
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Finance and Audit Committee 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

Date: 3/6/2023 
Time: 5:30 p.m. 
Location: Zoom.us/join – ID# 850 5158 7969 and  

City Hall Downtown Conference Room, 1st Floor 
701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025 

Members of the public can listen to the meeting and participate using the following methods. 

• How to participate in the meeting
• Attend in person at the Downtown Conference Room
• Access the meeting real-time online at:

Zoom.us/join – Meeting ID 850 5158 7969
• Access the meeting real-time via telephone at:

(669) 900-6833
Meeting ID 850 5158 7969
Press *9 to raise hand to speak

The instructions for logging on to the Zoom webinar and/or the access code is subject to change. If you 
have difficulty accessing the Zoom webinar, please check the latest online edition of the posted agenda for 
updated information (menlopark.gov/agendas). 

Special Session 

A. Call To Order

B. Roll Call

C. Agenda Review

D. Consent Calendar

D1. Approve the December 15, 2022 Finance and Audit Committee special meeting minutes 
(Attachment) 
Not a California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) project. 

E. Regular Business

E1. Review the December 31, 2022 Investment Report and recommend receipt by City Council 
(Staff Report #23-001-FAC) 
Not a CEQA project. 

E2. Review the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) and recommend receipt by City 
Council (Staff Report #23-002-FAC) 
Not a CEQA project. 

E3. Select a Vice Chair. 
Not a CEQA project. 

https://zoom.us/join
https://zoom.us/join
https://menlopark.gov/agendas


City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Finance and Audit Committee Special Meeting Agenda 
March 6, 2023 
Page 2 

F. Adjournment

At every Regular Meeting of the Committee, in addition to the Public Comment period where the public shall have the right 
to address the Committee on any matters of public interest not listed on the agenda, members of the public have the right 
to directly address the Committee on any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the Chair, either before or 
during the Committee’s consideration of the item.

At every Special Meeting of the Committee, members of the public have the right to directly address the Committee on any 
item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the Chair, either before or during consideration of the item.

For appeal hearings, appellant and applicant shall each have 10 minutes for presentations.

If you challenge any of the items listed on this agenda in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of 
Menlo Park at, or before, the public hearing.

Any writing that is distributed to a majority of the City Council by any person in connection with an agenda item is a public 
record (subject to any exemption under the Public Records Act) and is available by request by emailing the city clerk at 
jaherren@menlopark.gov. Persons with disabilities, who require auxiliary aids or services in attending or participating in 
City Council meetings, may call the City Clerk’s Office at 650-330-6620.

Agendas are posted in accordance with Cal. Gov. Code §54954.2(a) or §54956. Members of the public can view electronic 
agendas and staff reports by accessing the city website at menlopark.gov/agendas and can receive notification of agenda 
postings by subscribing at menlopark.gov/subscribe. Agendas and staff reports may also be obtained by contacting the 
City Clerk at 650-330-6620. (Posted: 3/3/2023)

mailto:jaherren@menlopark.gov
https://menlopark.gov/agendas
https://menlopark.gov/subscribe


City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

Finance and Audit Committee 
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES – DRAFT 

Date: 12/15/2022 
Time: 5:30 p.m. 
Location: Teleconference and  

City Hall Downtown Conference Room, 1st Floor 
701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025 

A. Call To Order

Chair Westcott called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m.

B. Roll Call

Present: DeMoss, Hill, Normington, Taylor, Westcott, Wolosin 
Absent: Wong 
Staff: Interim Finance and Budget Manager Rani Singh, Management Analyst II Adrian 

Patino       

C. Agenda Review

None.

D. Consent Calendar

D1. Approve the October 27, 2022 Finance and Audit Committee special meeting minutes (Attachment) 

ACTION: Motion and second (Taylor/ Hill), to approve the consent calendar, passed 5-0 (Wong absent, 
Wolosin abstaining). 

E. Regular Business

E1. Recommend to City Council a new Finance and Audit Committee regular meeting schedule 

Management Analyst Adrian Patino introduced the item. 

ACTION: Motion and second (Normington/ Taylor), to recommend the first Thursday of each quarter at 5:30 
p.m., passed 6-0 (Wong absent).

E2. Review the Finance and Audit Committee work plan (Staff Report #22-007-FAC) 

Management Analyst Adrian Patino introduced the item. 

The Committee discussed the work plan and directed staff to remove several parking lot items. 

ACTION: Motion and second (Hill/ Normington), to approve changes to the Finance and Audit Committee 
work plan, passed 5-0 (Wong absent, Wolosin abstaining). 

AGENDA ITEM D-1

Page D-1.1



City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.org 

Finance and Audit Committee Special Meeting Minutes – DRAFT 
December 15, 2022 
Page 2 
F. Staff Updates

F1. Staff updates and announcements 

None. 

G. Adjournment

Chair Westcott adjourned the meeting at 6:06 p.m.

Adrian Patino, Management Analyst II

Page D-1.2



Administrative Services 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.org 

STAFF REPORT 

Finance and Audit Committee 
Meeting Date: 3/6/2023 
Staff Report Number: 23-001-FAC

Consent Calendar: Review the investment portfolio as of December 31, 
2022 and recommend receipt by Council 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends FAC review of the City’s investment portfolio as of December 31, 2022, and recommend 
the City Council receive and file the report. 

Policy Issues 
The City and the Successor Agency funds are invested in full compliance with the City’s investment policy 
and State law, which emphasize safety, liquidity, and yield. 

Background 
The City’s investment policy requires a quarterly investment report to the City Council, which includes all 
financial investments of the City, and provides information on the investment type, value, and yield for all 
securities.  

Analysis 
Investment Portfolio as of December 31, 2022 
The City’s investment portfolio’s fair value basis as of December 31, 2022, totaled $178,065,742.  As shown 
below in Table 1, the City’s investments by type are measured by the amortized cost as well as the fair 
value as of December 31, 2022.  The Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), managed by the California 
State Treasurer, is considered a safe investment, as it provides the liquidity of a money market fund.  The 
remaining securities are prudent and range from short to longer-term investments (1-5 years), bearing 
higher interest rates for longer maturities. 

Table 1: Recap of investments held as of December 31, 2022

Security Amortized cost basis Fair value basis % of 
portfolio

LAIF $5,028,076 $5,028,076 3%
Securities portfolio

Cash 208,253 208,253 0.1%
Corporate bonds 48,291,928 46,541,639 26%
Government agencies 60,654,833 59,312,864 33%
Government bonds 69,444,945 66,974,910 38%
Short Term Bills, Notes 0 0 0%
Total 183,628,035 178,065,742 100%

AGENDA ITEM E-1

Page E-1.1



Staff Report #: 22-004-CC 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

As shown in Table 1, the fair value of the City’s securities was $5.6 million less than the amortized cost as 
of December 31, 2022.  The difference between amortized cost and fair value is referred to as an unrealized 
loss or gain, and is due to market values fluctuating from one period to another.  When securities fair values 
are less than amortized cost, it generally signals that interest rates are rising.  It is important to note that any 
unrealized loss or gain does not represent an actual cash transaction to the City, as the City generally holds 
securities to maturity to avoid market risk.  The consolidated portfolio report for the quarter ending 
December 31, 2022, is included as Attachment A, and each component is described in detail below. 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)  
As previously shown in Table 1, 3% of the portfolio resides in the City’s account at the LAIF, a liquid fund 
managed by the California State Treasurer, yielding 2.17% for the quarter ended December 31, 2022.  LAIF 
yields have fluctuated greatly over recent years, gradually increasing from historic lows following the Great 
Recession, then falling rapidly during the course of the COVID-19 public health emergency.  To take 
advantage of fixed security rising interest rates, staff has moved a significant amount of the balance in LAIF 
and Union Bank in longer-term securities.  Staff developed a cash flow model with the City’s consultant and 
established an overall liquid balance between LAIF and Union Bank of approximately $25 million.       

Securities Portfolio  
As of December 31, 2022, the City held a number of securities in corporate bonds, government agency 
notes and government bonds, which reflect a diversified mix in terms of type but all at low risk.  Insight 
Investment serves as the City’s financial adviser on security investments and makes recommended trades 
of securities, purchase, and sale that align market conditions to the City Council-adopted investment policy 
to the greatest extent possible.  The Insight Investments quarterly statement for the period ended December 
31, 2022, is provided in Attachment A.   

As shown on the quarterly statement, the return for managed assets for the period ended December 31, 
2022, on an amortized cost basis, was 2.41%. The positions the City held as of December 31, 2022, along 
with maturities, purchases, and transactions are included in Attachment B.  The FAC recommended rating 
of the City’s corporate investments based on an Environmental, Social, Governance (ESG) scale.  
Attachment C outlines these investments relative to a scale of 1 – 5, 1 being the best investment.  The 
overall score changed from 2.76 to 2.69, which indicates continual improvement.  With a score of 3.0 being 
average, the City’s investments are better than average. 

Performance Comparison 
As specified in the City’s investment policy, the performance of the portfolio is measured against the 
benchmark of a treasury bond.  In the quarter ending December 31, 2022, the City’s portfolio returned a 
weighted average of 2.41% having a weighted average maturity of 2.20 years.  The average 2 Year 
treasury note saw a yield of 2.46%, or .05% higher than the City’s portfolio performance.  Primary factors 
influencing the City’s portfolio are supply chain problems associated with the pandemic, Russia’s military 
conflict with Ukraine, and Federal Reserve fiscal management policy.    

Impact on City Resources 
Considering LAIF as well as Union Bank, the City has sufficient funds available to meet its expenditure 
requirements for the next six months. 

Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 

Page E-1.2



Staff Report #: 22-004-CC 

City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov 

environment. 

Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Attachments 
A. City detailed portfolio report for the quarter ended December 31, 2022
B. City summary portfolio report for the quarter ended December 31, 2022
C. City ESG rating as of December 31, 2022

Report prepared by: 
Marvin Davis, Interim Finance Director 

Page E-1.3



City Managed Assets % Return

LAIF 5,028,076$  3% 2.17%

Total Internally Managed 5,028,076$  3%

Weighted Average Yield 2.17%

Days

Effective Average Duration - Internal 1

Weighted Average Maturity - Internal 1

Advisor Managed Assets % Return

Cash 208,254$  0% 3.00%
Treasury Securities 66,974,910$  38% 2.34%

Instrumentality Securities 59,312,864$  33% 2.92%

Corporate Bonds 46,541,640$  26% 1.87%

Total Externally Managed 173,037,668$               97%

Weighted Average Yield 2.41%

Years

Effective Average Duration - External 2.13

Weighted Average Maturity - External 2.26

Total Portfolio Assets % Return

LAIF 5,028,076$  3% 2.17%

Cash 208,254$  0% 3.00%

Treasury Securities 66,974,910$  38% 2.34%

Instrumentality Securities 59,312,864$  33% 2.92%

Corporate Bonds 46,541,640$  26% 1.87%
Total Portfolio Assets 178,065,744$               

Weighted Average Yield 2.41%
Years

Effective Average Duration - Total 2.07

Weighted Average Maturity - Total 2.20

Portfolio Change 
Beginning Balance
Ending Balance

* Note: All data for external assets was provided by the client and is believed to be accurate.

Insight Investment does not manage the external assets and this report is provided for the client's use.

Market values are presented.

178,065,744$  

167,766,375$  

Quarterly Consolidated Portfolio Report
December 31, 2022

City of Menlo Park

LAIF, 3%

Cash, 0%

Treasury 
Securities, 38%

Instrumentality 
Securities, 33%

Corporate 
Bonds, 26%

LAIF
3%

Cash
0%

Treasury 
Securities

38%

Instrumentality 
Securities

33%

Corporate Bonds
26%

Page E-1.4

ATTACHMENT A



FOR PROFESSIONAL CLIENTS ONLY

NOT TO BE REPRODUCED WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL

PLEASE REFER TO ALL RISK DISCLOSURES AT THE BACK OF THIS DOCUMENT

CITY OF MENLO PARK

December 2022

Page E-1.5

ATTACHMENT B



Contents

Fixed income market review 3

Activity and performance summary 4

Recap of securities held 6

Maturity distribution of securities held 7

Securities held 8

GASB 40 - Deposit and investment risk disclosure 17

Securities purchased 24

Securities sold and matured 25

Detail of return and interest received 26

Transaction report 32

Additional information 33

Page E-1.6



FIXED INCOME MARKET REVIEW

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Chart 1: The Fed adjusted its dot plot again, but to a lower extent again

Source: Federal Reserve, December 31, 2022

Chart 2: Wage growth remained strong

Source: Bloomberg, December 31, 2022

Economic Indicators and Monetary Policy

The Federal Reserve, as expected, announced a “downshift” in its policy tightening. It raised

the upper bound of its policy rate by 50bp, from 4% to 4.5%, following four consecutive 75bp

hikes. The Fed was, however, clear that it still has more hiking to do in 2023. Fed Chair Powell

stated that rates are still “not sufficiently restrictive”. The Fed once again raised its “dot plot”

projections, albeit to a lesser extent than they have at each quarterly meeting this year (see

Chart 1). The Fed's most notable (and most anticipated) change was to its 2023 year-end

forecast, now at 5.13%, up from 4.65%. Only two of the 19 voting members projected a lower

rate (at 4.88%).

For the second month in a row, inflation came in lower than expected. Headline CPI was 0.1%

month-on-month and core CPI was 0.2%, taking the year-on-year figures to 7.1% (the lowest

since last December) and 6% (the lowest since July), respectively. Most areas of the report

offered good news, outside of the stubborn rental and food components. For the second

month in a row, core goods prices were in deflation, this time at -0.4% month-on-month. Used

car prices were the second largest negative contributor and leading indicators, such as the

Manheim Used Car Index, fell -14.2% last month, its largest decrease ever.

The labor market remained tight. US economy added 263,000 new jobs in November, above

consensus for 200,000. Job growth was broad-based. The service sector remained strong

with leisure and hospitality up 88,000. Wage growth surged higher, up 0.6%, or 5.1% year-on-

year, raising further inflation concerns (Chart 2). The unemployment rate stayed at 3.7%. The

participation rate fell from 62.2% to 62.1%. The ratio of jobs to unemployed people remained

at ~1.7.

The housing market also continued to struggle. Existing home sales have fallen 40% from the

peak in late 2020. Building permits fell by 11.2% month-on-month in November and housing

starts fell 0.5% month-on-month.

Interest Rate Summary

Yields rose toward the belly of the curve. At the end of December, the 3-month US Treasury

bill yielded 4.41%, the 6-month US Treasury bill yielded 4.77%, the 2-year US Treasury note

yielded 4.43%, the 5-year US Treasury note yielded 4.01% and the 10-year US Treasury note

yielded 3.88%.

3Page E-1.7



ACTIVITY AND PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized Cost Basis Activity Summary

178,360,315.86Opening balance

137,434.20Income received

137,434.20Total receipts

0.00Total disbursements

0.00Interportfolio transfers

0.00Total Interportfolio transfers

0.00Realized gain (loss)

0.00Change in accruals from security movement

(59,575.04)Total amortization expense

161,786.84Total OID/MKT accretion income

0.00Return of capital

Closing balance 178,599,961.86

Ending fair value 173,037,667.68

(5,562,294.18)Unrealized gain (loss)

Comparative Rates of Return (%)

* Twelve

month trailing

* Six

month trailing

* One month

Fed Funds 1.68 1.46 0.34

Overnight Repo 1.64 1.44 0.34

Merrill Lynch 3m US Treas Bill 1.95 1.62 0.35

Merrill Lynch 6m US Treas Bill 2.30 1.80 0.37

ML 1 Year US Treasury Note 2.79 2.00 0.39

ML 2 Year US Treasury Note 2.98 1.94 0.36

ML 5 Year US Treasury Note 2.86 1.66 0.31

* rates reflected are cumulative

Summary of Amortized Cost Basis Return for the Period

Total portfolio

Interest earned 277,537.96

Accretion (amortization) 102,211.80

Realized gain (loss) on sales 0.00

Total income on portfolio 379,749.76

Average daily amortized cost 178,499,149.09

Period return (%)

Weighted average final maturity in days 831

YTD return (%)

Detail of Amortized Cost Basis Return

Interest

earned

Realized

gain (loss)

Accretion

(amortization)

Total

income

0.00Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,758.22 0.00 7,758.22

0.00Corporate Bonds 107,623.70 (29,475.65) 78,148.05

0.00Government Agencies 103,107.09 48,991.51 152,098.60

0.00Government Bonds 59,048.95 82,695.94 141,744.89

Total 277,537.96 102,211.80 0.00 379,749.76

0.21

1.65

4Page E-1.8



ACTIVITY AND PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Fair Value Basis Activity Summary

172,940,737.14Opening balance

137,434.20Income received

137,434.20Total receipts

0.00Total disbursements

0.00Interportfolio transfers

0.00Total Interportfolio transfers

0.00Unrealized gain (loss) on security movements

0.00Change in accruals from security movement

0.00Return of capital

Change in fair value for the period (40,503.66)

Ending fair value 173,037,667.68

Comparative Rates of Return (%)

* Twelve

month trailing

* Six

month trailing

* One month

Fed Funds 1.68 1.46 0.34

Overnight Repo 1.64 1.44 0.34

ICE Bofa 3 Months US T-BILL 1.46 1.31 0.36

ICE Bofa 6m US Treas Bill 1.34 1.35 0.43

ICE Bofa 1 Yr US Treasury Note (1.02) 0.25 0.39

ICE BofA US Treasury 1-3 (3.65) (0.84) 0.20

ICE BofA US Treasury 1-5 (5.25) (1.35) 0.06

* rates reflected are cumulative

Detail of Fair Value Basis Return

Interest

earned

Change in

fair value

Total

income

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,758.22 0.00 7,758.22

Corporate Bonds 107,623.70 (64,220.44) 43,403.26

Government Agencies 103,107.09 40,767.63 143,874.72

Government Bonds 59,048.95 (17,050.85) 41,998.10

Total 277,537.96 (40,503.66) 237,034.30

Summary of Fair Value Basis Return for the Period

Total portfolio

Interest earned 277,537.96

Total income on portfolio 237,034.30

Average daily total value * 174,162,190.05

Period return (%) 0.14

Weighted average final maturity in days 831

Change in fair value (40,503.66)

YTD return (%) (3.42)

* Total value equals market value and accrued interest

5Page E-1.9



RECAP OF SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Weighted

average

final

maturity (days)

Weighted

average

effective

duration (years)

Percent

of

portfolio

Amortized

cost

Historical

cost

Fair value Unrealized

gain (loss)

Cash and Cash Equivalents 208,253.75 208,253.75 208,253.75 0.00 0.12 0.001

Corporate Bonds 49,187,530.13 48,291,928.63 46,541,639.75 (1,750,288.88) 719 27.45 1.72

Government Agencies 60,626,926.14 60,654,833.86 59,312,864.10 (1,341,969.76) 806 33.83 2.09

Government Bonds 69,195,147.03 69,444,945.62 66,974,910.08 (2,470,035.54) 934 38.61 2.46

Total 179,217,857.05 178,599,961.86 173,037,667.68 (5,562,294.18) 831 100.00 2.13

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Corporate Bonds

Government Agencies

Government Bonds

Portfolio diversification (%)

Cash and Cash Equivalents 0.12

Corporate Bonds 27.45

Government Agencies 33.83

Government Bonds 38.61

Portfolio diversification (%)

6Page E-1.10



MATURITY DISTRIBUTION OF SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Maturity Historic cost Percent

Under 90 days 4,762,223.75 2.66

90 to 179 days 984,840.91 0.55

180 days to 1 year 20,120,639.32 11.23

1 to 2 years 53,711,075.06 29.97

2 to 3 years 40,173,606.29 22.42

3 to 4 years 51,622,134.37 28.80

4 to 5 years 7,843,337.35 4.38

Over 5 years 0.00 0.00

179,217,857.05 100.00

Maturity distribution

0.00

20.00

40.00

60.00

H
is

to
ri

ca
l 

co
st

 (
m

m
)

U
nd

er
 9

0 
da

ys

90
 to

 1
79

 d
ays

18
0 

da
ys

 to
 1

 y
ea

r

1 
to

 2
 ye

ars

2 
to

 3
 ye

ar
s

3 to
 4

 ye
ar

s

4 to
 5

 ye
ar

s

O
ve

r 5
 ye

ar
s

7Page E-1.11



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Cash and Cash Equivalents

0.000 208,253.75 208,253.75 0.00 0.00 0.12208,253.75208,253.75Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 208,253.75 208,253.75 208,253.75 0.00 0.120.00208,253.75

Corporate Bonds

46625HJH4 3.200 01/25/2023 1,031,190.00 1,000,621.31 (1,391.85) 13,866.67 0.58999,229.461,000,000.00JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.2% 25JAN2023

369550BD9 3.375 05/15/2023 984,840.91 946,218.53 (8,473.79) 4,066.69

04/15/2023

0.55937,744.74943,000.00GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP 3.375% 15MAY2023

(CALLABLE 15APR23)

459200HP9 3.375 08/01/2023 1,061,840.00 1,017,490.94 (27,222.07) 14,062.50 0.59990,268.871,000,000.00IBM CORP 3.375% 01AUG2023

742718EB1 3.100 08/15/2023 1,041,328.13 1,006,261.84 (17,760.45) 11,711.11 0.58988,501.391,000,000.00PROCTER & GAMBLE CO/THE 3.1% 15AUG2023

89236THA6 1.350 08/25/2023 1,021,010.00 1,005,747.79 (28,125.70) 4,725.00 0.57977,622.091,000,000.00TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.35% 25AUG2023

24422EUM9 3.650 10/12/2023 1,005,926.50 960,758.03 (18,238.10) 7,609.24 0.56942,519.93950,000.00JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 3.65% 12OCT2023

14913R2S5 0.950 01/10/2024 993,070.00 996,352.63 (31,420.65) 4,512.50 0.55964,931.981,000,000.00CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 0.95% 10JAN2024

89236THU2 0.450 01/11/2024 1,797,858.00 1,799,041.40 (76,666.53) 3,825.00 1.001,722,374.871,800,000.00TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 0.45% 11JAN2024

02665WCT6 3.550 01/12/2024 1,090,440.00 1,031,008.00 (44,443.38) 16,665.28 0.61986,564.621,000,000.00AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 3.55% 12JAN2024

24422EVN6 0.450 01/17/2024 787,240.00 793,224.62 (28,106.44) 1,640.00 0.44765,118.18800,000.00JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 0.45% 17JAN2024

8Page E-1.12



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Corporate Bonds

17325FAS7 3.650 01/23/2024 1,618,310.00 1,545,438.52 (66,188.65) 24,029.17

12/23/2023

0.901,479,249.871,500,000.00CITIBANK NA 3.65% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE 23DEC23)

693475AV7 3.500 01/23/2024 1,047,210.00 1,010,487.81 (25,034.64) 15,361.11

12/24/2023

0.58985,453.171,000,000.00PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES 3.5% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE

23DEC23)

91159HHV5 3.375 02/05/2024 1,067,060.00 1,029,011.77 (46,587.21) 13,687.50

01/05/2024

0.60982,424.561,000,000.00US BANCORP 3.375% 05FEB2024 (CALLABLE 05JAN24)

594918BX1 2.875 02/06/2024 993,734.40 967,178.44 (25,035.76) 11,116.67

12/06/2023

0.55942,142.68960,000.00MICROSOFT CORP 2.875% 06FEB2024 (CALLABLE

06DEC23)

06051GHF9 3.550 03/05/2024 1,606,050.00 1,507,256.05 (12,600.35) 17,158.33

03/05/2023

0.901,494,655.701,500,000.00BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.55% 05MAR2024 (CALLABLE

05MAR23)

24422EUX5 2.600 03/07/2024 1,476,419.00 1,456,841.06 (43,938.34) 11,938.33 0.821,412,902.721,450,000.00JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 2.6% 07MAR2024

459200JY8 3.000 05/15/2024 2,141,300.00 2,061,515.83 (115,742.39) 7,666.67 1.191,945,773.442,000,000.00IBM CORP 3% 15MAY2024

14913R2L0 0.450 05/17/2024 1,597,536.00 1,598,872.37 (92,751.09) 880.00 0.891,506,121.281,600,000.00CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 0.45% 17MAY2024

46647PBQ8 1.514 06/01/2024 2,042,800.00 2,006,704.15 (39,080.85) 2,523.33

06/01/2023

1.141,967,623.302,000,000.00JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.514% 01JUN2024 (CALLABLE

01JUN23)

06051GHL6 3.864 07/23/2024 1,605,540.00 1,527,051.29 (40,629.78) 25,438.00

07/23/2023

0.901,486,421.511,500,000.00BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.864% 23JUL2024 (CALLABLE

23JUL23)

693506BQ9 2.400 08/15/2024 2,012,600.00 2,004,225.38 (90,073.64) 18,133.33

07/15/2024

1.121,914,151.742,000,000.00PPG INDUSTRIES INC 2.4% 15AUG2024 (CALLABLE

15JUL24)

89236TGL3 2.000 10/07/2024 999,410.00 999,780.09 (47,627.74) 4,666.67 0.56952,152.351,000,000.00TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 2% 07OCT2024

9Page E-1.13



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Corporate Bonds

69353REF1 3.300 10/30/2024 2,737,590.00 2,616,533.12 (182,986.12) 13,750.00

09/30/2024

1.532,433,547.002,500,000.00PNC BANK NA 3.3% 30OCT2024 (CALLABLE 30SEP24)

14913Q3B3 2.150 11/08/2024 1,048,770.00 1,024,699.29 (70,165.77) 3,165.28 0.59954,533.521,000,000.00CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 2.15% 08NOV2024

931142DV2 2.650 12/15/2024 1,595,520.00 1,555,206.45 (112,708.12) 1,766.67

10/15/2024

0.891,442,498.331,500,000.00WALMART INC 2.65% 15DEC2024 (CALLABLE 15OCT24)

90331HMS9 2.800 01/27/2025 995,210.00 996,436.13 (32,361.97) 11,977.78

12/27/2024

0.56964,074.161,000,000.00US BANK NA CINCINNATI 2.8% 27JAN2025 (CALLABLE

27DEC24)

437076BM3 3.000 04/01/2026 2,948,280.00 2,954,531.44 (96,310.24) 22,500.00

01/01/2026

1.652,858,221.203,000,000.00HOME DEPOT INC 3% 01APR2026 (CALLABLE 01JAN26)

91159HHN3 2.375 07/22/2026 1,912,040.00 1,920,811.29 (72,966.49) 20,979.17

06/22/2026

1.071,847,844.802,000,000.00US BANCORP 2.375% 22JUL2026 (CALLABLE 22JUN26)

594918BR4 2.400 08/08/2026 1,939,660.00 1,945,610.19 (79,817.79) 19,066.67

05/08/2026

1.081,865,792.402,000,000.00MICROSOFT CORP 2.4% 08AUG2026 (CALLABLE

08MAY26)

88579YAV3 2.250 09/19/2026 1,906,760.00 1,915,699.96 (68,746.74) 12,750.00

06/19/2026

1.061,846,953.222,000,000.003M COMPANY 2.25% 19SEP2026 (CALLABLE 19JUN26)

713448DN5 2.375 10/06/2026 967,260.00 970,363.52 (39,143.06) 5,607.64

07/06/2026

0.54931,220.461,000,000.00PEPSICO INC 2.375% 06OCT2026 (CALLABLE 06JUL26)

437076CA8 2.500 04/15/2027 1,104,228.00 1,107,055.44 (1,074.32) 6,333.33

02/15/2027

0.621,105,981.121,200,000.00HOME DEPOT INC 2.5% 15APR2027 (CALLABLE

15FEB27)

037833CR9 3.200 05/11/2027 2,062,439.19 2,066,368.75 (52,923.37) 9,426.67

02/11/2027

1.152,013,445.382,121,000.00APPLE INC 3.2% 11MAY2027 (CALLABLE 11FEB27)

10Page E-1.14



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Corporate Bonds

037833DB3 2.900 09/12/2027 947,060.00 947,525.20 (13,945.49) 8,780.56

06/12/2027

0.53933,579.711,000,000.00APPLE INC 2.9% 12SEP2027 (CALLABLE 12JUN27)

Total Corporate Bonds 49,187,530.13 48,291,928.63 46,541,639.75 (1,750,288.88) 27.45371,386.8748,324,000.00

Government Agencies

3133EKKT2 2.250 02/08/2023 1,520,580.00 1,500,597.89 (3,760.92) 13,406.25 0.851,496,836.971,500,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.25% 08FEB2023

3130AJ7E3 1.375 02/17/2023 2,002,200.00 2,000,305.92 (7,603.34) 10,236.11 1.121,992,702.582,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1.375% 17FEB2023

3135G0U43 2.875 09/12/2023 2,081,960.00 2,013,614.98 (39,320.30) 17,409.72 1.161,974,294.682,000,000.00FANNIE MAE 2.875% 12SEP2023

3133EKVB9 1.860 10/17/2023 1,993,956.00 1,998,861.05 (43,210.51) 7,646.67 1.111,955,650.542,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 1.86% 17OCT2023

3133EKKU9 2.300 11/08/2023 1,524,645.00 1,504,810.30 (35,084.92) 5,079.17 0.851,469,725.381,500,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.3% 08NOV2023

3130AB3H7 2.375 03/08/2024 2,045,380.00 2,011,472.32 (65,316.88) 14,909.72 1.141,946,155.442,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.375% 08MAR2024

3133EMTD4 0.370 03/15/2024 1,998,000.00 1,999,198.90 (105,078.70) 2,178.89 1.111,894,120.202,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.37% 15MAR2024

(CALLABLE 11JAN23)

3133EMBE1 0.300 03/28/2024 1,998,500.00 1,999,467.09 (109,065.43) 1,550.00 1.121,890,401.662,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.3% 28MAR2024

(CALLABLE 11JAN23)

3133EKNX0 2.160 06/03/2024 1,012,070.00 1,003,482.51 (35,994.98) 1,680.00 0.56967,487.531,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.16% 03JUN2024

3135G0V75 1.750 07/02/2024 1,982,440.00 1,994,694.80 (79,396.28) 17,402.78 1.111,915,298.522,000,000.00FANNIE MAE 1.75% 02JUL2024

11Page E-1.15



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Government Agencies

3130AKX84 0.270 08/23/2024 999,500.00 999,765.98 (72,028.54) 960.00

02/23/2023

0.56927,737.441,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.27% 23AUG2024

(CALLABLE 23FEB23)

3130ATT31 4.500 10/03/2024 2,989,410.00 2,990,024.60 7,945.60 23,625.00 1.672,997,970.203,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.5% 03OCT2024

3137EAEP0 1.500 02/12/2025 2,881,764.00 2,903,743.77 (74,929.08) 17,375.00 1.612,828,814.693,000,000.00FREDDIE MAC 1.5% 12FEB2025

3130AJHU6 0.500 04/14/2025 1,297,447.25 1,310,619.31 (18,353.52) 1,502.57 0.721,292,265.791,405,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.5% 14APR2025

3135G03U5 0.625 04/22/2025 4,905,758.00 4,958,898.65 (85,816.99) 6,348.96 2.744,873,081.665,300,000.00FANNIE MAE 0.625% 22APR2025

3134GVB31 0.750 05/28/2025 1,556,894.00 1,560,744.39 (16,665.98) 1,168.75

02/28/2023

0.871,544,078.411,700,000.00FREDDIE MAC 0.75% 28MAY2025 (CALLABLE 28FEB23)

#0002

3130ASG86 3.375 06/13/2025 2,008,540.00 2,007,209.20 (59,221.50) 3,375.00 1.121,947,987.702,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.375% 13JUN2025

3133ENB74 3.150 07/21/2025 2,993,700.00 2,994,647.32 (75,976.69) 42,000.00 1.672,918,670.633,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3.15% 21JUL2025

3135G05X7 0.375 08/25/2025 1,838,268.89 1,866,505.44 (61,141.12) 2,625.00 1.031,805,364.322,000,000.00FANNIE MAE 0.375% 25AUG2025

3130AL7C2 0.500 08/25/2025 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 (201,800.88) 3,500.00

02/25/2023

1.121,798,199.122,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.5% 25AUG2025

(CALLABLE 25FEB23)

3137EAEX3 0.375 09/23/2025 3,584,696.00 3,597,789.33 5,009.59 4,083.33 2.003,602,798.924,000,000.00FREDDIE MAC 0.375% 23SEP2025

3133ENP95 4.250 09/30/2025 3,005,673.00 3,005,209.90 (8,030.05) 31,875.00 1.682,997,179.853,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25% 30SEP2025

12Page E-1.16



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Government Agencies

3135G0K36 2.125 04/24/2026 2,891,100.00 2,904,672.58 (89,800.93) 11,864.58 1.612,814,871.653,000,000.00FANNIE MAE 2.125% 24APR2026

3133ENV72 4.500 07/27/2026 1,997,520.00 1,997,630.47 19,489.03 16,000.00 1.112,017,119.502,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.5% 27JUL2026

3133ENH45 3.125 08/24/2026 3,944,044.00 3,948,644.82 (90,422.62) 44,097.22 2.203,858,222.204,000,000.00FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3.125% 24AUG2026

3130AQF65 1.250 12/21/2026 3,572,880.00 3,582,222.34 3,606.18 1,388.89 1.993,585,828.524,000,000.00FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1.25% 21DEC2026

Total Government Agencies 60,626,926.14 60,654,833.86 59,312,864.10 (1,341,969.76) 33.83303,288.6162,405,000.00

Government Bonds

912828S35 1.375 06/30/2023 984,492.19 998,084.02 (13,826.21) 6,875.00 0.55984,257.811,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.375% 30JUN2023

912828Y61 2.750 07/31/2023 1,040,468.75 1,006,331.64 (17,191.02) 11,433.42 0.58989,140.621,000,000.00USA TREASURY 2.75% 31JUL2023

9128282D1 1.375 08/31/2023 1,967,109.38 1,994,765.93 (39,531.55) 9,267.96 1.101,955,234.382,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.375% 31AUG2023

9128285D8 2.875 09/30/2023 1,041,679.69 1,017,059.30 (29,481.18) 7,266.48 0.58987,578.121,000,000.00USA TREASURY 2.875% 30SEP2023

91282CAP6 0.125 10/15/2023 1,493,203.13 1,497,677.94 (50,588.10) 396.64 0.831,447,089.841,500,000.00USA TREASURY 0.125% 15OCT2023

91282CDD0 0.375 10/31/2023 1,981,803.58 1,991,423.70 (62,751.82) 1,263.81 1.111,928,671.882,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.375% 31OCT2023

9128285P1 2.875 11/30/2023 1,881,216.97 1,836,806.61 (66,197.23) 4,407.28 1.051,770,609.381,800,000.00USA TREASURY 2.875% 30NOV2023

13Page E-1.17



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Government Bonds

912828V23 2.250 12/31/2023 1,019,261.16 1,004,276.35 (28,729.47) 11,250.00 0.57975,546.881,000,000.00USA TREASURY 2.25% 31DEC2023

91282CBM2 0.125 02/15/2024 1,489,746.09 1,495,637.31 (70,168.56) 703.13 0.831,425,468.751,500,000.00USA TREASURY 0.125% 15FEB2024

9128286R6 2.250 04/30/2024 1,023,050.23 1,007,076.70 (38,482.95) 3,791.44 0.57968,593.751,000,000.00USA TREASURY 2.25% 30APR2024

91282CCC3 0.250 05/15/2024 1,997,116.08 1,998,659.70 (115,456.58) 635.36 1.111,883,203.122,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.25% 15MAY2024

912828XT2 2.000 05/31/2024 2,101,803.58 2,045,023.48 (117,367.24) 3,406.59 1.171,927,656.242,000,000.00USA TREASURY 2% 31MAY2024

912828Y87 1.750 07/31/2024 2,087,272.33 2,041,010.90 (127,260.90) 14,551.63 1.161,913,750.002,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.75% 31JUL2024

9128282U3 1.875 08/31/2024 1,012,382.81 1,004,333.98 (47,341.79) 6,319.06 0.56956,992.191,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.875% 31AUG2024

91282CCX7 0.375 09/15/2024 1,696,685.38 1,698,116.28 (112,799.88) 1,884.32 0.951,585,316.401,700,000.00USA TREASURY 0.375% 15SEP2024

912828YY0 1.750 12/31/2024 2,093,281.25 2,052,412.45 (152,881.21) 17,500.00 1.171,899,531.242,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.75% 31DEC2024

912828ZF0 0.500 03/31/2025 2,798,906.25 2,834,571.17 (77,149.31) 3,791.21 1.562,757,421.863,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.5% 31MAR2025

91282CAM3 0.250 09/30/2025 2,740,205.36 2,779,141.56 (82,774.38) 1,895.60 1.532,696,367.183,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.25% 30SEP2025

91282CAT8 0.250 10/31/2025 2,733,408.49 2,772,341.41 (87,107.05) 1,263.81 1.532,685,234.363,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.25% 31OCT2025

14Page E-1.18



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Government Bonds

91282CAZ4 0.375 11/30/2025 2,739,853.80 2,776,927.78 (90,873.10) 958.10 1.532,686,054.683,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.375% 30NOV2025

91282CBC4 0.375 12/31/2025 2,071,445.21 2,093,320.09 (35,718.52) 4,312.50 1.162,057,601.572,300,000.00USA TREASURY 0.375% 31DEC2025

91282CBH3 0.375 01/31/2026 2,725,205.36 2,761,774.19 (90,016.37) 4,677.31 1.522,671,757.823,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.375% 31JAN2026

91282CBQ3 0.500 02/28/2026 2,732,939.74 2,767,729.97 (91,401.83) 5,055.25 1.522,676,328.143,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.5% 28FEB2026

91282CBT7 0.750 03/31/2026 2,748,642.86 2,779,504.76 (87,473.51) 5,686.81 1.532,692,031.253,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.75% 31MAR2026

91282CCF6 0.750 05/31/2026 2,721,328.12 2,746,532.58 (67,743.51) 1,916.21 1.522,678,789.073,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.75% 31MAY2026

91282CCJ8 0.875 06/30/2026 2,747,470.99 2,776,521.45 (90,701.13) 13,125.00 1.532,685,820.323,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.875% 30JUN2026

91282CCP4 0.625 07/31/2026 1,816,334.83 1,834,549.56 (65,174.56) 5,197.01 1.011,769,375.002,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.625% 31JUL2026

9128282A7 1.500 08/15/2026 1,896,334.83 1,906,954.53 (81,798.29) 11,250.00 1.061,825,156.242,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.5% 15AUG2026

91282CCW9 0.750 08/31/2026 1,823,053.58 1,840,235.16 (66,953.92) 5,055.25 1.021,773,281.242,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.75% 31AUG2026

91282CCZ2 0.875 09/30/2026 4,557,790.19 4,603,249.46 (157,546.36) 11,057.69 2.544,445,703.105,000,000.00USA TREASURY 0.875% 30SEP2026

91282CDG3 1.125 10/31/2026 1,846,647.33 1,860,949.65 (69,699.65) 3,791.44 1.031,791,250.002,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.125% 31OCT2026

15Page E-1.19



SECURITIES HELD

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Amortized cost Fair value Unrealized

gain

(loss)

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Historical costCusip Total

accrued

interest

%

Port

cost

Par value or

shares

Description

Government Bonds

91282CDK4 1.250 11/30/2026 1,855,397.33 1,868,626.55 (71,517.17) 2,129.12 1.041,797,109.382,000,000.00USA TREASURY 1.25% 30NOV2026

91282CDQ1 1.250 12/31/2026 2,473,980.47 2,491,662.75 (70,416.66) 16,875.00 1.382,421,246.092,700,000.00USA TREASURY 1.25% 31DEC2026

912828Z78 1.500 01/31/2027 1,255,629.69 1,261,656.71 4,085.47 8,730.98 0.701,265,742.181,400,000.00USA TREASURY 1.5% 31JAN2027

Total Government Bonds 69,195,147.03 69,444,945.62 66,974,910.08 (2,470,035.54) 38.61207,720.4172,900,000.00

Grand total 179,217,857.05 178,599,961.86 (5,562,294.18)183,837,253.75 100.00882,395.89173,037,667.68

16Page E-1.20



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

United States Treasury Note/Bond

912828S35 USA TREASURY 1.375% 1.375 06/30/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 984,492.19 0.55 984,257.81 0.57 0.48

912828Y61 USA TREASURY 2.75% 2.750 07/31/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,040,468.75 0.58 989,140.62 0.57 0.56

9128282D1 USA TREASURY 1.375% 1.375 08/31/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,967,109.38 1.10 1,955,234.38 1.13 0.65

9128285D8 USA TREASURY 2.875% 2.875 09/30/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,041,679.69 0.58 987,578.12 0.57 0.73

91282CAP6 USA TREASURY 0.125% 0.125 10/15/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,500,000.00 1,493,203.13 0.83 1,447,089.84 0.84 0.78

91282CDD0 USA TREASURY 0.375% 0.375 10/31/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,981,803.58 1.11 1,928,671.88 1.11 0.82

9128285P1 USA TREASURY 2.875% 2.875 11/30/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,800,000.00 1,881,216.97 1.05 1,770,609.38 1.02 0.89

912828V23 USA TREASURY 2.25% 2.250 12/31/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,019,261.16 0.57 975,546.88 0.56 0.97

91282CBM2 USA TREASURY 0.125% 0.125 02/15/2024 AA+ Aaa 1,500,000.00 1,489,746.09 0.83 1,425,468.75 0.82 1.10

9128286R6 USA TREASURY 2.25% 2.250 04/30/2024 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,023,050.23 0.57 968,593.75 0.56 1.28

91282CCC3 USA TREASURY 0.25% 0.250 05/15/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,997,116.08 1.11 1,883,203.12 1.09 1.33

912828XT2 USA TREASURY 2% 2.000 05/31/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,101,803.58 1.17 1,927,656.24 1.11 1.36

912828Y87 USA TREASURY 1.75% 1.750 07/31/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,087,272.33 1.16 1,913,750.00 1.11 1.52

9128282U3 USA TREASURY 1.875% 1.875 08/31/2024 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,012,382.81 0.56 956,992.19 0.55 1.60

91282CCX7 USA TREASURY 0.375% 0.375 09/15/2024 AA+ Aaa 1,700,000.00 1,696,685.38 0.95 1,585,316.40 0.92 1.66

912828YY0 USA TREASURY 1.75% 1.750 12/31/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,093,281.25 1.17 1,899,531.24 1.10 1.92

912828ZF0 USA TREASURY 0.5% 0.500 03/31/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,798,906.25 1.56 2,757,421.86 1.59 2.18

91282CAM3 USA TREASURY 0.25% 0.250 09/30/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,740,205.36 1.53 2,696,367.18 1.56 2.67

91282CAT8 USA TREASURY 0.25% 0.250 10/31/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,733,408.49 1.53 2,685,234.36 1.55 2.75

91282CAZ4 USA TREASURY 0.375% 0.375 11/30/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,739,853.80 1.53 2,686,054.68 1.55 2.83

91282CBC4 USA TREASURY 0.375% 0.375 12/31/2025 AA+ Aaa 2,300,000.00 2,071,445.21 1.16 2,057,601.57 1.19 2.91

91282CBH3 USA TREASURY 0.375% 0.375 01/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,725,205.36 1.52 2,671,757.82 1.54 2.99

91282CBQ3 USA TREASURY 0.5% 0.500 02/28/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,732,939.74 1.52 2,676,328.14 1.55 3.05

91282CBT7 USA TREASURY 0.75% 0.750 03/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,748,642.86 1.53 2,692,031.25 1.56 3.12

91282CCF6 USA TREASURY 0.75% 0.750 05/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,721,328.12 1.52 2,678,789.07 1.55 3.29

17Page E-1.21



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

United States Treasury Note/Bond

91282CCJ8 USA TREASURY 0.875% 0.875 06/30/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,747,470.99 1.53 2,685,820.32 1.55 3.36

91282CCP4 USA TREASURY 0.625% 0.625 07/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,816,334.83 1.01 1,769,375.00 1.02 3.44

9128282A7 USA TREASURY 1.5% 1.500 08/15/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,896,334.83 1.06 1,825,156.24 1.05 3.42

91282CCW9 USA TREASURY 0.75% 0.750 08/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,823,053.58 1.02 1,773,281.24 1.02 3.52

91282CCZ2 USA TREASURY 0.875% 0.875 09/30/2026 AA+ Aaa 5,000,000.00 4,557,790.19 2.54 4,445,703.10 2.57 3.59

91282CDG3 USA TREASURY 1.125% 1.125 10/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,846,647.33 1.03 1,791,250.00 1.04 3.65

91282CDK4 USA TREASURY 1.25% 1.250 11/30/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,855,397.33 1.04 1,797,109.38 1.04 3.73

91282CDQ1 USA TREASURY 1.25% 1.250 12/31/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,700,000.00 2,473,980.47 1.38 2,421,246.09 1.40 3.81

912828Z78 USA TREASURY 1.5% 1.500 01/31/2027 AA+ Aaa 1,400,000.00 1,255,629.69 0.70 1,265,742.18 0.73 3.84

Issuer total 72,900,000.00 69,195,147.03 38.61 66,974,910.08 38.71 2.46

Federal Farm Credit Banks Funding Corp

3133EKKT2 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 2.250 02/08/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,500,000.00 1,520,580.00 0.85 1,496,836.97 0.87 0.11

3133EKVB9 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 1.860 10/17/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,993,956.00 1.11 1,955,650.54 1.13 0.77

3133EKKU9 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 2.300 11/08/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,500,000.00 1,524,645.00 0.85 1,469,725.38 0.85 0.83

3133EMTD4 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 0.370 03/15/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,998,000.00 1.11 1,894,120.20 1.09 1.16

3133EMBE1 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 0.300 03/28/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,998,500.00 1.12 1,890,401.66 1.09 1.20

3133EKNX0 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 2.160 06/03/2024 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 1,012,070.00 0.56 967,487.53 0.56 1.38

3133ENB74 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 3.150 07/21/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,993,700.00 1.67 2,918,670.63 1.69 2.38

3133ENP95 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 4.250 09/30/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 3,005,673.00 1.68 2,997,179.85 1.73 2.53

3133ENV72 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 4.500 07/27/2026 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,997,520.00 1.11 2,017,119.50 1.17 3.24

3133ENH45 FEDERAL FARM CREDIT 3.125 08/24/2026 AA+ Aaa 4,000,000.00 3,944,044.00 2.20 3,858,222.20 2.23 3.35

Issuer total 22,000,000.00 21,988,688.00 12.27 21,465,414.46 12.41 1.98

Federal Home Loan Banks

3130AJ7E3 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 1.375 02/17/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,002,200.00 1.12 1,992,702.58 1.15 0.13

18Page E-1.22



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

Federal Home Loan Banks

3130AB3H7 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 2.375 03/08/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,045,380.00 1.14 1,946,155.44 1.12 1.14

3130AKX84 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 0.270 08/23/2024 02/23/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 999,500.00 0.56 927,737.44 0.54 1.60

3130ATT31 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 4.500 10/03/2024 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,989,410.00 1.67 2,997,970.20 1.73 1.66

3130AJHU6 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 0.500 04/14/2025 AA+ Aaa 1,405,000.00 1,297,447.25 0.72 1,292,265.79 0.75 2.21

3130ASG86 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 3.375 06/13/2025 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,008,540.00 1.12 1,947,987.70 1.13 2.31

3130AL7C2 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 0.500 08/25/2025 02/25/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 1.12 1,798,199.12 1.04 2.51

3130AQF65 FEDERAL HOME LOAN 1.250 12/21/2026 AA+ Aaa 4,000,000.00 3,572,880.00 1.99 3,585,828.52 2.07 3.78

Issuer total 17,405,000.00 16,915,357.25 9.44 16,488,846.79 9.53 2.08

Federal National Mortgage Association

3135G0U43 FANNIE MAE 2.875% 2.875 09/12/2023 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 2,081,960.00 1.16 1,974,294.68 1.14 0.68

3135G0V75 FANNIE MAE 1.75% 1.750 07/02/2024 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,982,440.00 1.11 1,915,298.52 1.11 1.45

3135G03U5 FANNIE MAE 0.625% 0.625 04/22/2025 AA+ Aaa 5,300,000.00 4,905,758.00 2.74 4,873,081.66 2.82 2.23

3135G05X7 FANNIE MAE 0.375% 0.375 08/25/2025 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,838,268.89 1.03 1,805,364.32 1.04 2.57

3135G0K36 FANNIE MAE 2.125% 2.125 04/24/2026 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,891,100.00 1.61 2,814,871.65 1.63 3.12

Issuer total 14,300,000.00 13,699,526.89 7.64 13,382,910.83 7.73 2.12

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp

3137EAEP0 FREDDIE MAC 1.5% 1.500 02/12/2025 AA+ Aaa 3,000,000.00 2,881,764.00 1.61 2,828,814.69 1.63 2.03

3134GVB31 FREDDIE MAC 0.75% 0.750 05/28/2025 02/28/2023 AA+ Aaa 1,700,000.00 1,556,894.00 0.87 1,544,078.41 0.89 2.24

3137EAEX3 FREDDIE MAC 0.375% 0.375 09/23/2025 AA+ Aaa 4,000,000.00 3,584,696.00 2.00 3,602,798.92 2.08 2.64

Issuer total 8,700,000.00 8,023,354.00 4.48 7,975,692.02 4.61 2.34

Home Depot Inc/The

437076BM3 HOME DEPOT INC 3% 3.000 04/01/2026 01/01/2026 A A2 3,000,000.00 2,948,280.00 1.65 2,858,221.20 1.65 2.93

19Page E-1.23



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

Home Depot Inc/The

437076CA8 HOME DEPOT INC 2.5% 2.500 04/15/2027 02/15/2027 A A2 1,200,000.00 1,104,228.00 0.62 1,105,981.12 0.64 3.91

Issuer total 4,200,000.00 4,052,508.00 2.26 3,964,202.32 2.29 3.20

Toyota Motor Credit Corp

89236THA6 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 1.350 08/25/2023 A+ A1 1,000,000.00 1,021,010.00 0.57 977,622.09 0.56 0.63

89236THU2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 0.450 01/11/2024 A+ A1 1,800,000.00 1,797,858.00 1.00 1,722,374.87 1.00 1.00

89236TGL3 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 2.000 10/07/2024 A+ A1 1,000,000.00 999,410.00 0.56 952,152.35 0.55 1.69

Issuer total 3,800,000.00 3,818,278.00 2.13 3,652,149.31 2.11 1.08

Caterpillar Financial Services Corp

14913R2S5 CATERPILLAR FINL 0.950 01/10/2024 A A2 1,000,000.00 993,070.00 0.55 964,931.98 0.56 0.99

14913R2L0 CATERPILLAR FINL 0.450 05/17/2024 A A2 1,600,000.00 1,597,536.00 0.89 1,506,121.28 0.87 1.34

14913Q3B3 CATERPILLAR FINL 2.150 11/08/2024 A A2 1,000,000.00 1,048,770.00 0.59 954,533.52 0.55 1.77

Issuer total 3,600,000.00 3,639,376.00 2.03 3,425,586.78 1.98 1.37

John Deere Capital Corp

24422EUM9 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL 3.650 10/12/2023 A A2 950,000.00 1,005,926.50 0.56 942,519.93 0.54 0.76

24422EVN6 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL 0.450 01/17/2024 A A2 800,000.00 787,240.00 0.44 765,118.18 0.44 1.02

24422EUX5 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL 2.600 03/07/2024 A A2 1,450,000.00 1,476,419.00 0.82 1,412,902.72 0.82 1.13

Issuer total 3,200,000.00 3,269,585.50 1.82 3,120,540.83 1.80 0.99

Bank of America Corp

06051GHF9 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.550 03/05/2024 03/05/2023 A- A2 1,500,000.00 1,606,050.00 0.90 1,494,655.70 0.86 0.18

06051GHL6 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.864 07/23/2024 07/23/2023 A- A2 1,500,000.00 1,605,540.00 0.90 1,486,421.51 0.86 0.54

Issuer total 3,000,000.00 3,211,590.00 1.79 2,981,077.21 1.72 0.36

20Page E-1.24



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

JPMorgan Chase & Co

46625HJH4 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.200 01/25/2023 A- A1 1,000,000.00 1,031,190.00 0.58 999,229.46 0.58 0.07

46647PBQ8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.514 06/01/2024 06/01/2023 A- A1 2,000,000.00 2,042,800.00 1.14 1,967,623.30 1.14 0.41

Issuer total 3,000,000.00 3,073,990.00 1.72 2,966,852.76 1.71 0.30

Apple Inc

037833CR9 APPLE INC 3.2% 3.200 05/11/2027 02/11/2027 AA+ Aaa 2,121,000.00 2,062,439.19 1.15 2,013,445.38 1.16 3.89

037833DB3 APPLE INC 2.9% 2.900 09/12/2027 06/12/2027 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000.00 947,060.00 0.53 933,579.71 0.54 4.19

Issuer total 3,121,000.00 3,009,499.19 1.68 2,947,025.09 1.70 3.98

International Business Machines Corp

459200HP9 IBM CORP 3.375% 3.375 08/01/2023 A- A3 1,000,000.00 1,061,840.00 0.59 990,268.87 0.57 0.56

459200JY8 IBM CORP 3% 3.000 05/15/2024 A- A3 2,000,000.00 2,141,300.00 1.19 1,945,773.44 1.12 1.31

Issuer total 3,000,000.00 3,203,140.00 1.79 2,936,042.31 1.70 1.06

US Bancorp

91159HHV5 US BANCORP 3.375% 3.375 02/05/2024 01/05/2024 A+ A2 1,000,000.00 1,067,060.00 0.60 982,424.56 0.57 1.03

91159HHN3 US BANCORP 2.375% 2.375 07/22/2026 06/22/2026 A+ A2 2,000,000.00 1,912,040.00 1.07 1,847,844.80 1.07 3.28

Issuer total 3,000,000.00 2,979,100.00 1.66 2,830,269.36 1.64 2.47

Microsoft Corp

594918BX1 MICROSOFT CORP 2.875% 2.875 02/06/2024 12/06/2023 AAA Aaa 960,000.00 993,734.40 0.55 942,142.68 0.54 1.03

594918BR4 MICROSOFT CORP 2.4% 2.400 08/08/2026 05/08/2026 AAA Aaa 2,000,000.00 1,939,660.00 1.08 1,865,792.40 1.08 3.28

Issuer total 2,960,000.00 2,933,394.40 1.64 2,807,935.08 1.62 2.52

PNC Bank NA

69353REF1 PNC BANK NA 3.3% 3.300 10/30/2024 09/30/2024 A A2 2,500,000.00 2,737,590.00 1.53 2,433,547.00 1.41 1.71

Issuer total 2,500,000.00 2,737,590.00 1.53 2,433,547.00 1.41 1.71

21Page E-1.25



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

PPG Industries Inc

693506BQ9 PPG INDUSTRIES INC 2.4% 2.400 08/15/2024 07/15/2024 BBB+ A3 2,000,000.00 2,012,600.00 1.12 1,914,151.74 1.11 1.53

Issuer total 2,000,000.00 2,012,600.00 1.12 1,914,151.74 1.11 1.53

3M Co

88579YAV3 3M COMPANY 2.25% 2.250 09/19/2026 06/19/2026 A+ A1 2,000,000.00 1,906,760.00 1.06 1,846,953.22 1.07 3.41

Issuer total 2,000,000.00 1,906,760.00 1.06 1,846,953.22 1.07 3.41

Citibank NA

17325FAS7 CITIBANK NA 3.65% 3.650 01/23/2024 12/23/2023 A+ Aa3 1,500,000.00 1,618,310.00 0.90 1,479,249.87 0.85 0.99

Issuer total 1,500,000.00 1,618,310.00 0.90 1,479,249.87 0.85 0.99

Walmart Inc

931142DV2 WALMART INC 2.65% 2.650 12/15/2024 10/15/2024 AA Aa2 1,500,000.00 1,595,520.00 0.89 1,442,498.33 0.83 1.82

Issuer total 1,500,000.00 1,595,520.00 0.89 1,442,498.33 0.83 1.82

Procter & Gamble Co/The

742718EB1 PROCTER & GAMBLE 3.100 08/15/2023 AA- Aa3 1,000,000.00 1,041,328.13 0.58 988,501.39 0.57 0.60

Issuer total 1,000,000.00 1,041,328.13 0.58 988,501.39 0.57 0.60

American Honda Finance Corp

02665WCT6 AMERICAN HONDA 3.550 01/12/2024 A- A3 1,000,000.00 1,090,440.00 0.61 986,564.62 0.57 0.98

Issuer total 1,000,000.00 1,090,440.00 0.61 986,564.62 0.57 0.98

PNC Financial Services Group Inc/The

693475AV7 PNC FINANCIAL 3.500 01/23/2024 12/24/2023 A- A3 1,000,000.00 1,047,210.00 0.58 985,453.17 0.57 1.00

Issuer total 1,000,000.00 1,047,210.00 0.58 985,453.17 0.57 1.00

22Page E-1.26



GASB 40 - DEPOSIT AND INVESTMENT RISK DISCLOSURE

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Cusip S&P

rating

Moody

rating

Historical

cost

% Portfolio

hist cost

Market

value

% Portfolio

mkt value

Effective

dur (yrs)

Description Coupon Maturity

date

Call date Par value or

shares

US Bank NA/Cincinnati OH

90331HMS9 US BANK NA CINCINNATI 2.800 01/27/2025 12/27/2024 AA- A1 1,000,000.00 995,210.00 0.56 964,074.16 0.56 1.93

Issuer total 1,000,000.00 995,210.00 0.56 964,074.16 0.56 1.93

General Dynamics Corp

369550BD9 GENERAL DYNAMICS 3.375 05/15/2023 04/15/2023 A- A3 943,000.00 984,840.91 0.55 937,744.74 0.54 0.36

Issuer total 943,000.00 984,840.91 0.55 937,744.74 0.54 0.36

PepsiCo Inc

713448DN5 PEPSICO INC 2.375% 2.375 10/06/2026 07/06/2026 A+ A1 1,000,000.00 967,260.00 0.54 931,220.46 0.54 3.44

Issuer total 1,000,000.00 967,260.00 0.54 931,220.46 0.54 3.44

Cash and Cash Equivalents

INVESTED CASH 0.000 208,253.75 208,253.75 0.00 208,253.75 0.12 0.00

Issuer total 208,253.75 208,253.75 0.00 208,253.75 0.12 0.00

Grand total 183,837,253.75 179,217,857.05 100.00 173,037,667.68 100.00 2.13

23Page E-1.27



SECURITIES PURCHASED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Par value or

shares

Unit cost Accrued

interest

Trade date

Settle date

Coupon Maturity/

Call date

Principal

cost

Cusip Description / Broker

Corporate Bonds

037833DB3 2.90012/16/2022 09/12/2027 1,000,000.00 94.71 (947,060.00) (7,894.44)

06/12/202712/20/2022

APPLE INC 2.9% 12SEP2027 (CALLABLE

TORONTO DOMINION BANK, THE

1,000,000.00 (947,060.00) (7,894.44)Total Corporate Bonds

Government Agencies

3134GVB31 0.75012/07/2022 05/28/2025 1,700,000.00 91.58 (1,556,894.00) (389.58)

02/28/202312/09/2022

FREDDIE MAC 0.75% 28MAY2025

STONEX FINANCIAL INC

1,700,000.00 (1,556,894.00) (389.58)Total Government Agencies

Grand totalGrand total 2,700,000.00 (2,503,954.00) (8,284.02)

24Page E-1.28



SECURITIES SOLD AND MATURED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Historical cost Amortized cost

at sale or

maturity

Fair value at

sale or

maturity

Realized

gain

(loss)

PriceCouponTrade date

Settle date

Maturity/

Call date

Par value or

shares

Cusip Accrued

interest

sold

Description / Broker

Corporate Bonds

06051GHC6 3.00412/20/2022 (1,000,000.00) 1,028,310.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.00

12/20/2022

BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.004%

20DEC2023 (CALLABLE 20DEC22)

(1,000,000.00) 0.001,028,310.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00Total (Corporate Bonds)

Government Agencies

3130A3KM5 2.50012/09/2022 (1,500,000.00) 1,531,815.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 1,500,000.00 0.00 0.00

12/09/2022

FEDERAL HOME LN BKS CONS BD 2.5%

DUE 12-09-2022

(1,500,000.00) 0.001,531,815.00 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00 0.00Total (Government Agencies)

Grand totalGrand total (2,500,000.00) 0.002,560,125.00 2,500,000.00 2,500,000.00 0.00

25Page E-1.29



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Cash

Cash and Cash Equivalents 7,758.220.00 0.00 7,758.220.00

Total Cash 7,758.220.00 0.00 7,758.220.00

Corporate Bonds

3M COMPANY 2.25% 19SEP2026 (CALLABLE 19JUN26) 3,875.001,888.72 (5,316.68) 0.000.0088579YAV3

AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 3.55% 12JAN2024 3,056.95(2,500.65) 1,188.25 0.000.0002665WCT6

APPLE INC 2.9% 12SEP2027 (CALLABLE 12JUN27) 886.12465.20 (13,480.29) 0.000.00037833DB3

APPLE INC 3.2% 11MAY2027 (CALLABLE 11FEB27) 5,844.541,043.25 (22,754.49) 0.000.00037833CR9

BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.004% 20DEC2023 (CALLABLE 20DEC22) 1,668.89(1,341.71) 1,171.28 15,020.000.0006051GHC6

BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.55% 05MAR2024 (CALLABLE 05MAR23) 4,585.41(3,348.95) 2,165.84 0.000.0006051GHF9

BANK OF AMERICA CORP 3.864% 23JUL2024 (CALLABLE 23JUL23) 4,991.00(3,997.73) 1,926.74 0.000.0006051GHL6

CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 0.45% 17MAY2024 620.0068.07 1,234.66 0.000.0014913R2L0

CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 0.95% 10JAN2024 818.06295.73 4,845.44 0.000.0014913R2S5

CATERPILLAR FINL SERVICE 2.15% 08NOV2024 1,851.39(1,109.25) (181.38) 0.000.0014913Q3B3

CITIBANK NA 3.65% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE 23DEC23) 4,714.59(3,861.63) (82.35) 0.000.0017325FAS7

GENERAL DYNAMICS CORP 3.375% 15MAY2023 (CALLABLE 15APR23) 2,740.60(919.58) 1,069.30 0.000.00369550BD9

HOME DEPOT INC 2.5% 15APR2027 (CALLABLE 15FEB27) 2,583.331,804.75 (6,964.24) 0.000.00437076CA8

HOME DEPOT INC 3% 01APR2026 (CALLABLE 01JAN26) 7,750.001,164.86 (15,416.73) 0.000.00437076BM3

IBM CORP 3% 15MAY2024 5,166.67(3,728.23) (4,353.30) 0.000.00459200JY8

IBM CORP 3.375% 01AUG2023 2,906.25(2,486.86) 364.07 0.000.00459200HP9

JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 0.45% 17JAN2024 310.00539.16 1,467.86 0.000.0024422EVN6

26Page E-1.30



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Corporate Bonds

JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 2.6% 07MAR2024 3,246.39(480.64) (261.97) 0.000.0024422EUX5

JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 3.65% 12OCT2023 2,985.91(1,144.47) 1,556.04 0.000.0024422EUM9

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.514% 01JUN2024 (CALLABLE 01JUN23) 2,607.44(1,331.95) 5,229.28 15,140.000.0046647PBQ8

JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.2% 25JAN2023 2,755.56(745.58) 1,169.73 0.000.0046625HJH4

MICROSOFT CORP 2.4% 08AUG2026 (CALLABLE 08MAY26) 4,133.341,257.08 (15,366.86) 0.000.00594918BR4

MICROSOFT CORP 2.875% 06FEB2024 (CALLABLE 06DEC23) 2,376.67(640.93) (545.46) 0.000.00594918BX1

PEPSICO INC 2.375% 06OCT2026 (CALLABLE 06JUL26) 2,045.14655.67 (7,176.45) 0.000.00713448DN5

PNC BANK NA 3.3% 30OCT2024 (CALLABLE 30SEP24) 6,875.00(5,549.20) 3,559.90 0.000.0069353REF1

PNC FINANCIAL SERVICES 3.5% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE 23DEC23) 3,013.89(891.32) 843.73 0.000.00693475AV7

PPG INDUSTRIES INC 2.4% 15AUG2024 (CALLABLE 15JUL24) 4,133.33(228.40) (5,692.92) 0.000.00693506BQ9

PROCTER & GAMBLE CO/THE 3.1% 15AUG2023 2,669.44(834.91) 1,668.30 0.000.00742718EB1

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 0.45% 11JAN2024 697.5077.52 7,071.84 0.000.0089236THU2

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 1.35% 25AUG2023 1,162.50(733.76) 1,837.21 0.000.0089236THA6

TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 2% 07OCT2024 1,722.2310.36 236.99 0.000.0089236TGL3

US BANCORP 2.375% 22JUL2026 (CALLABLE 22JUN26) 4,090.281,853.09 (2,151.18) 0.000.0091159HHN3

US BANCORP 3.375% 05FEB2024 (CALLABLE 05JAN24) 2,906.25(2,298.75) (1,625.23) 0.000.0091159HHV5

US BANK NA CINCINNATI 2.8% 27JAN2025 (CALLABLE 27DEC24) 2,411.11143.13 1,036.66 0.000.0090331HMS9

WALMART INC 2.65% 15DEC2024 (CALLABLE 15OCT24) 3,422.92(2,567.74) (2,494.03) 19,875.000.00931142DV2

Total Corporate Bonds 107,623.70(29,475.65) (64,220.44) 50,035.000.00

27Page E-1.31



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Government Agencies

FANNIE MAE 0.375% 25AUG2025 645.834,193.55 (77.84) 0.000.003135G05X7

FANNIE MAE 0.625% 22APR2025 2,852.4312,299.33 19,194.74 0.000.003135G03U5

FANNIE MAE 1.75% 02JUL2024 3,013.89293.64 (238.66) 0.000.003135G0V75

FANNIE MAE 2.125% 24APR2026 5,489.582,395.16 272.10 0.000.003135G0K36

FANNIE MAE 2.875% 12SEP2023 4,951.39(1,620.83) 4,090.90 0.000.003135G0U43

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.3% 28MAR2024 (CALLABLE 11JAN23) 516.6735.69 5,127.50 0.000.003133EMBE1

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 0.37% 15MAR2024 (CALLABLE 11JAN23) 637.2255.25 6,272.78 0.000.003133EMTD4

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 1.86% 17OCT2023 3,203.34119.06 5,617.58 0.000.003133EKVB9

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.16% 03JUN2024 1,860.00(203.66) 1,254.45 10,800.000.003133EKNX0

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.25% 08FEB2023 2,906.25(472.02) 2,505.45 0.000.003133EKKT2

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 2.3% 08NOV2023 2,970.84(468.54) 3,396.49 0.000.003133EKKU9

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3.125% 24AUG2026 10,763.891,172.49 (7,282.60) 0.000.003133ENH45

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 3.15% 21JUL2025 8,137.50174.35 (2,162.19) 0.000.003133ENB74

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.25% 30SEP2025 10,625.00(157.87) 897.33 0.000.003133ENP95

FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 4.5% 27JUL2026 7,750.0055.24 (6,008.42) 0.000.003133ENV72

FEDERAL HOME LN BKS CONS BD 2.5% DUE 12-09-2022 937.50(229.25) 444.75 18,750.000.003130A3KM5

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.27% 23AUG2024 (CALLABLE 23FEB23) 232.5011.84 2,415.00 0.000.003130AKX84

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.5% 14APR2025 604.933,436.19 1,317.73 0.000.003130AJHU6

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 0.5% 25AUG2025 (CALLABLE 25FEB23) 861.110.00 2,439.08 0.000.003130AL7C2

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1.25% 21DEC2026 4,305.568,758.44 (4,415.56) 25,000.000.003130AQF65

28Page E-1.32



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Government Agencies

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 1.375% 17FEB2023 2,368.05(195.26) 5,465.98 0.000.003130AJ7E3

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 2.375% 08MAR2024 4,090.28(804.14) 5,449.62 0.000.003130AB3H7

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 3.375% 13JUN2025 5,812.50(244.93) (1,341.84) 33,375.000.003130ASG86

FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 4.5% 03OCT2024 11,625.00472.77 (2,068.47) 0.000.003130ATT31

FREDDIE MAC 0.375% 23SEP2025 1,291.6612,275.00 3,413.16 0.000.003137EAEX3

FREDDIE MAC 0.75% 28MAY2025 (CALLABLE 28FEB23) #0002 779.173,850.39 (12,815.59) 0.000.003134GVB31

FREDDIE MAC 1.5% 12FEB2025 3,875.003,789.62 7,604.16 0.000.003137EAEP0

Total Government Agencies 103,107.0948,991.51 40,767.63 87,925.000.00

Government Bonds

USA TREASURY 0.125% 15FEB2024 157.95329.06 4,570.32 0.000.0091282CBM2

USA TREASURY 0.125% 15OCT2023 159.69249.95 6,386.71 0.000.0091282CAP6

USA TREASURY 0.25% 15MAY2024 428.1882.93 4,843.74 0.000.0091282CCC3

USA TREASURY 0.25% 30SEP2025 638.736,819.34 (2,812.50) 0.000.0091282CAM3

USA TREASURY 0.25% 31OCT2025 642.266,818.76 (3,515.64) 0.000.0091282CAT8

USA TREASURY 0.375% 15SEP2024 545.9293.58 3,054.68 0.000.0091282CCX7

USA TREASURY 0.375% 30NOV2025 958.106,493.19 (3,046.89) 0.000.0091282CAZ4

USA TREASURY 0.375% 31DEC2025 726.565,845.87 (1,527.34) 0.000.0091282CBC4

USA TREASURY 0.375% 31JAN2026 947.696,552.80 (3,281.25) 0.000.0091282CBH3

USA TREASURY 0.375% 31OCT2023 642.26874.55 6,875.00 0.000.0091282CDD0

USA TREASURY 0.5% 28FEB2026 1,284.536,234.09 (2,226.54) 0.000.0091282CBQ3

29Page E-1.33



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Government Bonds

USA TREASURY 0.5% 31MAR2025 1,277.476,246.40 1,054.68 0.000.00912828ZF0

USA TREASURY 0.625% 31JUL2026 1,052.993,921.23 (2,421.88) 0.000.0091282CCP4

USA TREASURY 0.75% 31AUG2026 1,284.533,698.81 (2,968.76) 0.000.0091282CCW9

USA TREASURY 0.75% 31MAR2026 1,916.215,763.37 (5,742.18) 0.000.0091282CBT7

USA TREASURY 0.75% 31MAY2026 1,916.216,301.12 (2,929.68) 0.000.0091282CCF6

USA TREASURY 0.875% 30JUN2026 2,211.285,425.08 (3,515.61) 0.000.0091282CCJ8

USA TREASURY 0.875% 30SEP2026 3,725.968,984.12 (8,398.45) 0.000.0091282CCZ2

USA TREASURY 1.125% 31OCT2026 1,926.803,078.97 (4,687.50) 0.000.0091282CDG3

USA TREASURY 1.25% 30NOV2026 2,129.122,847.96 (5,546.86) 0.000.0091282CDK4

USA TREASURY 1.25% 31DEC2026 2,843.074,420.57 (7,488.29) 0.000.0091282CDQ1

USA TREASURY 1.375% 30JUN2023 1,158.29328.15 3,281.25 0.000.00912828S35

USA TREASURY 1.375% 31AUG2023 2,354.98667.72 4,843.76 0.000.009128282D1

USA TREASURY 1.5% 15AUG2026 2,527.172,180.20 (4,062.52) 0.000.009128282A7

USA TREASURY 1.5% 31JAN2027 1,769.022,874.42 (4,757.82) 0.000.00912828Z78

USA TREASURY 1.75% 31DEC2024 2,868.85(2,222.69) 546.86 0.000.00912828YY0

USA TREASURY 1.75% 31JUL2024 2,948.37(2,199.55) 2,265.62 0.000.00912828Y87

USA TREASURY 1.875% 31AUG2024 1,605.66(220.62) 976.57 0.000.009128282U3

USA TREASURY 2% 31MAY2024 3,406.59(2,699.67) 2,187.48 0.000.00912828XT2

USA TREASURY 2.25% 30APR2024 1,926.80(451.39) 976.56 0.000.009128286R6

USA TREASURY 2.25% 31DEC2023 1,895.38(363.20) 1,875.00 0.000.00912828V23

30Page E-1.34



DETAIL OF RETURN AND INTEREST RECEIVED

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Description Interest earnedAccretion

(amortization)

Realized gain

(loss)

Change in fair

value

Interest receivedCusip

Government Bonds

USA TREASURY 2.75% 31JUL2023 2,316.57(925.86) 1,562.50 0.000.00912828Y61

USA TREASURY 2.875% 30NOV2023 4,407.28(3,416.18) 4,078.13 0.000.009128285P1

USA TREASURY 2.875% 30SEP2023 2,448.48(1,937.14) 2,500.00 0.000.009128285D8

Total Government Bonds 59,048.9582,695.94 (17,050.85) 0.000.00

Grand total 277,537.96102,211.80 (40,503.66) 145,718.220.00

31Page E-1.35



TRANSACTION REPORT

For the period December 1, 2022 - December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Maturity Par value or

shares

Interest Transaction totalPrincipalTransactionCusip Sec type DescriptionTrade date

Settle date

Realized

gain(loss)

15,140.0012/01/2022

12/01/2022

Income46647PBQ8 Corporate Bonds JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 06/01/2024 2,000,000.00 0.00 15,140.000.00

10,800.0012/03/2022

12/03/2022

Income3133EKNX0 Government Agencies FEDERAL FARM CREDIT BANK 06/03/2024 1,000,000.00 0.00 10,800.000.00

(389.58)12/07/2022

12/09/2022

Bought3134GVB31 Government Agencies FREDDIE MAC 0.75% 05/28/2025 1,700,000.00 (1,556,894.00) (1,557,283.58)0.00

18,750.0012/09/2022

12/09/2022

Income3130A3KM5 Government Agencies FEDERAL HOME LN BKS CONS 12/09/2022 1,500,000.00 0.00 18,750.000.00

0.0012/09/2022

12/09/2022

Capital Change3130A3KM5 Government Agencies FEDERAL HOME LN BKS CONS 12/09/2022 (1,500,000.00) 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.000.00

33,375.0012/13/2022

12/13/2022

Income3130ASG86 Government Agencies FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 06/13/2025 2,000,000.00 0.00 33,375.000.00

19,875.0012/15/2022

12/15/2022

Income931142DV2 Corporate Bonds WALMART INC 2.65% 12/15/2024 1,500,000.00 0.00 19,875.000.00

(7,894.44)12/16/2022

12/20/2022

Bought037833DB3 Corporate Bonds APPLE INC 2.9% 12SEP2027 09/12/2027 1,000,000.00 (947,060.00) (954,954.44)0.00

15,020.0012/20/2022

12/20/2022

Income06051GHC6 Corporate Bonds BANK OF AMERICA CORP 12/20/2023 1,000,000.00 0.00 15,020.000.00

0.0012/20/2022

12/20/2022

Capital Change06051GHC6 Corporate Bonds BANK OF AMERICA CORP 12/20/2023 (1,000,000.00) 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.000.00

25,000.0012/21/2022

12/21/2022

Income3130AQF65 Government Agencies FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK 12/21/2026 4,000,000.00 0.00 25,000.000.00

7,758.22Income Cash and Cash Equivalents Cash 7,758.220.00 0.000.0012/31/2022

32Page E-1.36



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Past performance is not a guide to future performance.  The value of investments and any income from them will fluctuate and is not guaranteed (this may partly be due to exchange rate changes) and investors may not get
back the amount invested.  Transactions in foreign securities may be executed and settled in local markets.  Performance comparisons will be affected by changes in interest rates. Investment returns fluctuate due to changes
in market conditions. Investment involves risk, including the possible loss of principal. No assurance can be given that the performance objectives of a given strategy will be achieved.  The information contained herein is for
your reference only and is being provided in response to your specific request and has been obtained from sources believed to be reliable; however, no representation is made regarding its accuracy or completeness. This
document must not be used for the purpose of an offer or solicitation in any jurisdiction or in any circumstances in which such offer or solicitation is unlawful or otherwise not permitted. This document should not be
duplicated, amended, or forwarded to a third party without consent from Insight. This is a marketing document intended for professional clients only and should not be made available to or relied upon by retail clients

Investment advisory services in North America are provided through two different SEC-registered investment advisers using the brand Insight Investment: Insight North America LLC (INA) and Insight Investment International
Limited (IIIL).  The North American investment advisers are associated with a broader group of global investment managers that also (individually and collectively) use the corporate brand Insight Investment and may be
referred to as Insight, Insight Group or Insight Investment.

INA is an investment adviser registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training.
You may request, without charge, additional information about Insight. Moreover, specific information relating to Insights strategies, including investment advisory fees, may be obtained from INA's Form ADV Part 2A, which is
available without charge upon request.

Where indicated, performance numbers used in the analysis are gross returns. The performance reflects the reinvestment of all dividends and income. INA charges management fees on all portfolios managed and these fees
will reduce the returns on the portfolios. For example, assume that $30 million is invested in an account with INA, and this account achieves a 5.0% annual return compounded monthly, gross of fees, for a period of five years.
At the end of five years that account would have grown to $38,500,760 before the deduction of management fees. Assuming management fees of 0.25% per year are deducted monthly from the account, the value at the end of
the five year period would be $38,022,447. Actual fees for new accounts are dependent on size and subject to negotiation. INA's investment advisory fees are discussed in Part 2A of its Form ADV.

Unless otherwise stated, the source of information is Insight. Any forecasts or opinions are Insight’s own at the date of this document (or as otherwise specified) and may change. Material in this publication is for general
information only and is not advice, investment advice, or the recommendation of any purchase or sale of any security. Insight makes no implied or expressed recommendations concerning the manner in which an account
should or would be handled, as appropriate investment strategies depend upon specific investment guidelines and objectives and should not be construed to be an assurance that any particular security in a strategy will
remain in any fund, account, or strategy, or that a previously held security will not be repurchased. It should not be assumed that any of the security transactions or holdings referenced herein have been or will prove to be
profitable or that future investment decisions will be profitable or will equal or exceed the past investment performance of the securities listed.

Please compare the information provided in this statement to the information provided in the statement received from your Custodian.

For trading activity the Clearing broker will be reflected. In certain cases the Clearing broker will differ from the Executing broker.

In calculating ratings distributions and weighted average portfolio quality, Insight assigns U.S Treasury and U.S agency securities a quality rating based on the methodology used within the respective benchmark index. When
Moody’s, S&P and Fitch rate a security, Bank of America and Merrill Lynch indexes assign a simple weighted average statistic while Barclays indexes assign the median statistic. Insight assigns all other securities the lower of
Moody’s and S&P ratings.

Information about the indices shown here is provided to allow for comparison of the performance of the strategy to that of certain well-known and widely recognized indices. There is no representation that such index is an
appropriate benchmark for such comparison. You cannot invest directly in an index and the indices represented do not take into account trading commissions and/or other brokerage or custodial costs. The volatility of the
indices may be materially different from that of the strategy. In addition, the strategy’s holdings may differ substantially from the securities that comprise the indices shown.

The ICE BofA 3 Month US T-Bill index is an unmanaged market index of U.S. Treasury securities maturing in 90 days that assumes reinvestment of all income.

The ICE BofA 6 Month US T-Bill index measures the performance of Treasury bills with time to maturity of less than 6 months.

The ICE BofA 1-Year US Treasury Index is a one-security index comprised of the most recently issued 1-year US Treasury note. The index is rebalanced monthly. In order to qualify for inclusion, a 1-year note must be auctioned
on or before the third business day before the last business day of the month.

The ICE BofA 3-Year US Treasury Index is a one-security index comprised of the most recently issued 3-year US Treasury note. The index is rebalanced monthly. In order to qualify for inclusion, a 3-year note must be auctioned
on or before the third business day before the last business day of the month.

The ICE BofA 5-Year US Treasury Index is a one-security index comprised of the most recently issued 5-year US Treasury note. The index is rebalanced monthly. In order to qualify for inclusion, a 5-year note must be auctioned
on or before the third business day before the last business day of the month.

The ICE BofA 1-3 US Year Treasury Index is an unmanaged index that tracks the performance of the direct sovereign debt of the U.S. Government having a maturity of at least one year and less than three years.

The ICE BofA 1-5 US Year Treasury Index is an unmanaged index that tracks the performance of the direct sovereign debt of the U.S. Government having a maturity of at least one year and less than five years.

33Page E-1.37



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

As of December 31, 2022

CITY OF MENLO PARK

Insight does not provide tax or legal advice to its clients and all investors are strongly urged to consult their tax and legal advisors regarding any potential strategy or investment.

Insight is a group of wholly owned subsidiaries of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation. BNY Mellon is the corporate brand of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation and may also be used as a generic term to reference
the Corporation as a whole or its various subsidiaries generally. Products and services may be provided under various brand names and in various countries by subsidiaries, affiliates and joint ventures of The Bank of New York
Mellon Corporation where authorized and regulated as required within each jurisdiction. Unless you are notified to the contrary, the products and services mentioned are not insured by the FDIC (or by any governmental entity)
and are not guaranteed by or obligations of The Bank of New York Mellon Corporation or any of its affiliates. The Bank of New York Corporation assumes no responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of the above data and
disclaims all expressed or implied warranties in connection therewith.

© 2022 Insight Investment. All rights reserved.

34Page E-1.38



Cusip/Id Description Moody Rating S&P Rating Par Insight ESG Score Environmental Social Governance

02665WCA7 AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 2.6% 16NOV2022 A3 A- 1,000,000$            2 2 3 3

46625HJH4 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 3.2% 25JAN2023 A1 A- 1,000,000$       3 1 2 4

369550BD9 GENERAL DYNAMICS 3.375% 15MAY2023 A3 A- 943,000$          4 3 4 4

459200HP9 IBM CORP 3.2% 01AUG2023 A3 A- 1,000,000$       2 1 2 5

742718EB1 PROCTER & GAMBLE CORP 3.1% 15AUG2023 Aa3 AA- 1,000,000$       3 3 4 3

89236THA6 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 1.35% 25 AUG 2023 A1 A+ 1,000,000$       3 3 3 5

24422EUM9 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 3.65% 12OCT2023 A2 A 950,000$          3 3 3 3

14913R2S5 CATERPILLAR FIN. SER. .95% 10JAN2024 A2 A 1,000,000$       3 3 2 4
89236THU2 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT .45% 11JAN2024 A1 A+ 1,800,000$       3 3 3 5

02665WCT6 AMERICAN HONDA FINANCE 3.55% 12JAN2024 A3 A- 1,000,000$       2 2 3 3

24422EVN6 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP .45% 17JAN2024 A2 A 800,000$          3 3 3 3

17325FAS7 CITIBANK NA 3.65% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE 23DEC23) Aa3 A+ 1,500,000$       3 1 3 4

693475AV7 PNC FINSERVGRUP 3.5% 23JAN2024 (CALLABLE 24DEC2023) A3 A- 1,000,000$       3 2 3 3

91159HHV5 US BANK NA CINCINNATI 3.375% 05FEB2024 (CALLABLE 06JAN2024) A2 A+ 1,000,000$       3 3 4 3

594918BX1 MICROSOFT CORP 2.875% 06FEB2024 (CALLABLE 06DEC23) Aaa AAA 960,000$          2 1 2 3

06051GHF9 BANK OF AMERICA NA 3.55% 5MAR2024  (CALLABLE 5MAR2023) A2 A- 1,500,000$       3 1 3 4

24422EUX5 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 2.6% 07MAR2024 A2 A 1,450,000$       3 3 3 3

459200JY8 IBM CORP 3.0% 15MAY2024 A3 A- 2,000,000$       2 1 2 5

14913R2L0 CATERPILLAR .45% 17MAY2024 A2 A 1,600,000$       3 3 2 4

46647PBQ8 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 1.514% 01JUN2024 (CALLABLE 01JUN23) A1 A- 2,000,000$       3 1 2 4

06051GHL6 BANK OF AMERICA NA 3.864% 23JUL2024  (CALLABLE 23JUL2023) A2 A- 1,500,000$       3 1 3 4

693506BQ9 PPG INDUSTRIES INC 2.4% 15AUG2024 A3 BBB+ 2,000,000$       2 1 3 3

89236TGL3 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT 2.00% 07OCT2024 A1 A+ 1,000,000$       3 3 3 5

69353REF1 PNC BANK NA 3.3% 30OCT2024 (CALLABLE 30SEP2024) A2 A 2,500,000$       3 2 3 3

14913Q3B3 CATERPILLAR 2.15% 8NOV2024 A2 A 1,000,000$       3 3 2 4

931142DV2 WALMART INC. 2.65% 15DEC2024 (CALLABLE 15OCT2024) Aa2 AA 1,500,000$       3 1 4 5

90331HMS9 US BANK NA 2.8% 27JAN2025 (CALLABLE 27DEC2024) A1 AA- 1,000,000$       3 3 4 3

437076BM3 HOME DEPOT INC. 3% 01APR2026 (CALLABLE 01JAN2026) A2 A 3,000,000$       1 2 2 2

911159HHN3 US BANCORP 2.375% 22JUL2026 (CALLABLE 22Jun2026) A2 A+ 2,000,000$       3 3 4 3

594918BR4 MICROSOFT CORP 2.40% 08AUG2026 (CALLABLE 08MAY26) Aaa AAA 2,000,000$       2 1 2 3

88579YAV3 3M COMPANY 2.25% 19SEO2026 (CALLABLE 19JUN2026 A1 A+ 2,000,000$       3 3 3 2

713448DN5 PEPSICO INC. 2.375% 06OCT2026 (CALLABLE 06JUL2026) A1 A+ 1,000,000$       2 3 2 2

437076CA8 HOME DEPOT 2.5% 15APR2027 (CALLABLE 15FEB2027) A2 A 1,200,000$       1 2 2 2

037833CR9 APPLE INC. 3.2% 11MAY2027 (CALLABLE 11FEB2027) Aaa AA+ 2,121,000$       3 3 3 5

037833DB3 APPLE INC 2.9% 12SERP2027 (CALLABLE 12JUN2027) Aaa AA+ 1,000,000$       3 3 3 3

Corporate 49,324,000$     2.69 2.20 2.83 3.54
*ESG ratings are from 1 to 5, with 1 as the highest rating and 5 as the lowest. All ratings are weighted by industry rankings, based on the importance of the category within the individual industry.

City of Menlo Park
Insight ESG Ratings as of December 31, 2022

Page E-1.39

ATTACHMENT C



Administration Services Department 

City of Menlo Park 701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025 tel 650-330-6600 menlopark.gov 

STAFF REPORT 

Finance and Audit Committee 
Meeting Date: 3/6/2023 
Staff Report Number: 23-002-FAC

Regular Business: Receive the Annual Comprehensive Financial 
Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 

Recommendation 
Staff recommends FAC review and recommend City Council receive, review, and file the Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 

Policy Issues 
The City is required to issue audited financial statements by independent auditors on an annual basis. 
Management is responsible for preparing the annual financial statements, which are subsequently audited 
by an independent auditor that reports to the City Council.  This package of reports fully transmits the 
documents required by California State law, bond covenants, granting agencies, and generally accepted 
accounting principles.  

Background 
The City contracted with the firm Lance, Soll & Lungard, LLP (“LSL,” Certified Public Accountants) in 2019 
to perform an audit of our financial records and render an opinion in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States.  LSL contract covers a three-year engagement with this being 
their final year.  The goal of a financial statement audit is to provide reasonable assurance from an 
independent source that the information presented in the statements is reliable.  The documents being 
transmitted are in a final draft format for review, and the final approved version will be presented to the 
City Council on March 14, 2023. Last year’s ACFR received the distinguished Certificate of Achievement 
for Excellence in Financial Reporting from the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) program, 
and staff feels confident this year’s report will meet these standards.  To receive this award, a government 
must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized ACFR that satisfies both Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 34 and applicable legal requirements. 

Analysis 
Considering the lasting impacts of the novel coronavirus during the fiscal year (FY) 2021-2022, the City of 
Menlo Park presents in good financial position.  As of June 30, 2022, the City’s net position, an indicator of 
its overall financial state, increased by $28.18 million to $529.93 million.  The General Fund’s unrestricted 
fund balance decreased by $4.0 million down to $34.2 million compared to a final adopted budget deficit of 
$7.9 million (see Required Supplementary Information on page 81).  Detailed analysis of the City’s 
financial position is included in the ACFR (Attachment A), specifically, in the management discussion and 
analysis (MD&A) beginning on page eight. 

AGENDA ITEM E-2

Page E-2.1



Staff Report #: 23-002-FAC 

City of Menlo Park 701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov

Based on their annual independent audit, the Auditor rendered an unmodified “clean” opinion on the City’s 
financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.  In their opinion, “the financial statements 
present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City.”   

The auditors are also required to issue a report on internal controls for the City.  In their report on internal 
controls beginning on page one of the Independent Auditor’s Report (Attachment B), the Auditor found that 
the City has one material weakness and one significant deficiency in internal controls that could have a 
material impact on the accuracy of the financial statements.    

• A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

• A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is
less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

These deficiencies were mainly caused by challenges implementing new accounting standards coupled 
with turnover of key staff resources.  Management provided a response to the findings in this report and 
are taking corrective action to tighten internal controls in these areas.  The report on internal control is 
included in the Independent Auditor’s Report (Attachment B), along with Measure A Transportation Fund, 
Measure W Transportation Fund, and Belle Haven Child Development Center reports (Attachments C-E, 
respectively).  

In addition to the ACFR, an agency is required to have a single audit when it expends $750,000 or more in 
Federal grants.  During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City expended approximately $1.37 
million in Federal funds.  A separate Single Audit Report will be presented to the Finance and Audit 
Committee and City Council shortly.  This report is due March 31, 2023. 

Impact on City Resources 
The independent auditing services is a covered expense within the City’s FY 2022-23 approved budget. 

Environmental Review 
This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it will not result in any direct or indirect physical change in the 
environment. 

Public Notice 
Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 

Attachments 
A. City of Menlo Park, California, Final Draft ACFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022: 

https://menlopark.gov/ACFR
B. Independent auditor’s report on internal controls for the year ended June 30, 2022
C. Measure A Transportation Fund report for the year ended June 30, 2022

Page E-2.2

https://menlopark.gov/Government/Departments/Administrative-Services/Finance/Annual-Comprehensive-Financial-Report
https://menlopark.gov/Government/Departments/Administrative-Services/Finance/Annual-Comprehensive-Financial-Report


Staff Report #: 23-002-FAC 

City of Menlo Park 701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  menlopark.gov

D. Measure W Transportation Fund report for the year ended June 30, 2022
E. Belle Haven Child Development Center report for the year ended June 30, 2022

Report prepared by: 
Adrian Patino, Management Analyst II 

Report reviewed by: 
Ying Chen, Senior Accountant 
Rani Singh, Interim Finance and Budget Manager 
Marvin Davis, Interim Finance Director 
Brittany Mello, Administrative Services Director 

Page E-2.3



DRAFT

Page E-2.4

ATTACHMENT A



ANNUAL  
COMPREHENSIVE 

FINANCIAL REPORT 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

CITY OF MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 

PREPARED BY 

FINANCE DIVISION 

Marvin Davis 
Interim Finance Director 

Rani Singh 
Interim Budget and Finance Manager 

John McGirr 
Retired Annuitant – Finance and Budget Manager  

Ying Chen, Accountant II 

Ruru Tang, Accountant II 

DRAFT

Page E-2.5



DRAFT

Page E-2.6



DRAFT

Page E-2.7



DRAFT

Page E-2.8



DRAFT

Page E-2.9



DRAFT

Page E-2.10



DRAFT

Page E-2.11



DRAFT

Page E-2.12



DRAFT

Page E-2.13



DRAFT

Page E-2.14



DRAFT

Page E-2.15



DRAFT

Page E-2.16



DRAFT

Page E-2.17



DRAFT

Page E-2.18



DRAFT

Page E-2.19



DRAFT

Page E-2.20



Organizational Chart

Residents
Population

Assistant City Manager

Planning Commission 
and Advisory Bodies

City Council 

Ray Mueller

Cecilia Taylor

 FTEs

 FTEs
City Clerk, Economic 
Development, Public 

Engagement

General Administration
Vacant Department Head

 FTEs

Finance, Human Resources,  
Information Technology,

Non-Departmental

Police
Dave Norris

 FTEs

Investigation, Patrol Services, 
Administration, Dispatch

Community Development
Vacant Department Head

 FTEs

Building, Planning, Housing, 
and Economic Development

Library and  
Community Services

Sean Reinhart
 FTEs

Access Services, Child Care and 
Youth Services, Community Centers 
and Events, Information Services, 

Sports and Recreation

Public Works 
Nikki Nagaya

 FTEs

Engineering, Maintenance, 
Transportation

Nira Doherty, Burke Williams 
& Sorensen LLP

Deputy City Manager

DRAFT

Page E-2.21



CITY OF MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 

LIST OF CITY OFFICIALS 

JUNE 30, 2022 

CITY COUNCIL  

Betsy Nash, Mayor 

Jen Wolosin, Vice Mayor 

Ray Mueller, Councilmember 

Cecilia Taylor, Councilmember  

Drew Combs, Councilmember 

City Council appointed 
City Manager ......................................................................................................... Justin Murphy 
City Attorney ........................................................................................................... Nira Doherty 

City Manager appointed 
City Clerk ....................................................................................................................Judi Herren 
Extra Help Retired Annuitant-Administrative Services Director .... Mary Morris-Mayorga 
Interim Finance Director ....................................................................................... Marvin Davis 
Library and Community Services Director ........................................................ Sean Reinhart 
Police Chief .............................................................................................................. David Norris 
Public Engagement Manager ................................................................................... Clay Curtin 
Public Works Director ........................................................................................... Nicole Nagaya 
Assistant Community Development Director .................................................. Deanna Chow 

DRAFT

Page E-2.22



Government Finance Officers Association

Certificate of 
Achievement
for Excellence

in Financial 
Reporting

Presented to

City of Menlo Park
California

For its Annual Comprehensive
Financial Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended

June 30, 2021

Executive Director/CEO

DRAFT

Page E-2.23



DRAFT

Page E-2.24



Opinions

Basis for Opinions 

Government Auditing Standards

Emphasis of Matter 

Change in Accounting Principle 

Leases

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

DRAFT

Page E-2.25



Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Other Reporting Responsibilities 

Required Supplementary Information 

2

DRAFT

Page E-2.26



Supplementary Information 

Other Information  

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

Government Auditing Standards

3

DRAFT

Page E-2.27



4

DRAFT

Page E-2.28



Net Position

Changes in Net Position

Long-term Debt

5

DRAFT

Page E-2.29



Governmental Funds –

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Fund

6

DRAFT

Page E-2.30



Internal Service Funds

7

DRAFT

Page E-2.31



Governmental activities

Proprietary or Business-type activities

Governmental funds

Proprietary funds

Fiduciary funds

8

DRAFT

Page E-2.32



Source: Audited Fin. St. pg - 1 

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

  Current Assets 218,061,661$     148,980,199$        30,196,117$       23,955,121$       248,257,778$     172,935,320$      
  Noncurrent Assets 401,819,969     34,203,556    23,380,072     -  425,200,041 34,203,556    
  Capital Assets 366,564,767    366,235,302    23,380,072      22,123,229    389,944,839 388,358,531     

  Total Assets 986,446,397     549,419,057  76,956,261     46,078,350     1,063,402,658  595,497,407     

Deferred Outflows of Resources 18,191,716   15,580,300    296,252     443,834   18,487,968   16,024,134     

  Current Liabilities 23,725,232   18,552,026    1,917,729     1,112,966   25,642,961   19,664,992  
  Noncurrent Liabilities 70,237,267   85,992,855    1,147,121     1,925,025   71,384,388   87,917,880  

  Total Liabilities 93,962,499   104,544,881  3,064,850   3,037,991   97,027,349   107,582,872     

Deferred Inflows of Resources 64,203,692   2,174,287  781,573  7,034  64,985,265   2,181,321   

  Net Investments in Capital Assets 334,886,312     349,970,057  23,380,072      22,123,229    358,266,384     372,093,286     
  Restricted 74,849,327   79,745,683    18,003,875      16,692,292    92,853,202   96,437,975  
  Unrestricted 70,171,516   28,564,449    8,642,071     4,661,638   78,813,587   33,226,087  

  Total Net Position 479,907,155$     458,280,189$        50,026,018$       43,477,159$       529,933,173$     501,757,348$      

   City of Menlo Park's Net Position

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

9

DRAFT

Page E-2.33



Source: Audited Fin. St. pg – 26 & 27 

2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
Revenues:
 Program Revenues:
  Charges for Services 30,739,857$       17,698,611$         14,594,048$       15,057,913$       45,333,905$       32,756,524$        

7,409,506          5,083,649             -                    -                     7,409,506          5,083,649           
 General Revenue:
  Property Taxes 32,730,223         28,146,419           -                    -                     32,730,223         28,146,419         
  Sales Taxes 6,534,862          6,659,717             -                    -                     6,534,862          6,659,717           
  Transient Occupancy Taxes 8,374,454          3,253,778             -                    -                     8,374,454          3,253,778           
  Other Taxes 9,521,652          8,723,361             -                    -                     9,521,652          8,723,361           
  Investment Earnings (584,662)            1,432,099             (694,597)            126,115              (1,279,259)         1,558,214           
  Miscellaneous 321,059             875,372                649,568             -                     970,627             875,372              
   Total Revenues 95,046,951         71,873,006           14,549,019        15,184,028         109,595,970       87,057,034         
Expenses:
  General Government 12,351,543         10,328,218           -                    -                     12,351,543         10,328,218         
  Public Safety 16,047,640         20,217,575           -                    -                     16,047,640         20,217,575         
  Public Works 21,622,928         23,291,709           -                    -                     21,622,928         23,291,709         
  Culture and Recreation 12,293,588         12,574,141           -                    -                     12,293,588         12,574,141         
  Community Development 8,739,508          8,118,959             -                    -                     8,739,508          8,118,959           
  Interest on Long-term Debt 235,007             820,644                -                    -                     235,007             820,644              
  Water Operations -                    -                       10,564,923        9,953,853           10,564,923         9,953,853           
   Total Expenses 71,290,214         75,351,246           10,564,923        9,953,853           81,855,137         85,305,099         

23,756,737         (3,478,240)              3,984,096          5,230,175             27,740,833         1,751,935           
Transfers 269,245             230,000                (269,245)            (230,000)            -                                           - 

Changes in Net Position 24,025,982         (3,248,240)            3,714,851          5,000,175           27,740,833         1,751,935           

Net Position - Beginning of the Year, as restated 455,881,173       461,528,429         46,311,167        38,476,984         502,192,340       500,005,413        

Net Position - End of the Year 479,907,155$     458,280,189$        50,026,018$       43,477,159$       529,933,173$     501,757,348$      

  Operating Grants and Contributions

Inc/Dec in Net Position before Transfers

              City of Menlo Park's Changes in Net Position
Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

10

DRAFT

Page E-2.34



11

DRAFT

Page E-2.35



Business Type Activities

12

DRAFT

Page E-2.36



o
o
o
o

   
 

Source: Audited Fin. St.  

General Fund Balance 

Positive
June 30, June 30, (Negative)

Governmental Fund Balances 2022 2021 Change

General Fund $   34,232,360 $   38,220,366 (3,988,006)$             
Below Market Rate Housing Fund 32,094,834 31,072,605 1,022,229
Transportation Impact Fees Fund 9,269,907                7,296,521                1,973,386
Measure T Debt Services 19,800,020               3,806,813                15,993,207
General Capital Improvement Project Fund 23,735,240 26,046,878 (2,311,638)
Other Governmental Funds 65,546,854 48,531,714 17,015,140

TOTAL $   184,679,215 $   154,974,897 $   29,704,318

13

DRAFT

Page E-2.37



Below Market Rate Housing Fund Balance 

General Capital Improvement Project Fund Balance 

14

DRAFT

Page E-2.38



Measure T Debt Service Fund Balance (Previously 2002 Recreation GO Bond Debt Service Fund) 

Other Governmental Funds Balances 

15

DRAFT

Page E-2.39



Internal Service Funds 

16

DRAFT

Page E-2.40



17

DRAFT

Page E-2.41



Increase/
2021-22 2020-2021 Decrease

Governmental Activities - Public Offerings
   2012 General Obligation Refunding Bonds $ -                    $ 6,315,000            $ (6,315,000)          
   Discount on 2012 General Obligation Bonds -                    (38,708)                38,708               
   2019 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 9,365,000          9,465,000            (100,000)            
   Premium on 2019 General Obligation Bonds 524,087             553,203               (29,116)              
   2022 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 5,890,000          -                      5,890,000           
   Prmium on 2022 General Obligation Ref Bonds 64,934               -                      64,934               
   2022 General Obligation Bonds 14,315,000        -                      14,315,000         
   Premium on 2022 General Obligation Bonds 1,548,684          -                      1,548,684           

   Total governmental activities 31,707,705        16,294,495           15,413,210         

Fiduciary Activities - Public Offerings
   2015 Las Pulgas Project Tax Allocation Bonds 31,865,000        35,365,000           (3,500,000)          
   Premium on 2015 Las Pulgas Project Tax
      Allocation Bonds 4,717,980          5,347,044            (629,064)            

   Total fiduciary activities $ 36,582,980        $ 40,712,044           $ (4,129,064)          

City of Menlo Park - Outstanding Debt
As of June 30, 2022 and 2021

18

DRAFT

Page E-2.42



2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21

Land $ 199,998,884   $ 199,998,884     $ 1,066,454    $ 1,066,454   $ 201,065,338   $ 201,065,338      
Land improvement 32,956,478  32,956,478  -    -   32,956,478  32,956,478   
Construction in progress 13,939,316  9,337,666    12,647,112   11,080,457      26,586,428  20,418,123   
Buildings 48,390,577  52,521,922  4,925,796    5,096,091   53,316,373  57,618,013   
Shared use facilities 1,300,000    1,404,000    -    -   1,300,000    1,404,000  
Right-to-use leased assets 87,278     -    -    -   87,278     -  
Equipment 3,733,236    3,415,037    19,654  28,875     3,752,890    3,443,912  
Other improvement 7,328,033    7,616,906    -    -   7,328,033    7,616,906  
Infrastructure 58,830,965  58,984,409  4,721,056    4,851,352   63,552,021  63,835,761   

Total $ 366,564,767   $ 366,235,302     $ 23,380,072   $ 22,123,229      $ 389,944,839   $ 388,358,531      

City of Menlo Park - Capital Assets
(Net of Accumulated Depreciation)

Governmental Activities Business-Type Activities Total

19

DRAFT

Page E-2.43



General Fund Revenues 

General Fund Expenditures 

Fiduciary Net Position
Total Fiduciary Net Net Pension as Percentage of

Plan Type Liability Position Liability/(Asset) Total Liability

Miscellaneous $   155,814,164 $   138,076,199 17,737,965$                88.6%
Safety 111,260,307 93,493,502 17,748,374 84.0%

TOTAL $   267,074,471 $   231,569,701 $35,486,339 86.7%

20

DRAFT

Page E-2.44



21

DRAFT

Page E-2.45



22

DRAFT

Page E-2.46



23

DRAFT

Page E-2.47



24

DRAFT

Page E-2.48



25

DRAFT

Page E-2.49



26

DRAFT

Page E-2.50



27

DRAFT

Page E-2.51



28

DRAFT

Page E-2.52



29

DRAFT

Page E-2.53



30

DRAFT

Page E-2.54



31

DRAFT

Page E-2.55



32

DRAFT

Page E-2.56



33

DRAFT

Page E-2.57



34

DRAFT

Page E-2.58



35

DRAFT

Page E-2.59



36

DRAFT

Page E-2.60



37

DRAFT

Page E-2.61



38

DRAFT

Page E-2.62



39

DRAFT

Page E-2.63



40

DRAFT

Page E-2.64



41

DRAFT

Page E-2.65



o
o
o

42

DRAFT

Page E-2.66



43

DRAFT

Page E-2.67



44

DRAFT

Page E-2.68



45

DRAFT

Page E-2.69



46

DRAFT

Page E-2.70



47

DRAFT

Page E-2.71



48

DRAFT

Page E-2.72



49

DRAFT

Page E-2.73



50

DRAFT

Page E-2.74



51

DRAFT

Page E-2.75



52

DRAFT

Page E-2.76



53

DRAFT

Page E-2.77



54

DRAFT

Page E-2.78



55

DRAFT

Page E-2.79



56

DRAFT

Page E-2.80



57

DRAFT

Page E-2.81



58

DRAFT

Page E-2.82



59

DRAFT

Page E-2.83



60

DRAFT

Page E-2.84



61

DRAFT

Page E-2.85



62

DRAFT

Page E-2.86



63

DRAFT

Page E-2.87



64

DRAFT

Page E-2.88



65

DRAFT

Page E-2.89



66

DRAFT

Page E-2.90



67

DRAFT

Page E-2.91



68

DRAFT

Page E-2.92



69

DRAFT

Page E-2.93



70

DRAFT

Page E-2.94



71

DRAFT

Page E-2.95



72

DRAFT

Page E-2.96



73

DRAFT

Page E-2.97



74

DRAFT

Page E-2.98



–

75

DRAFT

Page E-2.99



76

DRAFT

Page E-2.100



77

DRAFT

Page E-2.101



78

DRAFT

Page E-2.102



79

DRAFT

Page E-2.103



80

DRAFT

Page E-2.104



81

DRAFT

Page E-2.105



82

DRAFT

Page E-2.106



83

DRAFT

Page E-2.107



84

DRAFT

Page E-2.108



85

DRAFT

Page E-2.109



86

DRAFT

Page E-2.110



87

DRAFT

Page E-2.111



88

DRAFT

Page E-2.112



89

DRAFT

Page E-2.113



90

DRAFT

Page E-2.114



91

DRAFT

Page E-2.115



92

DRAFT

Page E-2.116



93

DRAFT

Page E-2.117



94

DRAFT

Page E-2.118



95

DRAFT

Page E-2.119



96

DRAFT

Page E-2.120



97

DRAFT

Page E-2.121



98

DRAFT

Page E-2.122



Highway Users Tax -

Federal Revenue Sharing -

Landscape/Tree Assessment -

Sidewalk Assessment -

Landfill Post-Closure 

County Transportation Tax -

Public Library -

Literacy Grants -

Narcotic Seizure -

Downtown Parking Permits -

Storm Drainage Fees -

Solid Waste Service -

Bay Area Air Quality Management (AB 434) -

Housing Special Revenue Fund -

Transportation Fund –

Storm Water Management (NPDES) -

99

DRAFT

Page E-2.123



Supplemental Law Enforcement Services -

Construction Impact Fee 

Bayfront Park Maintenance 

Sharon Hills Park -

Vintage Oaks Landscape -

Recreation In-Lieu 

Community Development Block Grant -

Miscellaneous Trust 

Shuttle Program 

Measure M 

Library System Improvement 

Downtown Public Amenity Fund 

HUT Repair and Maintenance Fund 

Measure W Fund 

Heritage Tree Fund 

Family Literacy Grant Fund 

Bayfront Mitigation Fund 

100

DRAFT

Page E-2.124



Big Lift 

Belle Haven Child Development Center 

Senior Transportation 

OTS Grant 

ABC Grant 

Developer Funded Projects 

ARPA Money-Federal Grant 

Donation-Library and Community Services 

CalRecycle SB1383 Local Assistance Grant 

Community Summer Enrichment Grant 

Diverse Literature LSTA: 

In-Lieu Fee for Community Amenities: 

CA Arrearage Program State Water Resource Board: 

101

DRAFT

Page E-2.125



102

DRAFT

Page E-2.126



103

DRAFT

Page E-2.127



104

DRAFT

Page E-2.128



105

DRAFT

Page E-2.129



106

DRAFT

Page E-2.130



107

DRAFT

Page E-2.131



108

DRAFT

Page E-2.132



109

DRAFT

Page E-2.133



110

DRAFT

Page E-2.134



111

DRAFT

Page E-2.135



112

DRAFT

Page E-2.136



113

DRAFT

Page E-2.137



114

DRAFT

Page E-2.138



115

DRAFT

Page E-2.139



116

DRAFT

Page E-2.140



117

DRAFT

Page E-2.141



118

DRAFT

Page E-2.142



119

DRAFT

Page E-2.143



120

DRAFT

Page E-2.144



121

DRAFT

Page E-2.145



122

DRAFT

Page E-2.146



123

DRAFT

Page E-2.147



124

DRAFT

Page E-2.148



125

DRAFT

Page E-2.149



126

DRAFT

Page E-2.150



127

DRAFT

Page E-2.151



128

DRAFT

Page E-2.152



129

DRAFT

Page E-2.153



130

DRAFT

Page E-2.154



131

DRAFT

Page E-2.155



132

DRAFT

Page E-2.156



133

DRAFT

Page E-2.157



134

DRAFT

Page E-2.158



135

DRAFT

Page E-2.159



136

DRAFT

Page E-2.160



137

DRAFT

Page E-2.161



138

DRAFT

Page E-2.162



139

DRAFT

Page E-2.163



140

DRAFT

Page E-2.164



141

DRAFT

Page E-2.165



142

DRAFT

Page E-2.166



143

DRAFT

Page E-2.167



144

DRAFT

Page E-2.168



145

DRAFT

Page E-2.169



146

DRAFT

Page E-2.170



147

DRAFT

Page E-2.171



148

DRAFT

Page E-2.172



149

DRAFT

Page E-2.173



150

DRAFT

Page E-2.174



151

DRAFT

Page E-2.175



152

DRAFT

Page E-2.176



Library Addition Fund 

Measure T Capital Projects Fund 

153

DRAFT

Page E-2.177



154

DRAFT

Page E-2.178



155

DRAFT

Page E-2.179



156

DRAFT

Page E-2.180



Water Operations Fund 

Water Capital Improvement Fund -

157

DRAFT

Page E-2.181



158

DRAFT

Page E-2.182



159

DRAFT

Page E-2.183



160

DRAFT

Page E-2.184



Internal Service Funds 

Workers' Compensation Insurance Fund 

Liability Fire Insurance Fund 

Other Post-Employment Benefits 

Information Technology -

Vehicle Replacement Fund 

161

DRAFT

Page E-2.185



162

DRAFT

Page E-2.186



163

DRAFT

Page E-2.187



164

DRAFT

Page E-2.188



165

DRAFT

Page E-2.189



166

DRAFT

Page E-2.190



167

DRAFT

Page E-2.191



168

DRAFT

Page E-2.192



Statistical Section
Fiscal Year 2021-2022

- Unaudited -

Financial Trend Schedule #

1
2
3
4

5
6
7

8
9
10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17

18
19
20
21
22
23Miscellaneous Statistics

Legal Debt Service Margin Informations

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the readers understand the environment within 
which the City's financial activities take place.

Demographic and Economic Statistics
Principal Employers

Full Time Equivalent City Employees by Function

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the readers understand how the information in the 
City's financial reports relate to the services the City provides and the activities it performs.

Operating Indicators by Demand and Level of Service by Function/Program
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Capital Asset and Infrastructure Statistics by Activities
Water Sold by Type of Customer

Water Service Rates

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Debt Capacity

Revenue Capacity

Net Position by Component
Changes in Net Position

                                                Ratio of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding 

Operating Information

These schedules contain trend information to help the readers understand how the City of Menlo Park's financial 
performance and well-being have changed over time.

Demographic and Economic Information

This part of the City of Menlo Park's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed information as a context to aid in 
understanding of the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required supplimentary information 

regarding the City's overall financial health.

Direct and Overlapping Debt

Fund Balances-Governmental Funds
Changes in Fund Balances-Governmental Funds

Governmental Funds by Source
Governmental Funds Taxes by Type

Assessed Valuation, Tax Rates, and Tax Levies

These schedules contain information to help the readers assess the City of Menlo Park's most significant 
local revenue resource, property taxes.

These schedules present information to help the readers assess the affordability of the City of Menlo Park's current 
levels of outstanding debt and the City's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Principal Property Tax Payers

Property Tax Levies and Collections

169

DRAFT

Page E-2.193



N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 b
y 

C
om

po
ne

nt

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

2

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
:

Sc
he

du
le

 1

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

34
7,

05
0,

36
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

4,
11

9,
67

4
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
1,

15
8,

44
0

$ 
   

   
   

34
5,

58
1,

54
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

0,
04

6,
89

1
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
4,

48
8,

99
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
34

8,
41

5,
01

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

34
9,

17
9,

69
0

$ 
   

   
   

34
9,

97
0,

05
7

$ 
   

   
   

33
4,

88
6,

31
2

$ 
   

   
   

Re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fo

r:

   
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
14

,3
94

,6
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

13
,6

01
,6

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,9
26

,4
24

   
   

   
   

  
7,

27
5,

48
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
88

6,
51

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,5
63

,3
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,4

66
,0

15
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

,6
87

,5
12

   
   

   
   

  
20

,5
90

,3
95

   
   

   
   

  
22

,1
15

,8
06

   
   

   
   

  

   
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
1,

94
3,

35
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
13

3,
30

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

12
3,

75
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
66

3,
69

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
6,

80
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
44

3,
73

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

81
9,

47
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

3,
31

0,
77

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

16
7,

05
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
,1

51
,4

22
   

   
   

   
  

   
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,7

83
,9

37
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

,0
18

,3
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,3

78
,3

23
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

,1
50

,7
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

39
,3

40
,7

27
   

   
   

   
  

39
,1

84
,4

06
   

   
   

   
  

18
,6

02
,6

91
   

   
   

   
  

   
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

1,
50

1,
47

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

23
8,

56
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
01

0,
04

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
5,

57
2,

61
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

6,
36

0,
82

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
10

,4
28

,0
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

31
,0

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

,6
90

,9
34

   
   

   
   

  
15

,8
03

,8
25

   
   

   
   

  
13

,9
79

,4
08

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
17

,8
39

,4
66

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
,9

73
,5

19
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

,0
60

,2
25

   
   

   
   

  
37

,2
95

,7
30

   
   

   
   

   
 

41
,4

02
,5

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,8
13

,4
24

   
   

   
   

   
 

69
,1

67
,2

45
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

,0
29

,9
48

   
   

   
   

  
79

,7
45

,6
83

   
   

   
   

  
74

,8
49

,3
27

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- G

ov
er

nm
en

t 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

50
,5

86
,5

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
60

,5
30

,3
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

30
,3

40
,3

83
   

   
   

   
  

21
,0

95
,1

11
   

   
   

   
   

 
23

,2
88

,1
28

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,9

15
,2

56
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,6
17

,6
02

   
   

   
   

   
 

35
,5

11
,7

03
   

   
   

   
  

28
,5

64
,4

49
   

   
   

   
  

70
,1

71
,5

16
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ct
iv

iti
es

41
5,

47
6,

39
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
42

2,
62

3,
57

5
$ 

   
   

   
  

39
0,

55
9,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

40
3,

97
2,

38
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
41

4,
73

7,
55

9
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
7,

21
7,

67
4

$ 
   

   
   

  
45

0,
19

9,
86

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
1,

72
1,

34
1

$ 
   

   
   

45
8,

28
0,

18
9

$ 
   

   
   

47
9,

90
7,

15
5

$ 
   

   
   

Bu
si

ne
ss

-T
yp

e 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

10
,0

79
,6

82
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
11

,0
05

,7
46

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

13
,9

90
,0

73
$ 

   
   

   
  

14
,8

78
,5

05
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
16

,2
12

,4
25

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

17
,7

42
,2

04
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
18

,3
92

,5
07

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

21
,4

97
,2

50
$ 

   
   

   
  

22
,1

23
,2

29
$ 

   
   

   
  

23
,3

80
,0

72
$ 

   
   

   
  

Re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fo

r:

   
 C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
15

,2
73

,6
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

12
,6

63
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,4
45

,5
32

   
   

   
   

  
11

,4
41

,1
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

41
,3

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
32

,1
89

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

00
,9

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
97

,7
45

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
92

,2
92

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
03

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  

   
 S

pe
ci

al
 P

ro
je

ct
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l R
es

tr
ic

te
d 

- B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 

A
ct

iv
iti

es
15

,2
73

,6
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

15
,2

12
,6

63
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,4
45

,5
32

   
   

   
   

  
11

,4
41

,1
34

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
,7

41
,3

20
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

,5
32

,1
89

   
   

   
   

   
 

14
,5

00
,9

09
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

,5
97

,7
45

   
   

   
   

  
16

,6
92

,2
92

   
   

   
   

  
18

,0
03

,8
75

   
   

   
   

  

To
ta

l U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
- B

us
in

es
s-

Ty
pe

 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

(7
35

,6
29

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(5
38

,9
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
31

,1
51

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
(1

00
,5

84
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
23

,7
92

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(4

82
,8

61
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

0,
03

9)
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
38

1,
98

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
4,

66
1,

63
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
64

2,
07

1
   

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

24
,6

17
,7

41
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
25

,6
79

,4
13

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

26
,0

04
,4

54
$ 

   
   

   
  

26
,2

19
,0

55
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
27

,5
29

,9
53

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

29
,7

91
,5

32
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
32

,8
83

,3
77

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

38
,4

76
,9

84
$ 

   
   

   
  

43
,4

77
,1

59
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
,0

26
,0

18
$ 

   
   

   
  

So
ur

ce
: C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

170

DRAFT

Page E-2.194



N
et

 P
os

iti
on

 b
y 

C
om

po
ne

nt

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

2

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
:

Sc
he

du
le

 1

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pr
im

ar
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t

N
et

 In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

35
7,

13
0,

04
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
35

5,
12

5,
42

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

35
5,

14
8,

51
3

$ 
   

   
   

36
0,

46
0,

05
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

6,
25

9,
31

6
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
2,

23
1,

19
8

$ 
   

   
   

  
36

6,
80

7,
52

3
$ 

   
   

   
  

37
0,

67
6,

94
0

$ 
   

   
   

37
2,

09
3,

28
6

$ 
   

   
   

35
8,

26
6,

38
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
 U

nr
es

tr
ic

te
d 

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

49
,8

50
,9

37
   

   
   

   
   

 
59

,9
91

,3
86

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
,9

09
,2

32
   

   
   

   
  

20
,9

94
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

 
21

,8
64

,3
36

   
   

   
   

   
 

21
,4

32
,3

95
   

   
   

   
   

 
32

,6
07

,5
63

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
,8

93
,7

82
   

   
   

   
  

33
,2

26
,0

87
   

   
   

   
  

78
,8

13
,5

87
   

   
   

   
  

In
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
C

ap
ita

l A
ss

et
s 

&
 

U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
40

6,
98

0,
98

5
   

   
   

   
  

41
5,

11
6,

80
6

   
   

   
   

  
38

5,
05

7,
74

5
   

   
   

   
38

1,
45

4,
57

7
   

   
   

   
  

38
8,

12
3,

65
2

   
   

   
   

  
39

3,
66

3,
59

3
   

   
   

   
  

39
9,

41
5,

08
6

   
   

   
   

  
40

8,
57

0,
72

2
   

   
   

   
40

5,
31

9,
37

3
   

   
   

   
43

7,
07

9,
97

1
   

   
   

   

   
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
33

,1
13

,1
54

   
   

   
   

   
 

33
,1

86
,1

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
31

,5
05

,7
57

   
   

   
   

  
48

,7
36

,8
64

   
   

   
   

   
 

54
,1

43
,8

60
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

,3
45

,6
13

   
   

   
   

   
 

83
,6

68
,1

54
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

,6
27

,6
93

   
   

   
   

  
96

,4
37

,9
75

   
   

   
   

  
92

,8
53

,2
02

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l P

ri
m

ar
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t N

et
 

Po
si

tio
n

44
0,

09
4,

13
9

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

8,
30

2,
98

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

41
6,

56
3,

50
2

$ 
   

   
   

43
0,

19
1,

44
1

$ 
   

   
   

  
44

2,
26

7,
51

2
$ 

   
   

   
  

46
7,

00
9,

20
6

$ 
   

   
   

  
48

3,
08

3,
24

0
$ 

   
   

   
  

50
0,

19
8,

41
5

$ 
   

   
   

50
1,

75
7,

34
8

$ 
   

   
   

52
9,

93
3,

17
3

$ 
   

   
   

%
 o

f C
ha

ng
e 

- f
ro

m
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r
1.

5%
1.

9%
-7

.1
%

3.
3%

2.
8%

5.
6%

3.
4%

3.
6%

0.
3%

5.
6%

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

 $
-

 $
50

,0
00

,0
00

 $
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

15
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
20

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

25
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
30

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

35
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
40

0,
00

0,
00

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t N
et

 P
os

iti
on

   
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
   

 U
nr

es
tr

ic
te

d 
N

et
 P

os
iti

on
N

et
 In

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s

171

DRAFT

Page E-2.195



C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
2

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
s:

Sc
he

du
le

 2

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pr
im

ar
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t-P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
en

ue
s

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r S
er

vi
ce

s
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
3,

12
5,

90
8

$ 
   

   
  

3,
01

1,
18

1
$ 

   
   

  
3,

05
3,

75
3

$ 
   

   
  

3,
38

8,
13

2
$ 

   
   

  
60

,2
98

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

66
,1

08
$ 

   
   

   
   

 
3,

31
8,

75
0

$ 
   

   
  

3,
74

3,
01

4
$ 

   
   

  
6,

00
8,

21
2

$ 
   

   
  

14
,9

85
,4

39
$ 

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
1,

57
9,

67
4

   
   

   
  

2,
03

1,
89

9
   

   
   

  
1,

84
0,

34
2

   
   

   
  

1,
97

9,
20

3
   

   
   

  
1,

81
3,

05
0

   
   

   
  

57
9,

48
1

   
   

   
   

  
4,

12
8,

82
3

   
   

   
  

3,
33

9,
63

7
   

   
   

  
1,

18
0,

55
2

   
   

   
  

54
7,

28
4

   
   

   
   

  
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
6,

92
4,

06
9

   
   

   
  

6,
18

9,
57

6
   

   
   

  
7,

47
2,

50
8

   
   

   
  

7,
14

9,
65

4
   

   
   

  
6,

41
4,

74
1

   
   

   
  

12
,6

45
,1

69
   

   
   

10
,6

58
,4

97
   

   
   

6,
74

5,
17

2
   

   
   

  
4,

80
1,

77
6

   
   

   
  

7,
60

6,
61

9
   

   
   

  
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
3,

87
3,

16
5

   
   

   
  

3,
78

2,
55

0
   

   
   

  
5,

34
8,

96
6

   
   

   
  

5,
41

0,
57

7
   

   
   

  
4,

38
3,

14
9

   
   

   
  

4,
16

6,
72

6
   

   
   

  
4,

50
2,

82
1

   
   

   
  

2,
86

6,
14

1
   

   
   

  
1,

28
3,

85
6

   
   

   
  

19
3,

91
3

   
   

   
   

  
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
3,

69
5,

17
1

   
   

   
  

5,
46

7,
27

8
   

   
   

  
5,

35
0,

23
1

   
   

   
  

8,
20

0,
67

3
   

   
   

  
8,

29
1,

79
6

   
   

   
  

14
,9

21
,1

25
   

   
   

5,
54

1,
23

2
   

   
   

  
10

,0
98

,7
53

   
   

   
4,

42
4,

21
5

   
   

   
  

7,
40

6,
60

2
   

   
   

  
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

1,
64

4,
02

2
   

   
   

  
1,

43
8,

96
6

   
   

   
  

1,
87

6,
30

5
   

   
   

  
1,

97
6,

10
1

   
   

   
  

3,
91

8,
58

1
   

   
   

  
2,

55
9,

18
2

   
   

   
  

1,
99

4,
44

9
   

   
   

  
3,

69
5,

26
5

   
   

   
  

4,
03

3,
64

9
   

   
   

  
7,

40
9,

50
6

   
   

   
  

C
ap

ita
l G

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 
2,

35
3,

04
9

   
   

   
  

2,
34

1,
47

6
   

   
   

  
2,

26
2,

14
6

   
   

   
  

2,
12

3,
79

9
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

05
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
,1

95
,0

58
   

   
   

24
,2

62
,9

26
   

   
   

27
,2

04
,2

51
   

   
   

30
,2

28
,1

39
   

   
   

24
,8

81
,6

15
   

   
   

34
,9

37
,7

91
   

   
   

30
,1

44
,5

72
   

   
   

30
,4

87
,9

82
   

   
   

22
,7

82
,2

60
   

   
   

38
,1

49
,3

63
   

   
   

Bu
si

ne
ss

-T
yp

e 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
s

6,
63

3,
14

7
   

   
   

  
8,

04
6,

61
9

   
   

   
  

8,
16

5,
64

5
   

   
   

  
7,

64
7,

12
5

   
   

   
  

9,
48

7,
14

0
   

   
   

  
11

,3
35

,4
53

   
   

   
12

,8
50

,5
61

   
   

   
14

,8
70

,7
51

   
   

   
15

,0
57

,9
13

   
   

   
14

,5
94

,0
48

   
   

   
C

ap
ita

l G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
63

3,
14

7
   

   
   

  
8,

04
6,

61
9

   
   

   
  

8,
16

5,
64

5
   

   
   

  
7,

64
7,

12
5

   
   

   
  

9,
48

7,
14

0
   

   
   

  
11

,3
35

,4
53

   
   

   
12

,8
50

,5
61

   
   

   
14

,8
70

,7
51

   
   

   
15

,0
57

,9
13

   
   

   
14

,5
94

,0
48

   
   

   

29
,8

28
,2

05
   

   
   

32
,3

09
,5

45
   

   
   

35
,3

69
,8

96
   

   
   

37
,8

75
,2

64
   

   
   

34
,3

68
,7

55
   

   
   

46
,2

73
,2

44
   

   
   

42
,9

95
,1

33
   

   
   

45
,3

58
,7

33
   

   
   

37
,8

40
,1

73
   

   
   

52
,7

43
,4

11
   

   
   

G
en

er
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s &
 O

th
er

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

Ta
xe

s
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
es

 
15

,7
31

,8
89

   
   

   
15

,1
56

,0
65

   
   

   
16

,8
24

,7
28

   
   

   
18

,2
27

,2
09

   
   

   
20

,6
76

,9
11

   
   

   
23

,1
35

,9
56

   
   

   
26

,0
66

,4
33

   
   

   
28

,4
78

,9
35

   
   

   
28

,1
46

,4
19

   
   

   
32

,7
30

,2
23

   
   

   
Sa

le
s 

Ta
xe

s
6,

04
3,

87
0

   
   

   
  

6,
44

4,
29

2
   

   
   

  
6,

52
7,

49
8

   
   

   
  

5,
42

5,
08

9
   

   
   

  
5,

63
5,

24
0

   
   

   
  

7,
21

5,
35

7
   

   
   

  
7,

15
6,

07
0

   
   

   
  

6,
92

2,
30

6
   

   
   

  
6,

65
9,

71
7

   
   

   
  

6,
53

4,
86

2
   

   
   

  
Tr

an
si

en
t O

cc
up

an
cy

 T
ax

3,
46

8,
25

6
   

   
   

  
4,

15
8,

80
9

   
   

   
  

4,
72

0,
22

6
   

   
   

  
6,

26
8,

17
1

   
   

   
  

6,
66

2,
63

1
   

   
   

  
7,

77
0,

96
9

   
   

   
  

10
,2

96
,1

63
   

   
   

7,
28

3,
52

8
   

   
   

  
3,

25
3,

77
8

   
   

   
  

8,
37

4,
45

4
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 T
ax

es
4,

55
6,

37
1

   
   

   
  

4,
94

6,
13

5
   

   
   

  
4,

61
6,

18
7

   
   

   
  

4,
88

2,
37

2
   

   
   

  
9,

27
2,

05
8

   
   

   
  

9,
92

1,
47

6
   

   
   

  
9,

12
4,

55
3

   
   

   
  

9,
16

8,
08

1
   

   
   

  
27

,9
57

,3
61

   
   

   
9,

52
1,

65
2

   
   

   
  

29
,8

00
,3

86
   

   
   

30
,7

05
,3

01
   

   
   

32
,6

88
,6

39
   

   
   

34
,8

02
,8

41
   

   
   

42
,2

46
,8

40
   

   
   

48
,0

43
,7

58
   

   
   

52
,6

43
,2

19
   

   
   

51
,8

52
,8

50
   

   
   

66
,0

17
,2

75
   

   
   

57
,1

61
,1

91
   

   
   

   
 In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
64

7,
96

3
   

   
   

   
  

98
2,

64
0

   
   

   
   

  
1,

20
5,

74
4

   
   

   
  

1,
16

9,
71

2
   

   
   

  
2,

36
1,

14
0

   
   

   
  

3,
05

5,
70

6
   

   
   

  
4,

94
4,

82
3

   
   

   
  

6,
36

4,
73

7
   

   
   

  
1,

43
2,

09
9

   
   

   
  

(5
84

,6
62

)
   

   
   

   
54

7,
74

9
   

   
   

   
  

26
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
45

,5
44

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
,5

67
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

 M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
10

7,
65

2
   

   
   

   
  

1,
22

2,
10

0
   

   
   

  
23

4,
38

0
   

   
   

   
  

1,
14

4,
89

1
   

   
   

  
55

5,
22

5
   

   
   

   
  

53
2,

55
4

   
   

   
   

  
36

7,
02

5
   

   
   

   
  

99
5,

60
3

   
   

   
   

  
87

5,
37

2
   

   
   

   
  

32
1,

05
9

   
   

   
   

  

   
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

18
1,

52
5

   
   

   
   

  
18

5,
88

1
   

   
   

   
  

18
9,

04
1

   
   

   
   

  
22

0,
18

5
   

   
   

   
  

20
1,

06
1

   
   

   
   

  
20

7,
89

6
   

   
   

   
  

19
3,

17
5

   
   

   
   

  
22

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

23
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
26

9,
24

5
   

   
   

   
  

   
 E

xt
ra

or
di

na
ry

 g
ai

n 
(1

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
77

1,
82

2
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

31
,2

85
,2

75
   

   
   

33
,8

68
,0

08
   

   
   

34
,3

63
,3

48
   

   
   

37
,3

85
,1

96
   

   
   

45
,3

64
,2

66
   

   
   

51
,8

39
,9

14
   

   
   

58
,1

48
,2

42
   

   
   

59
,4

36
,1

90
   

   
   

68
,5

54
,7

46
   

   
   

57
,1

66
,8

33
   

   
   

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
In

ve
st

m
en

t E
ar

ni
ng

s
(8

,7
99

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

7,
84

9
   

   
   

   
  

14
6,

64
7

   
   

   
   

  
11

1,
02

6
   

   
   

   
  

61
,8

46
   

   
   

   
   

 
81

,2
91

   
   

   
   

   
 

51
4,

87
8

   
   

   
   

  
69

8,
78

7
   

   
   

   
  

12
6,

11
5

   
   

   
   

  
(6

94
,5

97
)

   
   

   
   

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,7
52

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
64

9,
56

8
   

   
   

   
  

Tr
an

sf
er

s
(1

81
,5

25
)

   
   

   
   

(1
85

,8
81

)
   

   
   

   
(1

89
,0

41
)

   
   

   
   

(2
20

,1
85

)
   

   
   

   
(2

01
,0

61
)

   
   

   
   

(2
07

,8
96

)
   

   
   

   
(1

93
,1

75
)

   
   

   
   

(2
23

,0
00

)
   

   
   

   
(2

30
,0

00
)

   
   

   
   

(2
69

,2
45

)
   

   
   

   

(1
90

,3
24

)
   

   
   

   
(6

8,
03

2)
   

   
   

   
  

(4
4,

14
6)

   
   

   
   

  
(1

09
,1

59
)

   
   

   
   

(1
39

,2
15

)
   

   
   

   
(1

26
,6

05
)

   
   

   
   

32
1,

70
3

   
   

   
   

  
47

5,
78

7
   

   
   

   
  

(1
03

,8
85

)
   

   
   

   
(3

14
,2

74
)

   
   

   
   

60
,9

23
,1

56
   

   
   

66
,1

09
,5

21
   

   
   

69
,6

89
,0

98
   

   
   

75
,1

51
,3

01
   

   
   

79
,5

93
,8

06
   

   
   

97
,9

86
,5

53
   

   
   

10
1,

46
5,

07
8

   
   

 
10

5,
27

0,
71

0
   

   
 

10
6,

29
1,

03
4

   
   

 
10

9,
59

5,
97

0
   

   
 

So
ur

ce
:  

   
 C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

N
ot

es
:

(1
) I

n 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 2

01
3-

14
 e

xt
ra

or
di

na
ry

 g
ai

n 
w

as
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

sa
le

 o
f t

he
 H

am
ilt

on
 A

ve
 p

ro
pe

rt
y.

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
-P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
en

ue
s

To
ta

l B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 P
ro

gr
am

 R
ev

en
ue

s

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t-P
ro

gr
am

 R
ev

en
ue

s

To
ta

l T
ax

es

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 - 

G
en

er
al

 R
ev

en
ue

s 

   
 T

ot
al

 B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 - 
G

en
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s

 T
ot

al
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t-P

ro
gr

am
 R

ev
en

ue
s,

 
G

en
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
s 

&
 O

th
er

 C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
 

   
 G

ai
n 

(L
os

s)
 o

n 
Sa

le
 o

f C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s

172

DRAFT

Page E-2.196



C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
2

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
s:

Sc
he

du
le

 2

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Ex
pe

ns
es

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
7,

38
6,

39
9

   
   

   
  

6,
33

2,
05

7
   

   
   

  
8,

05
7,

30
4

   
   

   
  

8,
89

6,
02

3
   

   
   

  
6,

83
1,

26
1

   
   

   
  

8,
27

7,
79

4
   

   
   

  
8,

20
8,

36
9

   
   

   
  

11
,8

77
,3

51
   

   
   

10
,3

28
,2

18
   

   
   

12
,3

51
,5

43
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y 
14

,2
48

,3
62

   
   

   
14

,0
80

,9
36

   
   

   
14

,2
37

,5
36

   
   

   
17

,0
90

,5
41

   
   

   
16

,5
97

,1
78

   
   

   
17

,9
79

,5
57

   
   

   
19

,6
88

,4
73

   
   

   
21

,4
87

,2
58

   
   

   
20

,2
17

,5
75

   
   

   
16

,0
47

,6
40

   
   

   
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
10

,8
09

,6
70

   
   

   
10

,9
20

,1
98

   
   

   
11

,6
38

,0
45

   
   

   
10

,7
84

,7
53

   
   

   
16

,9
64

,6
01

   
   

   
18

,1
44

,6
97

   
   

   
24

,9
79

,2
26

   
   

   
21

,6
56

,2
55

   
   

   
23

,2
91

,7
09

   
   

   
21

,6
22

,9
28

   
   

   
C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
9,

86
0,

31
7

   
   

   
  

11
,0

77
,3

43
   

   
   

11
,4

00
,7

91
   

   
   

11
,2

50
,0

82
   

   
   

12
,8

70
,7

99
   

   
   

13
,6

56
,8

75
   

   
   

14
,5

32
,4

16
   

   
   

15
,1

84
,7

05
   

   
   

12
,5

74
,1

41
   

   
   

12
,2

93
,5

88
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

6,
18

6,
00

2
   

   
   

  
4,

24
0,

78
4

   
   

   
  

4,
38

4,
31

0
   

   
   

  
4,

06
0,

81
7

   
   

   
  

5,
44

0,
68

7
   

   
   

  
6,

51
3,

85
4

   
   

   
  

7,
17

1,
61

0
   

   
   

  
7,

09
6,

82
4

   
   

   
  

8,
11

8,
95

9
   

   
   

  
8,

73
9,

50
8

   
   

   
  

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

Lo
ng

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t

2,
97

1,
23

1
   

   
   

  
1,

22
9,

19
3

   
   

   
  

1,
21

9,
69

8
   

   
   

  
85

0,
92

4
   

   
   

   
  

77
6,

18
2

   
   

   
   

  
96

7,
82

4
   

   
   

   
  

73
0,

53
1

   
   

   
   

  
52

7,
16

1
   

   
   

   
  

82
0,

64
4

   
   

   
   

  
23

5,
00

7
   

   
   

   
  

51
,4

61
,9

81
   

   
   

47
,8

80
,5

11
   

   
   

50
,9

37
,6

84
   

   
   

52
,9

33
,1

40
   

   
   

59
,4

80
,7

08
   

   
   

65
,5

40
,6

01
   

   
   

75
,3

10
,6

25
   

   
   

77
,8

29
,5

54
   

   
   

75
,3

51
,2

46
   

   
   

71
,2

90
,2

14
   

   
   

Bu
si

ne
ss

-T
yp

e 
A

ct
iv

iti
es

W
at

er
 &

 S
ol

id
 W

as
te

6,
11

2,
95

4
   

   
   

  
6,

29
9,

61
4

   
   

   
  

6,
91

6,
91

5
   

   
   

  
6,

65
7,

76
1

   
   

   
  

8,
03

7,
02

7
   

   
   

  
8,

94
7,

26
9

   
   

   
  

10
,0

80
,4

19
   

   
   

9,
75

2,
93

1
   

   
   

  
9,

95
3,

85
3

   
   

   
  

10
,5

64
,9

23
   

   
   

6,
11

2,
95

4
   

   
   

  
6,

29
9,

61
4

   
   

   
  

6,
91

6,
91

5
   

   
   

  
6,

65
7,

76
1

   
   

   
  

8,
03

7,
02

7
   

   
   

  
8,

94
7,

26
9

   
   

   
  

10
,0

80
,4

19
   

   
   

9,
75

2,
93

1
   

   
   

  
9,

95
3,

85
3

   
   

   
  

10
,5

64
,9

23
   

   
   

57
,5

74
,9

35
   

   
   

54
,1

80
,1

25
   

   
   

57
,8

54
,5

99
   

   
   

59
,5

90
,9

01
   

   
   

67
,5

17
,7

35
   

   
   

74
,4

87
,8

70
   

   
   

85
,3

91
,0

44
   

   
   

87
,5

82
,4

85
   

   
   

85
,3

05
,0

99
   

   
   

81
,8

55
,1

37
   

   
   

N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 (E
xp

en
se

s)

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
(2

7,
19

9,
05

5)
   

   
 

(2
0,

67
6,

26
0)

   
   

 
(2

0,
70

9,
54

5)
   

   
 

(2
8,

05
1,

52
5)

   
   

 
(2

4,
54

2,
91

7)
   

   
 

(3
5,

39
6,

02
9)

   
   

 
(4

5,
16

6,
05

3)
   

   
 

(4
7,

34
1,

57
2)

   
   

 
(5

2,
56

8,
98

6)
   

   
 

(3
3,

14
0,

85
1)

   
   

 

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
1,

93
3,

66
5

   
   

   
  

1,
86

6,
03

1
   

   
   

  
73

0,
21

0
   

   
   

   
  

2,
82

9,
37

9
   

   
   

  
3,

29
8,

42
6

   
   

   
  

3,
90

3,
29

2
   

   
   

  
2,

77
0,

14
2

   
   

   
  

5,
11

7,
82

0
   

   
   

  
5,

10
4,

06
0

   
   

   
  

4,
02

9,
12

5
   

   
   

  

(2
5,

26
5,

39
0)

   
   

 
(1

8,
81

0,
22

9)
   

   
 

(1
9,

97
9,

33
5)

   
   

 
(2

5,
22

2,
14

6)
   

   
 

(2
1,

24
4,

49
1)

   
   

 
(3

1,
49

2,
73

7)
   

   
 

(4
2,

39
5,

91
1)

   
   

 
(4

2,
22

3,
75

2)
   

   
 

(4
7,

46
4,

92
6)

   
   

 
(2

9,
11

1,
72

6)
   

   
 

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

6,
66

8,
95

3
   

   
   

  
13

,6
87

,0
88

   
   

   
16

,6
75

,6
51

   
   

   
17

,3
12

,7
41

   
   

   
10

,7
65

,1
73

   
   

   
21

,2
37

,1
04

   
   

   
12

,9
82

,1
89

   
   

   
12

,0
94

,6
18

   
   

   
(3

,2
48

,2
40

)
   

   
   

24
,0

25
,9

82
   

   
   

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 A
ct

iv
iti

es
1,

86
5,

63
3

   
   

   
  

1,
82

1,
88

5
   

   
   

  
62

1,
05

1
   

   
   

   
  

2,
69

0,
16

4
   

   
   

  
3,

17
1,

82
1

   
   

   
  

4,
22

4,
99

5
   

   
   

  
3,

09
1,

84
5

   
   

   
  

5,
59

3,
60

7
   

   
   

  
5,

00
0,

17
5

   
   

   
  

3,
71

4,
85

1
   

   
   

  
8,

53
4,

58
6

$ 
   

   
  

15
,5

08
,9

73
$ 

   
   

17
,2

96
,7

02
$ 

   
   

20
,0

02
,9

05
$ 

   
   

13
,9

36
,9

94
$ 

   
   

25
,4

62
,0

99
$ 

   
   

16
,0

74
,0

34
$ 

   
   

17
,6

88
,2

25
$ 

   
   

1,
75

1,
93

5
$ 

   
   

  
27

,7
40

,8
33

$ 
   

   
C

ha
ng

es
 in

 N
et

 P
os

iti
on

To
ta

l N
et

 R
ev

en
ue

 (E
xp

en
se

s)

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 E

xp
en

se
s

To
ta

l B
us

in
es

s-
Ty

pe
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

 E
xp

en
se

s

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t E
xp

en
se

s

 $
-

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0

 $
10

,0
00

,0
00

 $
15

,0
00

,0
00

 $
20

,0
00

,0
00

 $
25

,0
00

,0
00

 $
30

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ha

ng
es

 in
 N

et
 P

os
iti

on

 $
10

,0
00

,0
00

 $
30

,0
00

,0
00

 $
50

,0
00

,0
00

 $
70

,0
00

,0
00

 $
90

,0
00

,0
00

 $
11

0,
00

0,
00

0

 $
13

0,
00

0,
00

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

R
ev

en
ue

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
 

 T
ot

al
 P

ri
m

ar
y 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t-

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ev

en
ue

s, 
G

en
er

al
Re

ve
nu

es
 &

 O
th

er
 C

ha
ng

es
 in

N
et

 P
os

iti
on

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
Ex

pe
ns

es

173

DRAFT

Page E-2.197



Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s -
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

 
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
Fi

na
nc

ia
l T

re
nd

:
Sc

he
du

le
 3

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

1,
00

5,
37

6
$ 

   
   

 
1,

07
6,

58
7

$ 
   

   
 

1,
07

2,
88

8
$ 

   
   

 
1,

37
3,

31
3

$ 
   

   
 

1,
39

5,
67

9
$ 

   
   

 
1,

40
4,

76
5

$ 
   

   
 

31
,4

76
$ 

   
   

   
   

18
,6

87
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
45

8,
69

8
$ 

   
   

   
  

4,
26

3,
98

4
$ 

   
   

  
C

om
m

itt
ed

14
,0

00
,0

00
   

   
  

16
,2

40
,0

00
   

   
  

15
,9

30
,0

00
   

   
  

20
,8

52
,0

00
   

   
  

24
,6

00
,0

00
   

   
  

25
,6

00
,0

00
   

   
  

28
,9

80
,0

00
   

   
  

27
,9

18
,2

00
   

   
   

 
28

,9
50

,8
60

   
   

   
24

,8
39

,5
60

   
   

   
A

ss
ig

ne
d

2,
72

8,
03

3
   

   
   

 
4,

30
7,

63
4

   
   

   
 

4,
46

8,
29

8
   

   
   

 
4,

48
3,

51
3

   
   

   
 

4,
94

0,
12

7
   

   
   

 
6,

21
4,

21
9

   
   

   
 

7,
04

0,
22

1
   

   
   

 
7,

17
7,

51
4

   
   

   
   

4,
01

0,
18

0
   

   
   

  
1,

54
0,

64
3

   
   

   
  

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d

4,
64

4,
23

9
   

   
   

 
6,

36
7,

02
2

   
   

   
 

9,
86

5,
64

6
   

   
   

 
5,

00
7,

43
0

   
   

   
 

2,
28

2,
60

9
   

   
   

 
3,

89
7,

10
4

   
   

   
 

6,
40

6,
92

1
   

   
   

 
6,

40
6,

92
1

   
   

   
   

4,
80

0,
62

8
   

   
   

  
3,

58
8,

17
3

   
   

   
  

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
22

,3
77

,6
48

   
   

  
27

,9
91

,2
43

   
   

  
31

,3
36

,8
32

   
   

  
31

,7
16

,2
56

   
   

  
33

,2
18

,4
15

   
   

  
37

,1
16

,0
88

   
   

  
42

,4
58

,6
18

   
   

  
41

,5
21

,3
22

   
   

   
 

38
,2

20
,3

66
   

   
   

34
,2

32
,3

60
   

   
   

O
th

er
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

N
on

sp
en

da
bl

e
4,

90
7,

44
2

   
   

   
 

56
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

04
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

91
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
52

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

56
,1

66
   

   
   

   
   

 
35

,2
75

,0
74

   
   

   
Re

st
ri

ct
ed

42
,5

01
,8

44
   

   
  

21
,7

04
,8

29
   

   
  

30
,5

73
,7

22
   

   
  

37
,2

95
,7

30
   

   
  

41
,4

02
,5

40
   

   
  

60
,8

13
,4

24
   

   
  

69
,1

67
,2

45
   

   
  

77
,0

25
,6

08
   

   
   

 
79

,7
45

,6
83

   
   

   
74

,8
49

,3
27

   
   

   
C

om
m

itt
ed

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,3
50

,7
59

   
   

  
17

,8
88

,2
42

   
   

  
12

,5
94

,2
24

   
   

  
15

,1
57

,0
48

   
   

  
8,

16
1,

69
3

   
   

   
 

9,
50

3,
14

2
   

   
   

 
10

,5
14

,0
58

   
   

   
 

9,
57

1,
58

7
   

   
   

  
16

,2
97

,0
01

   
   

   
A

ss
ig

ne
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,8
34

,5
09

   
   

  
17

,1
48

,7
69

   
   

  
20

,1
43

,9
82

   
   

  
18

,1
86

,0
22

   
   

  
19

,5
94

,0
32

   
   

  
24

,1
97

,6
42

   
   

  
27

,8
64

,2
28

   
   

   
 

27
,4

35
,1

16
   

   
   

24
,7

31
,8

93
   

   
   

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(5

4,
10

6)
   

   
   

   
  

(6
3,

82
3)

   
   

   
   

  
(1

21
,4

56
)

   
   

   
   

(4
14

,8
77

)
   

   
   

   
(3

30
,4

52
)

   
   

   
   

(1
11

,3
73

)
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(5

4,
02

1)
   

   
   

   
   

(7
06

,4
40

)
   

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l O
th

er
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

47
,4

09
,2

86
   

   
  

51
,8

36
,5

56
   

   
  

65
,5

48
,9

51
   

   
  

69
,9

12
,4

80
   

   
  

74
,3

30
,7

33
   

   
  

88
,2

38
,6

97
   

   
  

10
2,

76
1,

57
5

   
   

11
5,

41
0,

41
7

   
   

  
11

6,
75

4,
53

1
   

   
 

15
0,

44
6,

85
5

   
   

 

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
69

,7
86

,9
34

$ 
   

  
79

,8
27

,7
99

$ 
   

  
96

,8
85

,7
83

$ 
   

  
10

1,
62

8,
73

6
$ 

   
10

7,
54

9,
14

8
$ 

   
12

5,
35

4,
78

5
$ 

   
14

5,
22

0,
19

3
$ 

   
15

6,
93

1,
73

9
$ 

   
  

15
4,

97
4,

89
7

$ 
   

 
18

4,
67

9,
21

5
$ 

   
 

%
 o

f C
ha

ng
e 

- f
ro

m
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r
7.

9%
14

.4
%

21
.4

%
4.

9%
5.

8%
16

.6
%

15
.8

%
8.

1%
-1

.2
%

19
.2

%

97
19

96
94

  

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
(C

on
tin

ue
d)

97
19

96
94

  

7.
9%

14
.4

%

21
.4

%

4.
9%

5.
8%

16
.6

%
15

.8
%

8.
1%

-1
.2

%

19
.2

%

-5
.0

%

0.
0%

5.
0%

10
.0

%

15
.0

%

20
.0

%

25
.0

%

 $
-

 $
20

,0
00

,0
00

 $
40

,0
00

,0
00

 $
60

,0
00

,0
00

 $
80

,0
00

,0
00

 $
10

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

12
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
14

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

16
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
18

0,
00

0,
00

0
 $

20
0,

00
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e

%
 o

f C
ha

ng
e 

- f
ro

m
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r

174

DRAFT

Page E-2.198



Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

s -
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

 
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
Fi

na
nc

ia
l T

re
nd

:
Sc

he
du

le
 3

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

 $
-

 $
20

,0
00

,0
00

 $
40

,0
00

,0
00

 $
60

,0
00

,0
00

 $
80

,0
00

,0
00

 $
10

0,
00

0,
00

0

 $
12

0,
00

0,
00

0

 $
14

0,
00

0,
00

0

 $
16

0,
00

0,
00

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
an

d 
O

th
er

 G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

es
 

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d
Ba

la
nc

e

To
ta

l O
th

er
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

N
on

sp
en

da
bl

e 
 

$4
,2

63
,9

84
  

10
%

C
om

m
itt

ed
$ 

24
,8

39
,5

60
73

%

A
ss

ig
ne

d
$

1,
54

0,
64

3 
5%444444444444000000000000000

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d 

 
$3

,5
88

,1
73

12
%

G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e 
-J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
2

175

DRAFT

Page E-2.199



C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es

 - 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
s:

Sc
he

du
le

 4

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

R
ev

en
ue

s
Ta

xe
s Se

cu
re

d 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

14
,8

54
,9

25
$ 

   
14

,0
81

,4
91

$ 
   

 
15

,4
00

,5
81

$ 
   

 
16

,9
27

,6
58

$ 
   

19
,6

76
,8

99
$ 

   
22

,3
11

,9
58

$ 
   

23
,9

75
,5

75
$ 

 
26

,3
28

,4
28

$ 
 

26
,0

74
,1

84
$ 

  
33

,2
27

,6
39

$ 
   

   
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s

35
1,

09
9

   
   

   
  

38
4,

68
6

   
   

   
   

41
4,

46
6

   
   

   
   

46
6,

08
9

   
   

   
  

30
1,

90
8

   
   

   
  

24
,7

46
   

   
   

   
 

61
5,

66
9

   
   

   
63

5,
64

3
   

   
   

67
6,

88
5

   
   

   
 

53
2,

57
0

   
   

   
   

  
O

th
er

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

xe
s

52
5,

86
5

   
   

   
  

68
9,

88
8

   
   

   
   

1,
01

2,
29

2
   

   
   

94
0,

18
8

   
   

   
  

69
8,

10
1

   
   

   
  

79
9,

25
2

   
   

   
  

89
6,

29
6

   
   

   
1,

02
1,

92
4

   
   

1,
39

5,
35

0
   

   
 

3,
89

0,
76

6
   

   
   

  
Sa

le
s 

ta
xe

s
6,

04
3,

87
0

   
   

  
6,

44
4,

29
2

   
   

   
6,

52
7,

49
8

   
   

   
5,

42
5,

08
8

   
   

  
5,

63
5,

24
0

   
   

  
6,

91
0,

43
7

   
   

  
7,

15
6,

07
0

   
   

7,
02

8,
30

6
   

   
6,

65
9,

71
7

   
   

 
6,

53
4,

86
2

   
   

   
  

O
th

er
 T

ax
es

(1
), 

(3
)

8,
00

7,
96

0
   

   
  

9,
08

5,
31

1
   

   
   

9,
72

9,
06

2
   

   
   

11
,0

54
,3

49
   

   
11

,5
72

,0
87

   
   

13
,2

69
,8

54
   

   
20

,2
78

,1
84

   
 

16
,1

12
,7

45
   

 
12

,4
59

,9
14

   
  

13
,9

52
,7

47
   

   
   

Sp
ec

ia
l a

ss
es

sm
en

ts
2,

83
1,

23
5

   
   

  
3,

13
1,

09
9

   
   

   
2,

93
8,

37
1

   
   

   
2,

61
8,

49
0

   
   

  
2,

67
6,

94
7

   
   

  
2,

66
7,

08
7

   
   

  
1,

84
8,

65
3

   
   

1,
83

4,
54

3
   

   
4,

15
9,

09
1

   
   

 
3,

86
4,

00
4

   
   

   
  

Li
ce

ns
es

 a
nd

 p
er

m
its

 (3
)

4,
84

5,
04

1
   

   
  

6,
22

2,
57

5
   

   
   

5,
56

2,
80

6
   

   
   

6,
37

2,
72

5
   

   
  

6,
26

0,
02

8
   

   
  

7,
12

0,
76

0
   

   
  

3,
93

3,
31

0
   

   
2,

71
2,

71
1

   
   

3,
06

5,
03

2
   

   
 

4,
22

1,
51

6
   

   
   

  
Fi

ne
s 

an
d 

fo
rf

ei
tu

re
s

99
8,

25
9

   
   

   
  

1,
25

3,
26

1
   

   
   

1,
34

6,
44

9
   

   
   

1,
34

9,
85

3
   

   
  

1,
11

0,
89

1
   

   
  

15
0,

11
2

   
   

   
  

1,
48

2,
27

5
   

   
73

3,
05

3
   

   
   

43
6,

75
3

   
   

   
 

35
0,

38
2

   
   

   
   

  
U

se
 o

f m
on

ey
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rt
y

59
4,

47
6

   
   

   
  

95
5,

81
7

   
   

   
   

1,
17

0,
48

8
   

   
   

1,
67

7,
99

3
   

   
  

1,
26

9,
95

7
   

   
  

2,
24

1,
45

2
   

   
  

4,
67

7,
86

8
   

   
6,

00
3,

08
6

   
   

1,
45

2,
57

5
   

   
 

(3
48

,5
17

)
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
2,

27
6,

82
9

   
   

  
1,

75
7,

27
4

   
   

   
2,

15
8,

68
0

   
   

   
2,

61
6,

29
1

   
   

  
2,

54
9,

63
7

   
   

  
2,

25
3,

25
8

   
   

  
2,

98
7,

22
5

   
   

4,
10

8,
60

7
   

   
4,

17
7,

56
3

   
   

 
7,

58
5,

63
1

   
   

   
  

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r s

er
vi

ce
s

13
,2

25
,2

64
   

   
13

,3
12

,4
87

   
   

 
14

,8
01

,7
84

   
   

 
16

,9
06

,2
13

   
   

16
,1

23
,2

33
   

   
28

,1
37

,2
56

   
   

21
,0

07
,6

55
   

 
21

,0
40

,9
16

   
 

9,
74

0,
14

7
   

   
 

21
,8

61
,7

53
   

   
   

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

20
2,

13
7

   
   

   
  

14
1,

43
4

   
   

   
   

23
4,

38
0

   
   

   
   

33
1,

75
6

   
   

   
  

56
2,

91
9

   
   

   
  

47
5,

76
9

   
   

   
  

60
5,

28
0

   
   

   
71

3,
13

5
   

   
   

1,
84

1,
84

2
   

   
 

60
5,

97
7

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s

54
,7

56
,9

60
   

   
57

,4
59

,6
15

   
   

 
61

,2
96

,8
57

   
   

 
66

,6
86

,6
93

   
   

68
,4

37
,8

47
   

   
86

,3
61

,9
41

   
   

89
,4

64
,0

60
   

 
88

,2
73

,0
97

   
 

72
,1

39
,0

53
   

  
96

,2
79

,3
30

   
   

   

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

C
ur

re
nt

G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

5,
20

4,
41

2
   

   
  

5,
56

7,
63

3
   

   
   

6,
29

7,
51

4
   

   
   

5,
52

1,
80

8
   

   
  

6,
98

2,
29

0
   

   
  

7,
49

6,
98

9
   

   
  

7,
55

2,
55

4
   

   
10

,6
28

,1
88

   
 

8,
48

7,
73

5
   

   
 

10
,4

82
,7

54
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
13

,8
31

,0
18

   
   

14
,1

94
,6

57
   

   
 

14
,9

55
,8

91
   

   
 

15
,9

33
,7

46
   

   
16

,8
26

,2
66

   
   

17
,8

75
,4

98
   

   
19

,0
53

,4
02

   
 

19
,6

92
,2

19
   

 
18

,3
78

,9
36

   
  

19
,0

79
,2

46
   

   
   

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

8,
17

4,
80

2
   

   
  

8,
13

0,
75

1
   

   
   

9,
79

5,
90

3
   

   
   

11
,3

52
,8

94
   

   
14

,0
78

,5
66

   
   

13
,9

21
,7

75
   

   
18

,5
63

,3
22

   
 

17
,4

34
,1

52
   

 
16

,9
62

,2
88

   
  

17
,2

24
,3

80
   

   
   

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

9,
01

4,
94

7
   

   
  

9,
33

0,
87

4
   

   
   

10
,0

15
,8

41
   

   
 

10
,0

55
,9

90
   

   
10

,6
95

,8
56

   
   

11
,3

45
,6

00
   

   
12

,7
72

,9
14

   
 

12
,5

73
,5

30
   

 
10

,2
78

,2
72

   
  

10
,0

73
,8

00
   

   
   

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

3,
93

7,
71

0
   

   
  

4,
24

8,
95

2
   

   
   

3,
51

3,
84

8
   

   
   

4,
53

3,
05

7
   

   
  

5,
19

1,
54

3
   

   
  

6,
14

5,
36

3
   

   
  

6,
67

7,
61

1
   

   
6,

26
8,

34
8

   
   

6,
95

5,
46

0
   

   
 

8,
93

4,
93

1
   

   
   

  
U

rb
an

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 H
ou

si
ng

28
6,

69
9

   
   

   
  

13
3,

52
3

   
   

   
   

78
,6

06
   

   
   

   
  

15
3,

76
7

   
   

   
  

10
5,

69
6

   
   

   
  

22
6,

79
6

   
   

   
  

36
5,

92
1

   
   

   
59

0,
76

4
   

   
   

1,
02

6,
88

1
   

   
 

53
7,

60
8

   
   

   
   

  
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

7,
90

4,
80

5
   

   
  

5,
99

9,
87

5
   

   
   

1,
48

3,
12

2
   

   
   

1,
73

0,
01

1
   

   
  

8,
72

4,
06

7
   

   
  

10
,3

41
,4

49
   

   
3,

60
8,

82
5

   
   

8,
75

4,
81

4
   

   
11

,1
13

,1
10

   
  

12
,6

02
,5

50
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
48

3,
64

7
   

   
   

8,
58

9,
25

0
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
Pr

in
ci

pa
l

76
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

62
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

1,
00

0,
00

0
   

   
   

1,
05

5,
00

0
   

   
  

42
5,

00
0

   
   

   
  

44
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

45
5,

00
0

   
   

   
47

5,
00

0
   

   
   

58
5,

00
0

   
   

   
 

6,
41

5,
00

0
   

   
   

  
In

te
re

st
 a

nd
 F

is
ca

l C
ha

rg
es

(2
)

1,
25

5,
58

5
   

   
  

1,
23

0,
85

5
   

   
   

86
2,

31
5

   
   

   
   

93
1,

40
0

   
   

   
  

78
2,

17
3

   
   

   
  

97
6,

33
3

   
   

   
  

74
2,

27
8

   
   

   
65

0,
27

6
   

   
   

53
8,

21
3

   
   

   
 

51
6,

28
1

   
   

   
   

  
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

50
,3

69
,9

78
   

   
49

,4
57

,1
20

   
   

 
50

,4
86

,6
87

   
   

 
59

,8
56

,9
23

   
   

63
,8

11
,4

57
   

   
68

,7
69

,8
03

   
   

69
,7

91
,8

27
   

 
77

,0
67

,2
91

   
 

74
,3

25
,8

95
   

  
85

,8
66

,5
50

   
   

   

R
ev

en
ue

s 
ov

er
 (u

nd
er

) E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
4,

38
6,

98
2

   
   

  
8,

00
2,

49
5

   
   

   
10

,8
10

,1
70

   
   

 
6,

82
9,

77
0

   
   

  
4,

62
6,

39
0

   
   

  
17

,5
92

,1
38

   
   

19
,6

72
,2

33
   

 
11

,2
05

,8
06

   
 

(2
,1

86
,8

42
)

   
   

10
,4

12
,7

80
   

   
   

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
N

ot
es

:

   
  (

1)
 O

th
er

 T
ax

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
Fr

an
ch

is
e 

&
 O

cc
up

an
cy

, U
til

ity
 U

se
rs

, H
ig

hw
ay

 U
se

rs
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

y 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ta
xe

s.
   

  (
2)

 In
te

re
st

 a
nd

 F
is

ca
l C

ha
rg

es
 in

cl
ud

e 
co

st
 o

f i
ss

ua
nc

e 
an

d 
bo

nd
 in

su
ra

nc
e.

(3
) B

us
in

es
s L

ic
en

se
 w

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 o
th

er
 ta

xe
s b

eg
in

ni
ng

 F
Y 

20
18

-1
9 

in
 p

ri
or

 y
ea

rs
 w

as
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 L
ic

en
se

s &
 p

er
m

its
.

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

176

DRAFT

Page E-2.200



C
ha

ng
es

 in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
es

 - 
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

Fi
na

nc
ia

l T
re

nd
s:

Sc
he

du
le

 4

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (U
se

s)
Tr

an
sf

er
 In

6,
09

1,
63

2
   

   
  

2,
99

4,
26

1
   

   
   

4,
69

9,
08

4
   

   
   

9,
87

3,
55

9
   

   
  

7,
65

9,
53

2
   

   
  

5,
61

2,
10

1
   

   
  

9,
80

4,
19

3
   

   
7,

98
0,

87
7

   
   

3,
93

4,
90

0
   

   
 

13
,2

57
,2

34
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

(5
,9

10
,1

07
)

   
   

(2
,8

08
,3

80
)

   
   

 
(4

,5
23

,5
43

)
   

   
  

(9
,8

53
,3

74
)

   
   

(7
,4

58
,4

71
)

   
   

(5
,4

04
,2

05
)

   
   

(9
,6

11
,0

18
)

   
  

(7
,7

57
,8

77
)

   
  

(3
,7

04
,9

00
)

   
   

(1
3,

39
6,

98
9)

   
   

  
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 S

al
e 

of
 F

ix
ed

/C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s
76

6,
85

5
   

   
   

  
1,

08
0,

66
7

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

53
4

   
   

   
   

   
5,

60
3

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

6,
27

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
Pr

oc
ee

ds
 fr

om
 R

ef
un

di
ng

 b
on

ds
 Is

su
an

ce
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

64
0,

00
0

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
20

,2
05

,0
00

   
   

   
Pa

ym
en

t t
o 

Re
fu

nd
ed

 b
on

d 
Es

cr
ow

 A
ge

nt
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
(9

,9
62

,2
67

)
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bo
nd

 P
re

m
iu

m
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
60

5,
00

7
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

61
9,

03
2

   
   

   
  

D
is

co
un

t o
n 

Is
su

an
ce

 o
f D

eb
t 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

 (U
se

s)
94

8,
38

0
   

   
   

  
1,

26
6,

54
8

   
   

   
17

5,
54

1
   

   
   

   
20

,1
85

   
   

   
   

 
20

2,
59

5
   

   
   

  
21

3,
49

9
   

   
   

  
19

3,
17

5
   

   
   

50
5,

74
0

   
   

   
23

0,
00

0
   

   
   

 
21

,6
90

,5
54

   
   

   

Ex
tr

ao
rd

in
ar

y 
ga

in
(lo

ss
)(4

)
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

77
1,

82
2

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
N

et
 C

ha
ng

e 
in

 F
un

d 
Ba

la
nc

e
8,

95
0,

87
5

$ 
   

  
12

,8
48

,5
40

$ 
   

 
7,

00
5,

31
1

$ 
   

   
4,

64
6,

57
5

$ 
   

  
17

,7
94

,7
33

$ 
   

19
,8

85
,7

32
$ 

   
19

,8
65

,4
08

$ 
 

11
,7

11
,5

46
$ 

 
(1

,9
56

,8
42

)
$ 

   
32

,1
03

,3
34

$ 
   

   

%
 o

f C
ha

ng
e

-1
39

.5
%

43
.5

%
-4

5.
5%

-3
3.

7%
28

3.
0%

11
.8

%
-0

.1
%

-4
1.

0%
-1

16
.7

%
-1

74
0.

6%

C
ap

ita
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 a
s 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

of
 N

on
-C

ap
ita

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
4.

7%
4.

3%
4.

0%
4.

0%
2.

2%
2.

4%
1.

8%
1.

6%
1.

8%
9.

5%

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
   

  (
4)

 In
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r 2
01

3-
14

, t
he

 e
xt

ra
or

di
na

ry
 g

ai
n 

w
as

 d
ue

 to
 sa

le
 o

f t
he

 H
am

ilt
on

 A
ve

. p
ro

pe
rt

y

 (5
) - 5 1

0

 1
5

 2
0

 2
5

 3
0

 3
5

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

M
ill

io
ns

 $

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

Ba
la

nc
e

 1
0

 2
0

 3
0

 4
0

 5
0

 6
0

 7
0

 8
0

 9
0

 1
00

 1
10

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

M
ill

io
ns

  $
R

ev
en

ue
s &

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

177

DRAFT

Page E-2.201



G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 R

ev
eu

es
 b

y 
So

ur
ce

 (1
)

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

Re
ve

nu
e 

C
ap

ac
ity

:
Sc

he
du

le
 5

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

To
ta

l
Sp

ec
ia

l
Li

ce
ns

es
Fi

ne
s 

an
d

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

In
te

r-
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r
O

th
er

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l

En
di

ng
 Ju

ne
 3

0
Ta

xe
s 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t

an
d 

Pe
rm

its
Fo

rf
ei

tu
re

s
&

 P
ro

pe
rt

y
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l

Se
rv

ic
es

Re
ve

nu
es

Re
ve

nu
es

20
13

29
,7

83
,7

19
   

   
   

   
 

2,
83

1,
23

5
   

   
   

   
4,

84
5,

04
1

   
   

   
   

   
99

8,
25

9
   

   
   

   
   

59
4,

47
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
27

6,
82

9
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,2
25

,2
64

   
   

   
  

20
2,

13
7

   
   

   
   

 
54

,7
56

,9
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

14
30

,6
85

,6
68

   
   

   
   

 
3,

13
1,

09
9

   
   

   
   

6,
22

2,
57

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
25

3,
26

1
   

   
   

   
95

5,
81

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

75
7,

27
4

   
   

   
   

   
  

13
,3

12
,4

87
   

   
   

  
14

1,
43

4
   

   
   

   
 

57
,4

59
,6

15
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
15

33
,0

83
,8

99
   

   
   

   
 

2,
93

8,
37

1
   

   
   

   
5,

56
2,

80
6

   
   

   
   

   
1,

34
6,

44
9

   
   

   
   

1,
17

0,
48

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
15

8,
68

0
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,8
01

,7
84

   
   

   
  

23
4,

38
0

   
   

   
   

 
61

,2
96

,8
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

16
34

,8
13

,3
72

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
8,

49
0

   
   

   
   

6,
37

2,
72

5
   

   
   

   
   

1,
34

9,
85

3
   

   
   

   
1,

67
7,

99
3

   
   

   
   

 
2,

61
6,

29
1

   
   

   
   

   
  

16
,9

06
,2

13
   

   
   

  
33

1,
75

6
   

   
   

   
 

66
,6

86
,6

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
17

37
,8

84
,2

35
   

   
   

   
 

2,
67

6,
94

7
   

   
   

   
6,

26
0,

02
8

   
   

   
   

   
1,

11
0,

89
1

   
   

   
   

1,
26

9,
95

7
   

   
   

   
 

2,
54

9,
63

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,1
23

,2
33

   
   

   
  

56
2,

91
9

   
   

   
   

 
68

,4
37

,8
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

18
43

,3
16

,2
47

   
   

   
   

 
2,

66
7,

08
7

   
   

   
   

7,
12

0,
76

1
   

   
   

   
   

15
0,

11
2

   
   

   
   

   
2,

24
1,

45
2

   
   

   
   

 
2,

25
3,

25
8

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,1

37
,2

56
   

   
   

  
47

5,
76

9
   

   
   

   
 

86
,3

61
,9

42
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
19

52
,9

21
,7

94
   

   
   

   
 

1,
84

8,
65

3
   

   
   

   
3,

93
3,

31
0

   
   

   
   

   
1,

48
2,

27
5

   
   

   
   

4,
67

7,
86

8
   

   
   

   
 

2,
98

7,
22

5
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,0
07

,6
55

   
   

   
  

60
5,

28
0

   
   

   
   

 
89

,4
64

,0
60

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

20
51

,1
27

,0
46

   
   

   
   

 
1,

83
4,

54
3

   
   

   
   

2,
71

2,
71

1
   

   
   

   
   

73
3,

05
3

   
   

   
   

   
6,

00
3,

08
6

   
   

   
   

 
4,

10
8,

60
7

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,0

40
,9

16
   

   
   

  
71

3,
13

5
   

   
   

   
 

88
,2

73
,0

97
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

47
,2

66
,0

50
   

   
   

   
 

4,
15

9,
09

1
   

   
   

   
3,

06
5,

03
2

   
   

   
   

   
43

6,
75

3
   

   
   

   
   

1,
45

2,
57

5
   

   
   

   
 

4,
17

7,
56

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

74
0,

14
7

   
   

   
   

 
1,

84
1,

84
2

   
   

   
 

72
,1

39
,0

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
22

58
,1

38
,5

84
   

   
   

   
 

3,
86

4,
00

4
   

   
   

   
4,

22
1,

51
6

   
   

   
   

   
35

0,
38

2
   

   
   

   
   

(3
48

,5
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

7,
58

5,
63

1
   

   
   

   
   

  
21

,8
61

,7
53

   
   

   
  

60
5,

97
7

   
   

   
   

 
96

,2
79

,3
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

So
ur

ce
: C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

(1
)  G

en
er

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
s 

by
 s

ou
rc

e 
co

ns
is

t o
f t

he
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

C
ity

 fu
nd

s:
  G

en
er

al
, S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
, D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
, C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
nd

ab
le

 T
ru

st
s.

 

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0,

00
0

 3
5,

00
0,

00
0

 4
0,

00
0,

00
0

 4
5,

00
0,

00
0

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0

 5
5,

00
0,

00
0

 6
0,

00
0,

00
0

 6
5,

00
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l  
 T

ax
es

  

 -
 5

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 3
,5

00
,0

00
 4

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,5

00
,0

00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Sp
ec

ia
l  

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

 4
0,

00
0,

00
0

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0

 6
0,

00
0,

00
0

 7
0,

00
0,

00
0

 8
0,

00
0,

00
0

 9
0,

00
0,

00
0

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s

59
.9

5%

3.
98

%
4.

35
%

0.
36

%
-0

.3
6%

7.
82

%22
.5

4%

0.
62

%

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s 
-J

un
e 

30
, 2

02
2

 T
ot

al
   

Ta
xe

s

 S
pe

ci
al

   
A

ss
es

sm
en

t

 L
ic

en
se

s 
  a

nd
 P

er
m

its

 F
in

es
 a

nd
   

Fo
rf

ei
tu

re
s

 U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

   
&

 P
ro

pe
rt

y

 In
te

r-
   

go
ve

rn
m

en
ta

l

 C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r  

 S
er

vi
ce

s

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

178

DRAFT

Page E-2.202



G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 R

ev
eu

es
 b

y 
So

ur
ce

 (1
)

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

Re
ve

nu
e 

C
ap

ac
ity

:
Sc

he
du

le
 5

So
ur

ce
: C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

 1
,0

00
,0

00

 2
,5

00
,0

00

 4
,0

00
,0

00

 5
,5

00
,0

00

 7
,0

00
,0

00

 8
,5

00
,0

00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Li
ce

ns
es

   
an

d 
Pe

rm
its

 

 -
 2

50
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 7

50
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

50
,0

00
 1

,5
00

,0
00

 1
,7

50
,0

00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Fi
ne

s 
an

d 
  F

or
fe

itu
re

s 

 (1
,0

00
,0

00
)

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 7

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

   
&

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 

 1
,0

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 3
,0

00
,0

00
 4

,0
00

,0
00

 5
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 7
,0

00
,0

00
 8

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

In
te

r-
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l 

 5
,0

00
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r  

 S
er

vi
ce

s 

 5
0,

00
0

 2
00

,0
00

 3
50

,0
00

 5
00

,0
00

 6
50

,0
00

 8
00

,0
00

 9
50

,0
00

 1
,1

00
,0

00
 1

,2
50

,0
00

 1
,4

00
,0

00
 1

,5
50

,0
00

 1
,7

00
,0

00
 1

,8
50

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

O
th

er
 R

ev
en

ue
s

179

DRAFT

Page E-2.203



G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l F
un

ds
 T

ax
 R

ev
en

ue
 b

y 
Ty

pe
 

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

Re
ve

nu
e 

C
ap

ac
ity

:
Sc

he
du

le
 6

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

H
ig

hw
ay

C
ou

nt
y 

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
H

ot
el

 O
cc

up
an

cy
U

ti
lit

y
   

  P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x
To

ta
l

To
ta

l G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
En

di
ng

 Ju
ne

 3
0

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x
U

se
rs

 T
ax

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ta

x
Ta

x
Ta

x
U

se
rs

 T
ax

 
Se

cu
re

d
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

Tr
an

sf
er

 T
ax

O
th

er
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
Fu

nd
s

20
13

6,
04

3,
87

0
   

   
 

78
3,

71
9

   
   

   
 

81
2,

24
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

84
8,

48
0

   
   

   
3,

46
8,

25
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

09
5,

25
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,8

54
,9

25
   

   
   

35
1,

09
9

   
   

   
   

  
46

0,
68

3
   

   
   

   
   

65
,1

82
   

   
   

15
,7

31
,8

89
   

   
 

29
,7

83
,7

19
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
14

6,
44

4,
29

2
   

   
 

1,
00

6,
29

4
   

   
 

83
8,

31
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

92
4,

23
7

   
   

   
4,

15
8,

80
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

15
7,

65
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

14
,0

81
,4

91
   

   
   

38
4,

68
6

   
   

   
   

  
62

7,
64

4
   

   
   

   
   

62
,2

44
   

   
   

15
,1

56
,0

65
   

   
 

30
,6

85
,6

68
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
15

6,
52

7,
49

8
   

   
 

95
0,

20
5

   
   

   
 

88
8,

18
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

90
0,

74
6

   
   

   
4,

39
4,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

18
7,

02
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
,4

00
,5

81
   

   
   

41
4,

46
6

   
   

   
   

  
94

7,
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

64
,5

82
   

   
   

16
,8

27
,3

39
   

   
 

32
,6

75
,1

53
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
16

5,
42

5,
08

8
   

   
 

74
2,

29
2

   
   

   
 

86
9,

12
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

95
4,

46
1

   
   

   
6,

26
8,

17
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

22
0,

29
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,9

27
,6

58
   

   
   

46
6,

08
9

   
   

   
   

  
90

8,
78

2
   

   
   

   
   

31
,4

06
   

   
   

18
,3

33
,9

35
   

   
 

34
,8

13
,3

72
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
17

5,
63

5,
24

0
   

   
 

66
3,

55
5

   
   

   
 

90
4,

46
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

00
1,

10
7

   
   

   
6,

66
2,

63
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

25
3,

67
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,6

76
,8

99
   

   
   

30
1,

90
8

   
   

   
   

  
63

5,
81

6
   

   
   

   
   

62
,2

88
   

   
   

20
,6

76
,9

11
   

   
 

37
,7

97
,5

78
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
18

7,
21

5,
35

7
   

   
 

98
2,

74
2

   
   

   
 

97
7,

53
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

12
1,

38
7

   
   

   
7,

77
0,

96
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

32
2,

16
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

22
,3

11
,9

58
   

   
   

24
,7

46
   

   
   

   
   

 
73

2,
03

7
   

   
   

   
   

67
,2

15
   

   
   

23
,1

35
,9

56
   

   
 

43
,5

26
,1

17
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
19

7,
15

6,
07

0
   

   
 

1,
39

0,
97

2
   

   
 

1,
04

4,
43

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

18
1,

17
3

   
   

   
10

,2
96

,1
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

66
1,

93
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

23
,9

75
,5

75
   

   
   

61
5,

66
9

   
   

   
   

  
82

8,
00

3
   

   
   

   
   

68
,2

93
   

   
   

25
,4

87
,5

40
   

   
 

49
,2

18
,2

91
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
20

7,
02

8,
30

6
   

   
 

1,
41

5,
27

0
   

   
 

1,
00

1,
99

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

20
3,

96
3

   
   

   
7,

17
7,

52
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

62
6,

56
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,3

28
,4

28
   

   
   

63
5,

64
3

   
   

   
   

  
95

2,
67

0
   

   
   

   
   

56
2,

19
4

   
   

 
28

,4
78

,9
35

   
   

 
48

,9
32

,5
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
21

6,
65

9,
71

7
   

   
 

1,
43

4,
84

7
   

   
 

94
4,

81
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

13
7,

12
5

   
   

   
3,

25
3,

77
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

44
2,

00
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

26
,0

74
,1

84
   

   
   

67
6,

88
5

   
   

   
   

  
82

8,
53

1
   

   
   

   
   

56
6,

81
9

   
   

 
28

,1
46

,4
19

   
   

 
44

,0
18

,7
08

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
22

6,
53

4,
86

2
   

   
 

1,
44

7,
56

8
   

   
 

1,
16

9,
10

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

25
0,

03
8

   
   

   
9,

40
4,

44
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
1,

43
3,

64
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

30
,5

08
,6

27
   

   
   

53
2,

57
0

   
   

   
   

  
91

9,
50

7
   

   
   

   
   

76
9,

51
9

   
   

 
32

,7
30

,2
23

   
   

 
54

,9
69

,8
84

   
   

   
   

   
  

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k 
an

d 
C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo

   
   $

5,
00

0,
00

0

 $
6,

00
0,

00
0

 $
7,

00
0,

00
0

 $
8,

00
0,

00
0

 $
9,

00
0,

00
0

 $
10

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Sa
le

s 
Ta

x 

 $
50

0,
00

0
 $

60
0,

00
0

 $
70

0,
00

0
 $

80
0,

00
0

 $
90

0,
00

0
 $

1,
00

0,
00

0
 $

1,
10

0,
00

0
 $

1,
20

0,
00

0
 $

1,
30

0,
00

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ou

nt
y 

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ta
x 

 $
30

0,
00

0
 $

50
0,

00
0

 $
70

0,
00

0
 $

90
0,

00
0

 $
1,

10
0,

00
0

 $
1,

30
0,

00
0

 $
1,

50
0,

00
0

 $
1,

70
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

H
ig

hw
ay

   
U

se
rs

 T
ax

 

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0

 $
1,

50
0,

00
0

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0

 $
2,

50
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Fr
an

ch
is

e 
   

Ta
x 

 $
-

 $
1,

00
0,

00
0

 $
2,

00
0,

00
0

 $
3,

00
0,

00
0

 $
4,

00
0,

00
0

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0

 $
6,

00
0,

00
0

 $
7,

00
0,

00
0

 $
8,

00
0,

00
0

 $
9,

00
0,

00
0

 $
10

,0
00

,0
00

 $
11

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

H
ot

el
 O

cc
up

an
cy

   
Ta

x 

 1
0,

00
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0,

00
0

 3
5,

00
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l  
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

180

DRAFT

Page E-2.204



A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n,

 T
ax

 R
at

es
, a

nd
 T

ax
 L

ev
ie

s
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
Re

ve
nu

e 
C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 7

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Le
ss

C
ity

's 
Ta

xa
bl

e
%

 o
f C

ha
ng

e 
-

To
ta

l D
ir

ec
t

En
di

ng
 Ju

ne
 3

0
Se

cu
re

d
U

ns
ec

ur
ed

Ex
em

pt
io

ns
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ue
fr

om
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r 
Ta

x 
Ra

te

20
13

10
,0

59
,4

24
,1

37
   

81
9,

69
8,

17
5

   
   

  
(2

58
,7

52
,4

95
)

   
  

10
,6

20
,3

69
,8

17
   

   
   

4.
4%

0.
00

24
   

   
   

 

20
14

10
,7

93
,6

53
,6

77
   

80
9,

31
4,

08
1

   
   

  
(2

91
,0

16
,1

06
)

   
  

11
,3

11
,9

51
,6

52
   

   
   

6.
5%

0.
00

24
   

   
   

 

20
15

11
,5

05
,9

30
,7

42
   

81
4,

83
4,

78
6

   
   

  
(3

05
,0

46
,4

07
)

   
  

12
,0

15
,7

19
,1

21
   

   
   

6.
2%

0.
00

24
   

   
   

 

20
16

12
,7

52
,8

97
,4

42
   

92
7,

79
2,

38
0

   
   

  
(3

00
,2

28
,1

43
)

   
  

13
,3

80
,4

61
,6

79
   

   
   

11
.4

%
0.

00
11

   
   

   
 

20
17

14
,2

18
,7

11
,8

17
   

1,
14

8,
14

5,
26

3
   

  
(2

70
,9

90
,0

43
)

   
  

15
,0

95
,8

67
,0

37
   

   
   

12
.8

%
0.

00
10

   
   

   
 

20
18

15
,7

56
,8

65
,3

69
   

1,
54

7,
82

1,
75

4
   

  
(3

23
,1

67
,1

96
)

   
  

16
,9

81
,5

19
,9

27
   

   
   

12
.5

%
0.

00
10

   
   

   
 

20
19

18
,1

55
,3

27
,7

53
   

1,
06

2,
43

2,
20

3
   

  
(3

63
,5

06
,0

00
)

   
  

18
,8

54
,2

53
,9

56
   

   
   

11
.0

%
0.

00
10

   
   

   
 

20
20

20
,1

84
,1

33
,0

96
   

1,
04

6,
46

2,
72

3
   

  
(4

02
,9

11
,7

41
)

   
  

20
,8

27
,6

84
,0

78
   

   
   

10
.5

%
0.

00
10

   
   

   
 

20
21

22
,1

42
,7

94
,2

09
   

1,
00

7,
91

6,
45

9
   

  
(4

07
,0

23
,0

41
)

   
  

22
,7

43
,6

87
,6

27
   

   
   

9.
2%

0.
00

10
   

   
   

 

20
22

23
,8

74
,8

79
,2

21
   

1,
08

6,
16

0,
17

5
   

  
(5

63
,4

79
,9

07
)

   
  

24
,3

97
,5

59
,4

89
   

   
   

7.
3%

0.
00

10
   

   
   

 

So
ur

ce
: C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo

N
ot

es
:

   
 In

 1
97

8,
 th

e 
vo

te
rs

 o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

 o
f C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 p
as

se
d 

Pr
op

os
iti

on
 1

3 
w

hi
ch

 li
m

ite
d 

pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s t
o 

a 
to

ta
l m

ax
im

um
 ra

te

   
 o

f 1
%

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

th
e 

as
se

ss
ed

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
be

in
g 

ta
xe

d.
  E

ac
h 

ye
ar

, t
he

 a
ss

es
se

d 
va

lu
e 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

m
ay

 b
e

   
 in

cr
ea

se
d 

by
 a

n 
"in

fla
tio

n 
fa

ct
or

" (
lim

ite
d 

to
 a

 m
ax

im
um

 in
cr

ea
se

 o
f 2

%
). 

 W
ith

 fe
w

 e
xc

ep
tio

ns
, p

ro
pe

rt
y 

is
 o

nl
y 

re
-

   
as

ss
es

se
d 

at
 th

e 
tim

e 
th

at
 it

 is
 so

ld
 to

 a
 n

ew
 o

w
ne

r. 
 A

t t
ha

t p
oi

nt
, t

he
 n

ew
 a

ss
es

se
d 

va
lu

e 
is

 re
as

se
ss

ed
 a

t t
he

 p
ur

ch
as

e

   
 p

ri
ce

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

so
ld

.  
Th

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

da
ta

 sh
ow

n 
ab

ov
e 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 th

e 
on

ly
 d

at
a 

cu
rr

en
tly

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
w

ith

   
 re

sp
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

ac
tu

al
 m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
ax

ab
le

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
an

d 
is

 su
bj

ec
t t

o 
th

e 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 d

es
cr

ib
ed

 a
bo

ve
.

(*
) R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

w
as

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

to
 S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y 

du
e 

to
 d

is
so

lu
tio

n

4.
4%

6.
5%

6.
2%

11
.4

%

12
.8

%

12
.5

%

11
.0

%
10

.5
%

9.
2%

7.
3%

0.
0%

2.
0%

4.
0%

6.
0%

8.
0%

10
.0

%

12
.0

%

14
.0

%

 $
5,

00
0,

00
0,

00
0

 $
10

,0
00

,0
00

,0
00

 $
15

,0
00

,0
00

,0
00

 $
20

,0
00

,0
00

,0
00

 $
25

,0
00

,0
00

,0
00

 $
30

,0
00

,0
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ity

's 
Ta

xa
bl

e 
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n

 C
ity

's 
Ta

xa
bl

e 
  A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ue
%

 o
f C

ha
ng

e 
- f

ro
m

 P
ri

or
 Y

ea
r

181

DRAFT

Page E-2.205



D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Ra
te

s
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 8

(P
er

 $
1,

00
0 

A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ity

 D
ir

ec
t R

at
es

 (1
)

0.
00

24
   

   
 

0.
00

24
   

   
 

0.
00

24
   

   
 

0.
00

11
   

   
 

0.
00

10
   

   
 

0.
00

10
   

   
 

0.
00

10
   

   
 

0.
00

10
   

   
 

0.
00

10
   

  
0.

00
10

   
  

O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 R
at

es
 (2

)

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
   

 
1.

00
00

   
  

1.
00

00
   

  

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

El
em

en
ta

ry
 

0.
04

02
   

   
 

0.
03

81
   

   
 

0.
04

86
   

   
 

0.
03

93
   

   
 

0.
03

57
   

   
 

0.
03

85
   

   
 

0.
03

83
   

   
 

0.
03

65
   

   
 

0.
03

51
   

  
0.

03
28

   
  

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 Ju

ni
or

 C
ol

le
ge

0.
01

94
   

   
 

0.
01

94
   

   
 

0.
01

90
   

   
 

0.
02

50
   

   
 

0.
02

47
   

   
 

0.
02

35
   

   
 

0.
01

75
   

   
 

0.
02

31
   

   
 

0.
01

76
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

0.
00

38
   

   
 

0.
00

26
   

   
 

0.
00

25
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

Pa
rk

s 
&

 R
ec

 B
on

d
0.

01
18

   
   

 
0.

01
44

   
   

 
0.

01
15

   
   

 
0.

01
02

   
   

 
0.

00
92

   
   

 
0.

00
80

   
   

 
0.

00
73

   
   

 
0.

00
65

   
   

 
0.

00
80

   
  

0.
00

37
   

  

Se
qu

oi
a 

U
ni

on
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

0.
03

56
   

   
 

0.
03

13
   

   
 

0.
04

33
   

   
 

0.
04

34
   

   
 

0.
03

91
   

   
 

0.
03

83
   

   
 

0.
03

65
   

   
 

0.
03

40
   

   
 

0.
03

15
   

  
0.

02
90

   
  

M
id

pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
Re

g 
O

pe
n

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

00
08

   
   

 
0.

00
06

   
   

 
0.

00
09

   
   

 
0.

00
18

   
   

 
0.

00
16

   
   

 
0.

00
15

   
  

0.
00

15
   

  

To
ta

l O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 R
at

es
1.

11
08

   
   

 
1.

10
58

   
   

 
1.

12
49

   
   

 
1.

11
87

   
   

 
1.

10
93

   
   

 
1.

10
92

   
   

 
1.

10
14

   
   

 
1.

10
17

   
   

 
1.

09
37

   
  

1.
06

70
   

  

 T
ot

al
 D

ir
ec

t a
nd

 O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 R
at

es
1.

11
32

   
   

 
1.

10
82

   
   

 
1.

12
73

   
   

 
1.

11
98

   
   

 
1.

11
03

   
   

 
1.

11
02

   
   

 
1.

10
24

   
   

 
1.

10
27

   
   

 
1.

09
47

   
  

1.
06

80
   

  

-0
.3

%
-0

.4
%

1.
7%

-0
.7

%
-0

.8
%

0.
0%

-0
.7

%
0.

03
%

-0
.7

3%
-2

.4
4%

  

So
ur

ce
:

(1
) C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo
, P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
xe

s
(2

) C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 M

at
eo

, T
ax

 R
at

e 
Bo

ok
, C

od
e 

08
-0

04

%
 o

f C
ha

ng
e 

- f
ro

m
 P

ri
or

 Y
ea

r

 1
.0

00
0

 1
.0

20
0

 1
.0

40
0

 1
.0

60
0

 1
.0

80
0

 1
.1

00
0

 1
.1

20
0

 1
.1

40
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

To
ta

l D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 R

at
es

182

DRAFT

Page E-2.206



Pr
in

ci
pa

l P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x 
Pa

ye
rs

C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r a

nd
 T

en
 Y

ea
rs

 P
ri

or
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 9

FY
 2

02
1-

20
22 Ta

xa
bl

e 
A

ss
es

se
d

Ra
tio

 to
 T

ot
al

 C
ity

's
Ta

xa
bl

e 
A

ss
es

se
d

Ra
tio

 to
 T

ot
al

 C
ity

's
Pr

op
er

ty
 O

w
ne

r
Ra

nk
V

al
ue

A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n

Pr
op

er
ty

 O
w

ne
r

Ra
nk

V
al

ue
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n

H
ib

is
cu

s P
ro

pe
rt

ie
s L

LC
1

2,
08

8,
59

9,
44

5
$ 

   
  

8.
56

%
St

an
fo

rd
 R

es
ea

rc
h 

In
st

itu
te

1
15

8,
40

8,
20

2
$ 

   
   

 
1.

49
%

Fa
ce

bo
ok

2
1,

35
3,

37
2,

79
6

   
   

  
5.

55
%

Ty
co

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

2
14

4,
62

8,
81

6
   

   
   

 
1.

36
%

D
av

id
 D

 B
oh

an
no

n 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

3
64

7,
53

3,
45

1
   

   
   

  
2.

65
%

C
LP

F-
Sa

nd
 H

ill
 C

om
m

on
s L

P
3

14
3,

07
1,

75
6

   
   

   
 

1.
34

%

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
In

no
va

tio
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 L
LC

4
53

3,
69

4,
88

9
   

   
   

  
2.

19
%

W
ils

on
 M

en
lo

 P
ar

k 
ca

m
pu

s L
LC

4
11

7,
91

2,
00

0
   

   
   

 
1.

11
%

30
00

 S
H

 L
LC

5
37

0,
77

1,
00

5
   

   
   

  
1.

52
%

K
ilr

oy
 R

ea
lty

 L
P

5
10

9,
95

9,
84

0
   

   
   

 
1.

03
%

M
ax

im
us

 S
G

 N
ew

 G
F 

O
w

ne
rs

 L
LC

6
26

7,
94

3,
30

3
   

   
   

  
1.

10
%

M
en

lo
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rk

 L
LC

6
83

,0
85

,6
93

   
   

   
   

0.
78

%
Q

ua
dr

us
 S

an
d 

H
ill

 L
LC

7
26

0,
41

7,
31

8
   

   
   

  
1.

07
%

Q
ua

dr
us

 S
an

d 
H

ill
 L

LC
7

77
,5

79
,9

96
   

   
   

   
0.

73
%

27
70

 S
H

 L
LC

8
24

5,
57

0,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1.

01
%

Ri
ch

ar
d 

To
d 

Sp
ie

ke
r

8
76

,3
12

,6
40

   
   

   
   

0.
72

%
Re

al
 S

oc
ia

l G
oo

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 L

LC
9

24
3,

62
6,

26
6

   
   

   
  

1.
00

%
A

M
B 

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
P

9
75

,7
21

,5
31

   
   

   
   

0.
71

%
A

nt
on

 M
en

lo
 B

la
ck

ho
rs

e 
LL

C
10

24
3,

56
8,

40
3

   
   

   
  

1.
00

%
Le

la
nd

 S
ta

nf
or

d 
JR

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
10

72
,9

22
,4

10
   

   
   

   
0.

68
%

To
ta

l T
op

 1
0 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s' 
To

ta
ls

 
6,

25
5,

09
6,

87
6

$ 
   

  
25

.6
4%

To
ta

l T
op

 1
0 

Ta
xp

ay
er

s' 
To

ta
ls

 
1,

05
9,

60
2,

88
4

$ 
   

 
9.

94
%

C
ity

's 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n 
24

,3
97

,5
59

,4
89

$ 
   

10
0%

C
ity

's 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n 
10

,6
62

,4
42

,1
02

$ 
  

10
0%

So
ur

ce
:  

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y 
Ta

x 
Ro

ll
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

ta
tis

tic
s 

In
c

H
D

L,
 C

or
en

 &
 C

on
e

FY
 2

01
2-

20
13

8.
56

%

5.
55

%

2.
65

%

2.
19

%

1.
52

%

1.
10

%

1.
07

%

1.
01

%

1.
00

%

1.
00

%

H
ib

is
cu

s 
Pr

op
er

tie
s 

LL
C

Fa
ce

bo
ok

D
av

id
 D

 B
oh

an
no

n 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
In

no
va

tio
n 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

 L
LC

30
00

 S
H

 L
LC

M
ax

im
us

 S
G

 N
ew

 G
F 

O
w

ne
rs

 L
LC

Q
ua

dr
us

 S
an

d 
H

ill
 L

LC

27
70

 S
H

 L
LC

R
ea

l S
oc

ia
l G

oo
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 L
LC

A
nt

on
 M

en
lo

 B
la

ck
ho

rs
e 

LL
C

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
to

  t
he

 C
ity

's 
To

ta
l A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n 

C
ity

's 
To

p 
Te

n 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Pa
ye

rs
 -

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

2

1.
49

%

1.
36

%

1.
34

%

1.
11

%

1.
03

%

0.
78

%

0.
73

%

0.
72

%

0.
71

%

0.
68

%

St
an

fo
rd

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
In

st
itu

te

Ty
co

 E
le

ct
ro

ni
cs

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

C
LP

F-
Sa

nd
 H

ill
 C

om
m

on
s 

LP

W
ils

on
 M

en
lo

 P
ar

k 
ca

m
pu

s 
LL

C

K
ilr

oy
 R

ea
lty

 L
P

M
en

lo
 B

us
in

es
s 

Pa
rk

 L
LC

Q
ua

dr
us

 S
an

d 
H

ill
 L

LC

R
ic

ha
rd

 T
od

 S
pi

ek
er

A
M

B 
Pr

op
er

ty
 L

P

Le
la

nd
 S

ta
nf

or
d 

JR
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
to

  t
he

 C
ity

's
 

To
ta

l A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n 

C
ity

's 
To

p 
Te

n 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Pa
ye

rs
 -

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

3

183

DRAFT

Page E-2.207



Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 L
ev

ie
s a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
0

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

 
Pr

op
er

ty
 T

ax
 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
Su

bs
eq

ue
nt

To
ta

l
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

En
di

ng
 Ju

ne
 3

0
Le

vi
es

C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

of
  C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
Ye

ar
 C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns
of

  C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

20
13

(*
*)

15
,7

31
,8

89
   

   
   

15
,7

31
,8

89
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
15

,7
31

,8
89

   
   

   
10

0%
20

14
15

,1
56

,0
65

   
   

   
15

,1
56

,0
65

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

15
,1

56
,0

65
   

   
   

10
0%

20
15

16
,8

24
,7

25
   

   
   

16
,8

24
,7

25
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,8
24

,7
25

   
   

   
10

0%
20

16
18

,3
33

,9
35

   
   

   
18

,3
33

,9
35

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
,3

33
,9

35
   

   
   

10
0%

20
17

20
,6

76
,9

11
   

   
   

20
,6

76
,9

11
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

,6
76

,9
11

   
   

   
10

0%
20

18
21

,6
96

,4
56

   
   

   
21

,6
96

,4
56

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

21
,6

96
,4

56
   

   
   

10
0%

20
19

26
,0

66
,4

33
   

   
   

26
,0

66
,4

33
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
23

,9
71

,7
01

   
   

   
10

0%
20

20
28

,4
78

,9
35

   
   

   
28

,4
78

,9
35

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

28
,4

78
,9

35
   

   
   

10
0%

20
21

28
,1

46
,4

19
   

   
   

28
,1

46
,4

19
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

,1
46

,4
19

   
   

   
10

0%
20

22
32

,7
30

,2
23

   
   

   
32

,7
30

,2
23

   
   

   
  

10
0.

00
%

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

32
,7

30
,2

23
   

   
   

10
0%

So
ur

ce
:

C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 M

at
eo

, E
st

im
at

ed
 P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x 

Re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

Es
tim

at
ed

 T
ax

  I
nc

re
m

en
t R

ev
en

ue

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

N
ot

es
:

(*
*)

 O
ne

 ti
m

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 ta

x 
in

cr
ea

se
 d

ue
 to

 d
is

so
lu

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
Re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t A

re
a.

$1
0,

00
0,

00
0

$1
5,

00
0,

00
0

$2
0,

00
0,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0,

00
0

$3
0,

00
0,

00
0

$3
5,

00
0,

00
0

Pr
op

er
ty

 T
ax

  C
ol

le
ct

io
ns

 P
ro

pe
rt

y 
Ta

x
C

ol
le

ct
io

ns

184

DRAFT

Page E-2.208



Ra
tio

s o
f O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 D

eb
t b

y 
Ty

pe
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
1

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

 
Ta

x 
A

llo
ca

tio
n 

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f 

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
eb

t
En

di
ng

 Ju
ne

 3
0

Bo
nd

s(
1)

(1
)

Bo
nd

s 
(4

)
G

ov
er

nm
en

t D
eb

t
Pe

rs
on

al
 In

co
m

e
(7

)
Pe

r C
ap

ita
(8

)

20
13

21
,0

16
,7

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

21
,0

16
,7

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e
63

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
14

20
,3

97
,9

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

20
,3

97
,9

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

92
%

61
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
15

19
,3

99
,1

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

19
,3

99
,1

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

83
%

58
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
16

18
,3

45
,3

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

18
,3

45
,3

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

79
%

54
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
17

17
,9

21
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,9

21
,5

27
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

73
%

52
8.

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

20
18

17
,4

82
,7

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,4

82
,7

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

69
%

50
8.

85
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

20
19

17
,0

28
,9

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

17
,0

28
,9

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

64
%

49
2.

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

20
20

16
,9

04
,9

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,9

04
,9

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

60
%

48
7.

20
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

20
21

16
,2

94
,4

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
,2

94
,4

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

54
%

46
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

20
22

31
,7

07
,7

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

31
,7

07
,7

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

97
%

91
3.

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

N
ot

es
:

(1
) G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
s 

co
ns

is
ts

 o
f 2

01
9 

&
 2

02
2 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

s

(2
) T

he
 C

ity
 is

su
ed

 $
14

,3
15

,0
00

 in
 2

02
2 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

s
(3

) T
he

 2
01

2 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
s 

w
as

 re
fin

an
ce

 w
ith

 2
02

2 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Re

fu
nd

in
g 

B

(4
) T

ax
 A

llo
ca

tio
n 

Bo
nd

s 
co

ns
is

ts
 o

f 2
00

6 
La

s 
Pu

lg
as

 P
ro

je
ct

 T
ax

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Bo

nd
s

(5
) T

he
 1

99
6 

&
 2

00
0 

Ta
x 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Bo

nd
s 

w
er

e 
re

fin
an

ce
d 

w
ith

 2
00

6 
Re

fu
nd

in
g 

Bo
nd

s

(6
) I

n 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 2

01
1-

12
 fo

rm
er

 C
om

m
un

ity
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
ge

nc
y 

w
as

 d
is

so
lv

ed
 

an
d 

al
l d

eb
ts

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d

(7
) C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo
's 

pe
rs

on
al

 in
co

m
e 

pe
r c

ap
ita

 

(8
)  

U
.S

. C
en

su
s 

Bu
re

au
, Q

ui
ck

fa
ct

s.
C

en
su

s.
go

v,
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 

$0$5$1
0

$1
5

$2
0

$2
5

$3
0

$3
5

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Millions

C
ity

's 
D

eb
t

To
ta

l P
ri

m
ar

y 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t D
eb

t

185

DRAFT

Page E-2.209



D
eb

t C
ap

ac
ity

:
Sc

he
du

le
  1

2

G
en

er
al

Re
st

ri
ct

ed
 fo

r
N

et
 G

en
er

al
To

ta
l C

ity
 T

ax
ab

le
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f

O
bl

ig
at

io
n

D
eb

t 
O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
A

ss
es

se
d 

To
ta

l C
ity

 T
ax

ab
le

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Bo
nd

s
Se

rv
ic

e
Bo

nd
s

V
al

ua
tio

n
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ue
Pe

r C
ap

ita

20
13

21
,0

16
,7

79
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
94

3,
35

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
19

,0
73

,4
25

   
   

   
   

   
10

,6
20

,3
69

,8
17

   
   

   
  

0.
18

%
63

9.
18

20
14

20
,3

97
,9

66
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
13

3,
30

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
18

,2
64

,6
58

   
   

   
   

   
11

,3
11

,9
51

,6
52

   
   

   
  

0.
16

%
61

6.
79

20
15

19
,3

99
,1

53
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
12

3,
75

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
17

,2
75

,4
01

   
   

   
   

   
12

,0
15

,7
19

,1
21

   
   

   
  

0.
14

%
58

2.
40

20
16

18
,3

45
,3

40
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1,
66

3,
69

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,6
81

,6
44

   
   

   
   

   
13

,3
80

,4
61

,6
79

   
   

   
  

0.
12

%
54

8.
46

20
17

17
,4

82
,7

14
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
13

6,
80

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
15

,7
84

,7
24

   
   

   
   

   
16

,9
81

,5
19

,9
27

   
   

   
  

0.
09

%
51

5.
90

20
18

17
,0

28
,9

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
44

3,
73

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,5
85

,1
71

   
   

   
   

   
18

,8
54

,2
53

,9
56

   
   

   
  

0.
08

%
42

4.
52

20
19

17
,0

28
,9

01
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2,
81

9,
47

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
14

,2
09

,4
31

   
   

   
   

   
18

,8
54

,2
53

,9
56

   
   

   
  

0.
08

%
41

1.
28

20
20

16
,9

04
,9

25
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
31

0,
77

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

,5
94

,1
50

   
   

   
   

   
20

,8
27

,6
84

,0
78

   
   

   
  

0.
07

%
39

1.
78

20
21

16
,2

94
,4

95
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

4,
15

9,
09

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

,1
35

,4
04

   
   

   
   

   
22

,7
43

,6
87

,6
27

   
   

   
  

0.
05

%
34

5.
80

20
22

31
,7

07
,7

05
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
86

4,
00

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
27

,8
43

,7
01

   
   

   
   

   
24

,3
97

,5
59

,4
89

   
   

   
  

0.
11

%
80

2.
57

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

   
   

   
   

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n 

Re
po

rt
s

   
   

   
   

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
ta

tis
tic

s, 
In

c.

Ra
tio

 o
f N

et
 G

en
er

al
 B

on
de

d 
D

eb
t O

ut
st

an
di

ng
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs

186

DRAFT

Page E-2.210



D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 D

eb
t

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

2
D

eb
t C

ap
ac

ity
:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
3

Fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 2

02
1-

22

C
ity

 A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n (1

)
24

,3
97

,5
59

,4
89

$ 
  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
eb

t
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

Es
tim

at
ed

 S
ha

re
 o

f
Ra

tio
 to

 C
ity

's
6/

30
/2

02
2

A
pp

lic
ab

le
 (1

)
O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 D

eb
t

A
ss

es
se

d 
V

al
ua

tio
n

D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 T

ax
 a

nd
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t D
eb

t
Sa

n 
M

at
eo

 C
om

m
un

ity
 C

ol
le

ge
 D

is
tr

ic
t

73
3,

89
7,

18
4

$ 
   

   
 

9.
16

0%
67

,2
24

,9
82

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

28
%

Se
qu

oi
a 

U
ni

on
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 D

is
tr

ic
t

47
5,

14
0,

00
0

   
   

   
 

21
.0

52
%

10
0,

02
6,

47
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
41

%
La

s 
Lo

m
ita

s 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
11

9,
64

5,
00

0
   

   
   

 
37

.7
34

%
45

,1
46

,8
44

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
0.

19
%

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

C
ity

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t

12
2,

78
2,

59
3

   
   

   
 

61
.9

30
%

76
,0

39
,2

60
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
31

%
Ra

ve
ns

w
oo

d 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
86

,2
30

,0
00

   
   

   
   

60
.3

69
%

52
,0

56
,1

89
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
21

%
Re

dw
oo

d 
C

ity
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t
17

7,
98

6,
24

8
   

   
   

 
5.

02
4%

8,
94

2,
02

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
04

%
M

id
pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

Re
gi

on
al

 P
ar

k 
D

is
tr

ic
t

84
,5

75
,0

00
   

   
   

   
6.

90
2%

5,
83

7,
36

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
02

%

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
29

,5
70

,0
00

   
   

   
   

10
0%

29
,5

70
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
12

%

38
4,

84
3,

14
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

1.
58

%

O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
D

eb
t

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

61
2,

60
5,

68
7

$ 
   

   
 

9.
16

0%
56

,1
14

,6
81

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

  
0.

23
%

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n

6,
49

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

9.
16

0%
59

4,
48

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

00
%

M
id

pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
Re

gi
on

al
 P

ar
k 

D
is

tr
ic

t G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
O

bl
ig

at
io

ns
99

,7
05

,6
00

   
   

   
   

6.
90

2%
6,

88
1,

68
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

03
%

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

Fi
re

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

D
is

tr
ic

t C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n
9,

27
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
51

.4
65

%
4,

77
3,

37
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

02
%

Sa
n 

M
at

eo
 C

ou
nt

y 
M

os
qu

ito
 a

nd
 V

ic
to

r C
on

tr
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t
3,

82
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
9.

16
0%

35
0,

37
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

0.
00

%

68
,7

14
,5

95
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
  

0.
28

%

O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 T
ax

 In
cr

em
en

t D
eb

t -
 S

uc
ce

ss
or

 A
ge

nc
y

31
,8

65
,0

00
   

   
 

10
0%

31
,8

65
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
13

%

29
,5

70
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
 

0.
12

%
45

5,
85

2,
73

9
$ 

   
   

  
1.

87
%

48
5,

42
2,

73
9

$ 
   

   
  

1.
99

%

So
ur

ce
:  

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 S
ta

tis
tic

s, 
In

c.

(1
) T

he
 p

er
ce

nt
ag

e 
of

 o
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 d
eb

t a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

 is
 

es
tim

at
ed

 u
si

ng
 ta

xa
bl

e 
as

se
ss

ed
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

va
lu

e.

(2
) E

xc
lu

de
s 

ta
x 

an
d 

re
ve

nu
e 

an
tic

ip
at

io
n 

no
te

s,
 e

nt
er

pr
is

e 
re

ve
nu

e,
 

m
or

tg
ag

e 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
no

n-
bo

nd
ed

 c
ap

ita
l l

ea
se

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

.

To
ta

l D
ir

ec
t D

eb
t

To
ta

l O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 D
eb

t
C

om
bi

ne
d 

To
ta

l D
eb

t (
2)

To
ta

l D
ir

ec
t a

nd
 O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 ta

x 
an

d 
A

ss
es

sm
en

t D
eb

t

To
ta

l O
ve

rl
ap

pi
ng

 G
en

er
al

 F
un

d 
D

eb
t

To
ta

l D
ir

ec
t 

D
eb

t, 
$2

9,
57

0,
00

0 
, 6

%

To
ta

l 
O

ve
rl

ap
pi

ng
 

D
eb

t, 
$4

55
,8

52
,7

39
 , 

94
%C

om
bi

ne
d 

To
ta

l D
eb

t -
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
2

187

DRAFT

Page E-2.211



Le
ga

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 M
ar

gi
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

D
eb

t C
ap

ac
ity

Sc
he

du
le

 1
4

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

C
ity

's 
Ta

xa
bl

e 
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n
10

,6
20

,3
69

,8
17

$ 
11

,3
11

,9
51

,6
52

$ 
12

,0
15

,7
19

,1
21

$ 
13

,3
80

,4
61

,6
79

$ 
   

  
15

,0
95

,8
67

,0
37

$ 
  

16
,9

81
,5

19
,9

27
$ 

  
18

,8
54

,2
53

,9
56

$ 
   

20
,8

27
,6

84
,0

78
$ 

  
22

,7
43

,6
87

,6
27

$ 
  

24
,3

97
,5

59
,4

89
$ 

   

C
on

ve
rs

io
n 

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%
25

%

A
dj

us
te

d 
A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n
2,

65
5,

09
2,

45
4

   
  

2,
82

7,
98

7,
91

3
   

  
3,

00
3,

92
9,

78
0

   
  

3,
34

5,
11

5,
42

0
   

   
   

 
3,

77
3,

96
6,

75
9

   
   

 
4,

24
5,

37
9,

98
2

   
   

 
4,

71
3,

56
3,

48
9

   
   

  
5,

20
6,

92
1,

02
0

   
   

 
5,

68
5,

92
1,

90
7

   
   

 
6,

09
9,

38
9,

87
2

   
   

  

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
im

it 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 (C
A

 
G

ov
t. 

C
od

e 
Se

ct
io

n 
43

60
5)

 (4
)

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

15
%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 L
im

it
39

8,
26

3,
86

8
   

   
  

42
4,

19
8,

18
7

   
   

  
45

0,
58

9,
46

7
   

   
  

50
1,

76
7,

31
3

   
   

   
   

 
56

6,
09

5,
01

4
   

   
   

 
63

6,
80

6,
99

7
   

   
   

 
70

7,
03

4,
52

3
   

   
   

  
78

1,
03

8,
15

3
   

   
   

 
85

2,
88

8,
28

6
   

   
   

 
91

4,
90

8,
48

1
   

   
   

  

Le
ss

: 

   
   

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

s
21

,0
16

,7
79

   
   

   
 

20
,3

97
,9

66
   

   
   

 
19

,3
99

,1
53

   
   

   
 

18
,3

45
,3

40
   

   
   

   
   

17
,9

21
,5

27
   

   
   

   
17

,4
82

,7
14

   
   

   
   

17
,0

28
,9

01
   

   
   

   
16

,9
04

,9
25

   
   

   
   

16
,2

94
,4

95
   

   
   

   
31

,7
07

,7
05

   
   

   
   

 

Le
ga

l D
eb

t  
Se

rv
ic

e 
M

ar
gi

n
37

7,
24

7,
08

9
$ 

   
  

40
3,

80
0,

22
1

$ 
   

  
43

1,
19

0,
31

4
$ 

   
  

48
3,

42
1,

97
3

$ 
   

   
   

 
54

8,
17

3,
48

7
$ 

   
   

 
61

9,
32

4,
28

3
$ 

   
   

 
69

0,
00

5,
62

2
$ 

   
   

  
76

4,
13

3,
22

8
$ 

   
   

 
83

6,
59

3,
79

1
$ 

   
   

 
88

3,
20

0,
77

6
$ 

   
   

  

Le
ga

l D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 M
ar

gi
n 

as
 a

 
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
 L

im
it

94
.7

%
95

.2
%

95
.7

%
96

.3
%

96
.8

%
97

.3
%

97
.6

%
97

.8
%

98
.1

%
96

.5
%

So
ur

ce
: C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

 M
at

eo
, A

ss
es

se
d 

V
al

ua
tio

n 
Re

po
rt

s
N

ot
es

:
(1

) T
he

 C
ity

 re
fu

nd
ed

 2
00

9 
G

en
. O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
s 

w
ith

 2
01

5 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Re

fu
nd

in
g 

Bo
nd

(2
) T

he
 C

ity
 re

fu
nd

ed
 2

01
2 

G
en

. O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Bo
nd

s 
w

ith
 2

02
2 

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Re
fu

nd
in

g 
Bo

nd
(3

) T
he

 C
ity

 is
su

ed
 th

e 
re

m
ai

ni
ng

 M
ea

su
re

 T
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 
Bo

nd
s 

w
ith

 2
02

2 
G

en
er

al
 O

bl
ig

at
io

n 
Bo

n
(4

) T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t c

od
e 

se
ct

io
n 

of
 th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
fo

r a
 le

ga
l d

eb
t l

im
it 

of
 1

5%
 

   
   

of
 g

ro
ss

 a
ss

es
se

d 
va

lu
at

io
n.

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
hi

s 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
as

 e
na

ct
ed

 w
he

n 
as

se
ss

ed
 v

al
ua

tio
n

   
   

w
as

 b
as

ed
 u

po
n 

25
%

 o
f m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
.  

Ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
19

81
-8

2 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r, 

ea
ch

 p
ar

ce
l i

s
   

   
no

w
 a

ss
es

se
d 

at
 1

00
%

 o
f t

he
 m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 (a

s 
of

 th
e 

m
os

t r
ec

en
t c

ha
ng

e 
in

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p 

fo
r t

ha
t

   
   

pa
rc

el
). 

 T
he

 c
om

pu
ta

tio
n 

sh
ow

n 
ab

ov
e 

re
fle

ct
 a

 c
on

ve
rs

io
n 

of
 a

ss
es

se
d 

va
la

ua
tio

n 
da

ta
 fo

r 
   

   
ea

ch
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r f
ro

m
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t f
ul

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e 
to

 th
e 

25
%

 le
ve

l t
ha

t w
as

 in
 e

ffe
ct

   
   

at
 th

e 
tim

e 
th

at
 th

e 
le

ga
l d

eb
t m

ar
gi

n 
w

as
 e

na
ct

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 fo
r l

oc
al

 
   

   
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
 lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

st
at

e.

188

DRAFT

Page E-2.212



D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 S

ta
tis

tic
s

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

Ec
on

om
ic

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
5

C
al

en
da

r
C

ity
's

C
ou

nt
y'

s
Pe

rs
on

al
 In

co
m

e
K

-1
2 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

ch
oo

l 

Ye
ar

Po
pu

la
tio

n
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t R
at

e
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t R
at

e
Pe

r C
ap

ita
En

ro
llm

en
ts

20
13

32
,8

81
   

   
   

   
   

  
4.

6%
5.

7%
no

t a
va

ila
bl

e
4,

83
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
14

33
,0

71
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

5%
4.

3%
67

,0
72

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
4,

97
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
15

33
,3

09
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

5%
3.

2%
69

,8
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

06
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
16

33
,4

49
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

4%
3.

1%
69

,8
02

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

21
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
17

33
,8

88
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

1%
2.

7%
71

,9
81

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

40
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
18

34
,3

57
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
2.

3%
74

,1
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

42
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
19

34
,5

49
   

   
   

   
   

  
2.

0%
1.

9%
78

,3
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

42
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
20

34
,6

98
   

   
   

   
   

  
6%

  *
10

.8
%

  *
81

,5
62

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

60
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
21

35
,0

94
   

   
   

   
   

  
3.

1%
3.

8%
85

,7
10

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

59
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

20
22

34
,6

93
   

   
   

   
   

  
1.

7%
2.

0%
94

,3
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
5,

32
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

So
ur

ce
:

U
.S

. C
en

su
s 

Bu
re

au
, Q

ui
ck

fa
ct

s.
C

en
su

s.
go

v,
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
20

21
 E

st
im

at
e;

 S
ta

te
 o

f C
A

 D
ep

t o
f F

in
an

ce
 P

ri
ce

 F
ac

to
r &

 P
op

ul
at

io
n 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n.

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

02
1

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
, b

ea
.g

ov
, C

A
1-

3 
Pe

rs
on

al
 In

co
m

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y,

 C
ou

nt
y 

of
 S

an
 M

at
eo

 P
er

 c
ap

ita
 p

er
so

na
l i

nc
om

e 
20

17
-2

02
1

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

du
ca

tio
n,

 D
at

a 
Q

ue
st

/E
nr

ol
lm

en
t o

ve
r t

im
e,

 s
ch

oo
l y

ea
r 2

02
0-

21
 M

en
lo

 P
ar

k 
El

em
en

ta
ry

 S
ch

oo
ls

 K
-1

2 
an

d 
M

en
lo

 A
th

er
to

n 
H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 L

ab
or

 M
ar

ke
t I

nf
or

m
at

io
n,

 E
D

D
, l

ab
or

m
ar

ke
tin

fo
.e

dd
.c

a.
go

v,
 u

pd
at

ed
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

02
2

*  
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t r
at

e 
hi

gh
er

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
sh

el
te

r i
n 

pl
ac

e 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
0

0.
0%

2.
0%

4.
0%

6.
0%

8.
0%

10
.0

%

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t R

at
es

C
ity

's
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
R

at
e

C
ou

nt
y'

s
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
R

at
e

189

DRAFT

Page E-2.213



Pr
in

ci
pa

l E
m

pl
oy

er
s

C
ur

re
nt

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r a

nd
 T

en
 Y

ea
rs

 P
ri

or
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
Ec

on
om

ic
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 1

6

To
ta

l
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f T

ot
al

To
ta

l
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 o
f T

ot
al

C
ity

's 
Pr

in
ci

pa
l E

m
pl

oy
er

s 
Ra

nk
Em

pl
oy

ee
s

C
ity

's 
La

bo
r F

or
ce

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
C

ity
's 

La
bo

r F
or

ce

M
et

a 
Pl

at
fo

rm
s, 

In
c

1
16

,5
86

   
   

   
   

   
81

%
2,

86
5

   
   

   
   

   
17

%

SR
I I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l 

2
71

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3%
1,

42
1

   
   

   
   

   
8%

G
ra

il,
 In

c.
3

49
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
2%

n/
a

n/
a

Pa
ci

fic
 B

io
sc

ie
nc

es
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, I

nc
.

4
32

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

2%
30

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
2%

U
ni

te
d 

Pa
rc

el
 S

er
vi

ce
5

29
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1%

24
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

1%

SH
R 

H
ot

el
, L

LC
6

25
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1%

n/
a

n/
a

Ex
po

ne
nt

7
25

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1%
n/

a
n/

a

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
8

24
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
1%

23
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

1%

Pe
rs

on
al

is
, I

nc
.

9
23

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1%
n/

a
n/

a

Sa
fe

w
ay

 S
to

re
s I

nc
.

10
22

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1%
26

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
2%

To
p 

10
 E

m
pl

oy
er

s
19

,6
20

   
   

   
   

96
%

5,
32

6
   

   
   

   
32

%

To
ta

l E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
's 

La
bo

r F
or

ce
 

20
,4

00
   

   
   

   
10

0%
16

,9
00

   
   

   
 

10
0%

 

So
ur

ce
:  

 

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k,
 F

in
an

ce
, B

us
in

es
s 

Li
ce

ns
e,

 c
al

en
da

r y
ea

r, 
no

n-
pr

of
it 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

' d
at

a 
is

 n
ot

 a
va

ila
bl

e

St
at

e 
of

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
, E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t D

ep
ar

tm
en

t, 
La

bo
r F

or
ce

 R
ep

or
t, 

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t R

at
es

/L
ab

or
 F

or
ce

, u
pd

at
ed

 O
ct

ob
er

, 2
02

2

20
12

-2
01

3
20

21
-2

02
2

81
%

3% 2% 2% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1% 1%

M
et

a 
Pl

at
fo

rm
s,

 In
c

SR
I I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l

G
ra

il,
 In

c.
Pa

ci
fi

c 
Bi

os
ci

en
ce

s 
of

…
U

ni
te

d 
Pa

rc
el

 S
er

vi
ce

SH
R

 H
ot

el
, L

LC
Ex

po
ne

nt
C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

Pe
rs

on
al

is
, I

nc
.

Sa
fe

w
ay

 S
to

re
s 

In
c.

C
ity

's 
To

p 
10

 E
m

pl
oy

er
s,

 2
02

1-
20

22

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
of

th
e 

C
ity

's 
To

ta
l E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

La
bo

r F
or

ce

190

DRAFT

Page E-2.214



Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 C
ity

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

by
 F

un
ct

io
n

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 a
nd

Ec
on

om
ic

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
7

FT
E 

by
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

22
.5

0
   

   
  

23
.5

0
   

   
  

24
.0

0
   

   
  

26
.2

5
   

   
  

33
.0

0
   

   
  

35
.0

0
   

   
  

33
.0

0
   

   
  

34
.0

0
   

   
  

29
.5

0
   

   
  

35
.2

0
   

   
  

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

5.
00

   
   

   
 

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
69

.7
5

   
   

  
68

.7
5

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

  
70

.0
0

   
   

  
76

.0
0

   
   

  
77

.5
0

   
   

  
76

.5
0

   
   

  
61

.5
0

   
   

  
62

.5
0

   
   

  

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

54
.5

0
   

   
  

54
.5

0
   

   
  

55
.5

0
   

   
  

68
.0

0
   

   
  

66
.0

0
   

   
  

67
.0

0
   

   
  

70
.0

0
   

   
  

69
.5

0
   

   
  

65
.0

0
   

   
  

72
.6

0
   

   
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

48
.2

5
   

   
  

48
.5

0
   

   
  

47
.5

0
   

   
  

48
.7

5
   

   
  

51
.0

0
   

   
  

52
.5

0
   

   
  

52
.2

5
   

   
  

52
.2

5
   

   
  

37
.5

0
   

   
  

45
.8

5
   

   
  

Li
br

ar
y

13
.7

5
   

   
  

13
.7

5
   

   
  

13
.7

5
   

   
  

14
.0

0
   

   
  

15
.0

0
   

   
  

14
.5

0
   

   
  

18
.5

0
   

   
  

18
.5

0
   

   
  

18
.5

0
   

   
  

18
.5

0
   

   
  

C
om

m
un

ity
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

16
.0

0
   

   
  

16
.7

5
   

   
  

21
.7

5
   

   
  

27
.0

0
   

   
  

28
.0

0
   

   
  

28
.0

0
   

   
  

31
.0

0
   

   
  

31
.0

0
   

   
  

27
.7

5
   

   
  

32
.1

0
   

   
  

To
ta

l F
ul

l T
im

e 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

 E
m

pl
oy

ee
s

22
9.

75
   

   
23

0.
75

   
   

23
7.

50
   

   
25

9.
00

   
   

26
8.

00
   

   
27

8.
00

   
   

28
7.

25
   

   
28

6.
75

   
   

24
4.

75
   

   
27

1.
75

   
   

So
ur

ce
: C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k,

 H
um

an
 R

es
ou

rc
es

Re
m

ar
ks

:
(1

) Re
du

ct
io

n 
of

 5
.0

 F
TE

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

lo
ss

 o
f t

he
 S

an
 C

ar
lo

s 
di

sp
at

ch
 c

on
tr

ac
t, 

w
hi

ch
 re

su
lte

d 
in

 th
e 

el
im

in
at

io
n 

of
 4

 F
TE

's 
fo

r d
is

pa
tc

h
   

 L
ib

ra
ry

 w
as

 a
ss

ig
ne

d 
to

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s i

n 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 2

02
0-

21

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

13
%

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il

2%
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

23
%

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

26
%

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

17
%

Li
br

ar
y

7%

C
om

m
un

ity
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
12

%

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
 2

02
1-

22
 

A
D

O
PT

ED
 B

U
D

G
ET

 F
U

LL
 T

IM
E 

EQ
U

IV
A

LE
N

T 
PE

R
SO

N
N

EL

 1
0

 2
0

 3
0

 4
0

 5
0

 6
0

 7
0

 8
0

 9
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

TO
TA

L 
FU

LL
 T

IM
E 

 E
Q

U
IV

A
LE

N
T 

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Pu

bl
ic

 W
or

ks
C

om
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Li

br
ar

y
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

191

DRAFT

Page E-2.215



O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

D
em

an
d 

Le
ve

l o
f S

er
vi

ce
, b

y 
Fu

nc
tio

n/
Pr

og
ra

m
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
8

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pu
bl

ic
 

  I
nc

id
en

ts
41

,2
06

   
   

   
40

,9
64

   
   

   
39

,6
05

   
   

   
39

,4
56

   
   

   
39

,1
22

   
   

   
39

,5
53

   
   

   
42

,0
31

   
   

   
38

,3
92

   
   

   
28

,0
42

   
   

  
29

,8
91

   
   

   
 

Sa
fe

ty
  C

al
ls

 fo
r S

er
vi

ce
22

,3
83

   
   

   
21

,0
21

   
   

   
21

,2
93

   
   

   
21

,3
84

   
   

   
21

,4
87

   
   

   
22

,6
59

   
   

   
23

,6
39

   
   

   
23

,1
24

   
   

   
20

,2
90

   
   

  
20

,1
40

   
   

   
 

  O
ffi

ce
r I

ni
tia

te
d 

In
ci

de
nt

s
18

,8
23

   
   

   
19

,9
43

   
   

   
18

,3
12

   
   

   
18

,0
72

   
   

   
17

,6
35

   
   

   
16

,8
94

   
   

   
18

,3
92

   
   

   
15

,2
68

   
   

   
7,

75
2

   
   

   
 

9,
75

1
   

   
   

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n:

   
 S

hu
ttl

e 
Pa

ss
en

ge
rs

80
,7

74
   

   
   

82
,4

20
   

   
   

82
,6

63
   

   
   

71
,5

97
   

   
   

57
,7

37
   

   
   

60
,5

08
   

   
   

50
,6

11
   

   
   

33
,1

31
   

   
   

7,
70

0
   

   
   

 
13

,1
84

   
   

   
 

*
En

gi
ne

er
in

g:
   

 E
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

t P
er

m
its

 Is
su

ed
30

0
36

5
37

2
44

7
40

6
55

0
55

2
38

0
63

4
53

9
Pa

rk
s 

an
d 

re
cr

ea
tio

n:
N

um
be

r o
f A

ct
iv

ity
 H

ou
rs

 P
ro

vi
de

d 
(1

)
2,

40
3,

97
9

   
 

3,
09

5,
61

2
   

 
3,

31
2,

42
6

   
 

3,
35

4,
77

3
   

 
3,

33
9,

78
3

   
 

3,
20

9,
61

1
   

 
3,

19
2,

11
6

   
 

2,
01

9,
83

5
   

 
42

4,
16

5
   

   
3,

60
5,

68
2

   
   

N
um

be
r o

f R
ec

re
at

io
na

l A
ct

iv
iti

es
 P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 (2

)
93

1,
49

0
   

   
 

1,
11

9,
36

5
   

 
1,

19
6,

40
6

   
 

98
1,

76
1

   
   

 
1,

00
9,

08
4

   
 

95
0,

39
2

   
   

 
98

0,
85

2
   

   
 

59
5,

70
7

   
   

 
11

9,
14

1
   

   
1,

05
7,

11
0

   
   

Li
br

ar
y:

   
 B

oo
ks

 V
ol

um
es

 h
el

d
15

7,
15

5
   

   
 

16
5,

11
8

   
   

 
16

7,
97

0
   

   
 

14
9,

52
4

   
   

 
13

5,
20

0
   

   
 

14
1,

35
2

   
   

 
12

9,
27

5
   

   
 

11
1,

44
7

   
   

 
12

2,
31

8
   

   
93

,1
47

   
   

   
 

   
 V

id
eo

/D
V

D
 h

el
d

13
,3

48
   

   
   

16
,7

04
   

   
   

17
,3

44
   

   
   

17
,5

56
   

   
   

16
,6

43
   

   
   

16
,6

59
   

   
   

16
,1

18
   

   
   

14
,9

21
   

   
   

13
,9

54
   

   
  

12
,5

83
   

   
   

 
   

 B
oo

ks
 V

ol
um

es
 a

dd
ed

11
,1

83
   

   
   

10
,9

66
   

   
   

10
,2

02
   

   
   

8,
76

0
   

   
   

  
8,

88
4

   
   

   
  

12
,8

80
   

   
   

12
,9

61
   

   
   

8,
61

0
   

   
   

  
7,

38
2

   
   

   
 

5,
21

0
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ot

al
 C

ir
cu

la
tio

ns
67

2,
96

7
   

   
 

68
2,

38
1

   
   

 
60

9,
38

7
   

   
 

58
7,

90
9

   
   

 
62

1,
26

1
   

   
 

54
4,

89
3

   
   

 
59

3,
47

9
   

   
 

45
6,

29
4

   
   

 
14

9,
35

9
   

   
55

4,
47

8
   

   
  

Bu
ild

in
g 

Pe
rm

its
 Is

su
ed

:
Re

si
de

nt
ia

l B
ui

ld
in

gs
 - 

C
ou

nt
72

8
   

   
   

   
  

71
7

   
   

   
   

  
73

4
   

   
   

   
  

90
0

   
   

   
   

  
73

4
   

   
   

   
  

65
9

   
   

   
   

  
90

5
   

   
   

   
  

1,
66

1
   

   
   

  
1,

28
8

   
   

   
 

1,
31

8
   

   
   

   
   

 R
es

id
en

tia
l -

V
al

ue
 ($

10
00

s)
64

,9
32

   
   

   
65

,3
86

   
   

   
11

8,
95

2
   

   
 

21
5,

21
9

   
   

 
81

,9
49

   
   

   
83

,1
32

   
   

   
69

,5
12

   
   

   
72

,9
88

   
   

   
56

,5
95

   
   

  
81

,4
89

   
   

   
 

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 - 

C
ou

nt
22

9
   

   
   

   
  

18
0

   
   

   
   

  
18

7
   

   
   

   
  

17
4

   
   

   
   

  
18

4
   

   
   

   
  

15
2

   
   

   
   

  
18

8
   

   
   

   
  

26
0

   
   

   
   

  
14

5
   

   
   

   
 

17
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 -V
al

ue
 ($

10
00

s)
61

,2
01

   
   

   
23

8,
58

5
   

   
 

28
2,

62
1

   
   

 
15

1,
13

9
   

   
 

60
5,

31
1

   
   

 
46

0,
90

7
   

   
 

25
2,

11
7

   
   

 
26

4,
72

3
   

   
 

14
7,

63
6

   
   

89
,5

33
   

   
   

 
A

cc
es

so
ry

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
 - 

C
ou

nt
10

0
   

   
   

   
  

91
   

   
   

   
   

90
   

   
   

   
   

13
8

   
   

   
   

  
11

0
   

   
   

   
  

10
3

   
   

   
   

  
76

   
   

   
   

   
10

5
   

   
   

   
  

82
   

   
   

   
   

53
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

A
cc

es
so

ry
 -V

al
ue

 ($
10

00
s)

1,
87

6
   

   
   

  
3,

75
2

   
   

   
  

3,
99

9
   

   
   

  
3,

98
5

   
   

   
  

18
,3

31
   

   
   

9,
07

2
   

   
   

  
3,

46
5

   
   

   
  

3,
63

8
   

   
   

  
2,

84
1

   
   

   
 

4,
90

6
   

   
   

   
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
C

on
du

ct
ed

 
10

,1
71

   
   

   
10

,0
04

   
   

   
10

,6
39

   
   

   
12

,1
03

   
   

   
13

,7
04

   
   

   
11

,0
62

   
   

   
12

,1
68

   
   

   
14

,2
59

   
   

   
9,

66
0

   
   

   
 

9,
11

8
   

   
   

   
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t:
   

 B
el

ow
 M

ar
ke

t R
at

e 
- U

ni
ts

 s
ol

d 
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

0
   

 B
el

ow
 M

ar
ke

t R
at

e 
- U

ni
ts

 re
so

ld
 

0
2

1
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

   
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

- N
ew

 lo
an

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
   

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eh

ab
 L

oa
ns

 - 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
$

96
0,

17
9

   
   

 
91

7,
31

5
   

   
 

79
9,

64
0

   
   

 
69

8,
12

8
   

   
 

62
2,

79
8

   
   

 
52

7,
32

4
   

   
 

42
4,

82
9

   
   

 
40

0,
05

4
   

   
 

37
4,

38
5

   
   

25
4,

37
7

   
   

  
   

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
eh

ab
 H

om
es

 - 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
C

ou
nt

28
26

22
17

15
17

15
13

13
9

   
 R

D
A

 - 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n 

- N
ew

 lo
an

s 
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
   

 R
D

A
 - 

H
ou

si
ng

 R
eh

ab
 L

oa
ns

 - 
C

um
ul

at
iv

e 
$

32
8,

67
6

   
   

 
29

9,
13

9
   

   
 

25
8,

55
8

   
   

 
23

6,
37

5
   

   
 

16
4,

70
1

   
   

 
16

0,
81

7
   

   
 

13
1,

83
9

   
   

 
12

7,
45

2
   

   
 

12
4,

44
5

   
   

11
9,

37
4

   
   

  
C

ou
nt

7
7

5
5

5
3

2
2

2
2

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
eF

in
an

ce
:

Se
rv

ic
es

   
 N

ew
 B

us
in

es
s 

Li
ce

ns
e 

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

81
1

66
1

69
1

71
8

57
5

70
8

53
8

60
7

68
3

59
4

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
N

ot
e:

(1
) N

um
be

r o
f R

ec
re

at
io

na
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

 w
as

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 p

ri
m

ar
ily

 o
ut

do
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9.

 
(2

) N
um

be
r o

f A
ct

iv
ity

 H
ou

rs
 a

re
 w

el
l b

el
ow

 F
Y2

01
9-

20
 d

ue
 to

 C
O

V
ID

-1
9.

   
* T

he
 re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 S

hu
ttl

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
 2

0-
21

 w
as

 d
ue

 to
 C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
sh

el
te

r i
n 

pl
ac

e 
in

 M
ar

ch
 2

02
0.

   
*  

In
 2

02
1-

22
, S

hu
ttl

e 
pa

ss
en

ge
rs

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
by

 7
1%

.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0t
h

 F
U

N
C

TI
O

N
/P

R
O

G
R

A
M

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 
R

ec
re

at
io

n

C
om

m
un

ity
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t

192

DRAFT

Page E-2.216



O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 b
y 

D
em

an
d 

Le
ve

l o
f S

er
vi

ce
, b

y 
Fu

nc
tio

n/
Pr

og
ra

m
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
8

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

 5
,0

00

 1
0,

00
0

 1
5,

00
0

 2
0,

00
0

 2
5,

00
0

 3
0,

00
0

 3
5,

00
0

 4
0,

00
0

 4
5,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

In
ci

de
nt

s
Pu

bl
ic

 S
af

et
y

  I
nc

id
en

ts

  C
al

ls
 fo

r
Se

rv
ic

e

  O
ff

ic
er

In
iti

at
ed

In
ci

de
nt

s

 2
00

 1
0,

20
0

 2
0,

20
0

 3
0,

20
0

 4
0,

20
0

 5
0,

20
0

 6
0,

20
0

 7
0,

20
0

 8
0,

20
0

 9
0,

20
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pe
rm

its

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
--

Sh
ut

tle
 S

er
vi

ce
   

 S
hu

ttl
e

Pa
ss

en
ge

rs

 5
00

,0
00

 5
50

,0
00

 6
00

,0
00

 6
50

,0
00

 7
00

,0
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

V
ol

um
es

Li
br

ar
y

   
 T

ot
al

 C
ir

cu
la

tio
ns

20
0

25
0

30
0

35
0

40
0

45
0

50
0

55
0

60
0

65
0

70
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Pe
rm

its

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

-E
nc

ro
ac

hm
en

t P
er

m
its

   
 E

nc
ro

ac
hm

en
t

Pe
rm

its
 Is

su
ed

 -
 2

,0
00

 4
,0

00
 6

,0
00

 8
,0

00
 1

0,
00

0
 1

2,
00

0
 1

4,
00

0
 1

6,
00

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

In
sp

ec
tio

ns

Bu
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
n

C
on

du
ct

ed

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

70
0

80
0

90
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

A
pp

lic
at

io
ns

Fi
na

nc
e 

-B
us

in
es

s 
Li

ce
ns

es
   

 N
ew

 B
us

in
es

s 
Li

ce
ns

e
A

pp
lic

at
io

ns

193

DRAFT

Page E-2.217



C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 In
ve

nt
or

y 
by

 F
un

ct
io

n 
La

st
 T

en
 F

is
ca

l Y
ea

rs
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n:

Sc
he

du
le

 1
9

Fu
nc

tio
n

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

G
en

er
al

 
G

ov
er

nm
en

t
C

iv
ic

 C
en

te
r-

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

Pu
bl

ic
 S

af
et

y
Po

lic
e 

St
at

io
ns

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

St
re

et
s 

(m
ile

s)
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
96

.3

St
re

et
lig

ht
s

22
33

22
33

22
33

22
33

22
38

22
40

22
70

22
70

22
70

23
00

Tr
af

fic
 S

ig
na

ls
22

22
22

22
22

23
23

25
25

25

W
at

er
: - D

ai
ly

 a
ve

ra
ge

 in
tr

od
uc

ed
 in

to
 s

ys
te

m
 

(1
,0

00
 g

al
lo

ns
)

32
38

35
31

26
33

22
02

22
02

26
70

28
35

10
79

37
78

34
49

- W
at

er
 s

to
ra

ge
 (m

ill
io

ns
 o

f g
al

lo
ns

)
6.

0
6.

0
6.

0
6.

0
6.

0
5.

5
5.

5
5.

5
5.

5
5.

5
- W

at
er

 li
ne

s 
(m

ile
s)

59
59

63
59

59
59

59
59

59
59

C
hi

ld
 C

ar
e 

C
en

te
rs

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

3
3

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
C

en
te

r
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

Li
br

ar
y

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

Pa
rk

s
14

14
14

14
14

14
14

14
14

14

C
om

m
un

ity
 C

en
te

rs
2

2
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

Se
ni

or
  C

en
te

r
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1

G
ym

na
si

um
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

G
ym

na
st

ic
s 

C
en

te
r

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

Po
ol

s 
(lo

ca
tio

ns
)

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
1

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

G
at

e 
H

ou
se

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

1
1

D
og

 P
ar

k 
A

re
as

 
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2
2

2

So
ur

ce
: C

ity
 o

f M
en

lo
 P

ar
k

Pu
bl

ic
 W

or
ks

Pa
rk

s 
an

d 
R

ec
re

at
io

n

Fa
ci

lit
y

194

DRAFT

Page E-2.218



195

DRAFT

Page E-2.219



C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 a
nd

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 S

ta
tis

tic
s 

by
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 2

0

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

La
nd

R
ea

l E
st

at
e

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
To

ta
l

Sh
ar

e 
U

se
O

th
er

Le
ss

: A
cc

um
ul

at
ed

To
ta

l
C

om
bi

ne
d

En
di

ng
La

nd
Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
H

el
d 

fo
r S

al
e

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

N
on

-D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

Bu
ild

in
gs

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
Le

as
ed

 A
ss

et
s

Eq
ui

pm
en

t
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
D

ep
re

ci
ab

le
To

ta
l

20
13

19
9,

25
6,

30
5

   
32

,9
00

,1
09

   
  

73
3,

59
7

   
   

   
2,

53
7,

00
4

   
  

23
5,

42
7,

01
5

   
   

   
 

76
,7

62
,7

60
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

7,
06

4,
78

4
   

   
16

,3
70

,7
83

   
   

 
11

3,
87

1,
99

1
   

  
(8

3,
29

6,
59

1)
   

   
   

 
13

3,
37

3,
72

7
 

36
8,

80
0,

74
2

   

20
14

19
9,

25
6,

30
5

   
32

,9
00

,1
09

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

95
3,

56
3

   
  

23
4,

10
9,

97
7

   
   

   
 

77
,0

22
,4

47
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

7,
32

9,
06

7
   

   
17

3,
24

8,
05

1
   

  
11

4,
65

7,
73

9
   

  
(8

8,
52

6,
39

5)
   

   
   

 
13

0,
40

7,
66

3
 

36
4,

51
7,

64
0

   

20
15

19
9,

25
6,

30
5

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

36
2,

14
5

   
  

23
4,

54
0,

08
6

   
   

   
 

77
,1

98
,4

98
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

6,
81

8,
98

8
   

   
17

,6
15

,7
99

   
   

 
11

5,
31

8,
42

6
   

  
(9

3,
53

4,
20

4)
   

   
   

 
12

6,
01

7,
50

7
 

36
0,

55
7,

59
3

   

20
16

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

00
7,

08
8

   
  

23
6,

92
7,

60
8

   
   

   
 

78
,9

08
,5

90
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

6,
97

8,
11

0
   

   
17

,8
65

,2
40

   
   

 
11

9,
17

6,
31

2
   

  
(9

8,
52

8,
97

5)
   

   
   

 
12

6,
99

9,
27

7
 

36
3,

92
6,

88
5

   

20
17

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

9,
33

7,
24

8
   

  
24

2,
25

7,
76

8
   

   
   

 
78

,9
08

,5
90

  
2,

60
0,

00
0

   
7,

87
1,

98
9

   
   

18
,0

44
,3

01
   

   
 

12
3,

13
0,

55
2

   
  

(1
04

,8
44

,7
82

)
   

   
  

12
5,

71
0,

65
0

 
36

7,
96

8,
41

8
   

20
18

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,8
10

,2
24

   
24

7,
73

0,
74

4
   

   
   

 
81

,4
17

,0
14

  
2,

60
0,

00
0

   
8,

62
1,

37
5

   
   

18
,3

24
,6

09
   

   
 

12
4,

40
3,

70
0

   
  

(1
11

,1
25

,7
34

)
   

   
  

12
4,

24
0,

96
4

 
37

1,
97

1,
70

8
   

20
19

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
2,

05
1,

66
8

   
  

23
4,

97
2,

18
8

   
   

   
 

82
,7

45
,7

16
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

9,
24

8,
86

6
   

   
18

,5
72

,7
43

   
   

 
13

3,
36

9,
51

8
   

  
(1

16
,0

65
,1

14
)

   
   

  
13

0,
47

1,
72

9
 

36
5,

44
3,

91
7

   

20
20

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
21

,6
36

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
7,

30
8,

38
6

   
  

24
0,

22
8,

90
6

   
   

   
 

82
,7

63
,3

17
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

10
,3

60
,4

08
   

 
19

,5
61

,1
35

   
   

 
13

3,
74

2,
93

5
   

  
(1

23
,2

02
,9

61
)

   
   

  
12

5,
82

4,
83

4
 

36
6,

05
3,

74
0

   

20
21

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
56

,4
78

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
9,

33
7,

66
6

   
  

24
2,

29
3,

02
8

   
   

   
 

82
,8

65
,8

46
  

2,
60

0,
00

0
   

11
,0

21
,2

95
   

 
19

,7
73

,4
85

   
   

 
13

7,
69

7,
91

2
   

  
(1

30
,0

16
,2

64
)

   
   

  
12

3,
94

2,
27

4
 

36
6,

23
5,

30
2

   

20
22

19
9,

99
8,

88
4

   
32

,9
56

,4
78

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
13

,9
39

,3
16

   
24

6,
89

4,
67

8
   

   
   

 
77

,0
52

,2
75

  
2,

60
0,

00
0

   
24

1,
75

7
   

   
   

   
12

,0
90

,3
94

   
 

20
,4

34
,1

26
   

   
 

14
1,

02
0,

26
0

   
  

(1
33

,7
68

,7
23

)
   

   
  

11
9,

67
0,

08
9

 
36

6,
56

4,
76

7
   

20
13

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
31

0,
98

8
   

  
3,

37
7,

44
2

   
   

   
   

  
4,

15
9,

46
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
54

2,
56

5
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
37

1,
53

4
   

   
   

(6
,3

71
,3

19
)

   
   

   
   

6,
70

2,
24

0
   

  
10

,0
79

,6
82

   
 

20
14

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
43

6,
62

1
   

  
4,

50
3,

07
5

   
   

   
   

  
4,

15
9,

46
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
54

0,
32

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
37

1,
53

4
   

   
   

(6
,5

68
,6

46
)

   
   

   
   

6,
50

2,
67

1
   

  
11

,0
05

,7
46

   
 

20
15

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
60

7,
11

2
   

  
7,

67
3,

56
6

   
   

   
   

  
4,

15
9,

46
0

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
49

4,
27

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8,
37

1,
53

4
   

   
   

(6
,7

08
,7

63
)

   
   

   
   

6,
31

6,
50

7
   

  
13

,9
90

,0
73

   
 

20
16

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

2,
25

6,
95

6
   

  
3,

32
3,

41
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

82
3,

98
5

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
52

5,
11

8
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

82
   

   
 

(6
,9

05
,8

90
)

   
   

   
   

11
,5

55
,0

95
   

14
,8

78
,5

05
   

 

20
17

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
90

1,
40

2
   

  
4,

96
7,

85
6

   
   

   
   

  
7,

83
1,

63
5

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
50

9,
34

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(7
,2

08
,2

91
)

   
   

   
   

11
,2

44
,5

68
   

16
,2

12
,4

24
   

 

20
18

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

5,
74

7,
24

4
   

  
6,

81
3,

69
8

   
   

   
   

  
7,

83
1,

63
6

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
51

7,
99

6
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(7
,5

33
,0

07
)

   
   

   
   

10
,9

28
,5

06
   

17
,7

42
,2

04
   

 

20
19

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

6,
71

9,
96

6
   

  
7,

78
6,

42
0

   
   

   
   

  
7,

83
1,

63
6

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
48

5,
57

3
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(7
,8

23
,0

03
)

   
   

   
   

10
,6

06
,0

87
   

18
,3

92
,5

07
   

 

20
20

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

10
,1

44
,6

68
   

11
,2

11
,1

22
   

   
   

   
7,

83
1,

63
6

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
44

6,
12

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(8
,1

03
,5

10
)

   
   

   
   

10
,2

86
,1

28
   

21
,4

97
,2

50
   

 

20
21

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,0

80
,4

57
   

12
,1

46
,9

11
   

   
   

   
7,

83
1,

63
6

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
44

6,
12

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(8
,4

13
,3

20
)

   
   

   
   

9,
97

6,
31

8
   

  
22

,1
23

,2
29

   
 

20
22

1,
06

6,
45

4
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
,6

47
,1

12
   

13
,7

13
,5

66
   

   
   

   
7,

83
1,

63
6

   
-

   
   

   
   

 
44

6,
12

1
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
,1

11
,8

81
   

   
 

(8
,7

23
,1

32
)

   
   

   
   

9,
66

6,
50

6
   

  
23

,3
80

,0
72

   
 

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

(C
on

tin
ue

d)

N
on

-D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

D
ep

re
ci

ab
le

Governmental Activites Business-type Activities

196

DRAFT

Page E-2.220



C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

 a
nd

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 S

ta
tis

tic
s 

by
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 2

0

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k

 3
00

 3
50

 4
00

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

M
ill

io
ns

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s 
&

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 -

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es

 $
-

 $
5

 $
10

 $
15

 $
20

 $
25

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Millions

C
ap

ita
l A

ss
et

s 
&

 In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 -

Bu
si

ne
ss

-ty
pe

 A
ct

iv
iti

es

 $
-

 $
2

 $
4

 $
6

 $
8

 $
10

 $
12

 $
14

 $
16

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Millions

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
-

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l A
ct

iv
iti

es

 $
-

 $
1

 $
2

 $
3

 $
4

 $
5

 $
6

 $
7

 $
8

 $
9

 $
10

 $
11

 $
12

 $
13

 $
14

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

Millions

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s -
Bu

si
ne

ss
-ty

pe
 A

ct
iv

iti
es

197

DRAFT

Page E-2.221



W
at

er
 S

ol
d 

by
 T

yp
e 

of
 C

us
to

m
er

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 2

1

(in
 C

C
F)

  T
yp

e 
of

 C
us

to
m

er
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22

  S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily
52

9,
16

1
   

  
47

3,
31

2
   

  
43

2,
06

2
   

  
34

9,
57

3
   

  
37

8,
84

8
   

  
42

1,
10

3
   

  
39

8,
25

4
   

  
45

4,
61

0
   

  
44

1,
43

7
   

  
39

7,
16

6
   

  

  M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

15
8,

38
6

   
  

14
1,

63
4

   
  

13
,4

87
   

   
 

11
9,

84
3

   
  

13
2,

28
5

   
  

14
3,

08
4

   
  

12
6,

25
0

   
  

14
2,

68
1

   
  

14
4,

67
2

   
  

12
7,

63
0

   
  

  C
om

m
er

ci
al

21
5,

16
2

   
  

24
5,

20
6

   
  

23
5,

53
0

   
  

21
2,

18
7

   
  

26
2,

13
3

   
  

24
9,

09
3

   
  

34
1,

88
0

   
  

30
0,

09
9

   
  

25
2,

60
4

   
  

24
3,

98
3

   
  

  I
nd

us
tr

ia
l

29
5,

86
4

   
  

28
7,

56
7

   
  

28
2,

02
1

   
  

23
2,

84
6

   
  

24
1,

56
3

   
  

25
7,

32
1

   
  

18
8,

93
6

   
  

19
5,

38
4

   
  

17
6,

45
6

   
  

17
8,

84
5

   
  

  L
an

ds
ca

pe
/I

rr
ig

at
io

n
18

1,
10

0
   

  
15

5,
93

7
   

  
14

8,
50

9
   

  
11

0,
98

2
   

  
13

4,
56

9
   

  
16

2,
18

4
   

  
15

4,
67

4
   

  
19

2,
92

7
   

  
17

5,
51

0
   

  
12

6,
11

4
   

  

  P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ili

ty
77

,4
94

   
   

 
66

,8
33

   
   

 
61

,8
28

   
   

 
50

,5
26

   
   

 
62

,2
92

   
   

 
75

,8
99

   
   

 
83

,3
94

   
   

 
10

3,
85

6
   

  
15

3,
74

1
   

  
12

5,
69

6
   

  

  T
ot

al
 W

at
er

 S
ol

d 
- C

C
F

1,
45

7,
16

7
  

1,
37

0,
48

9
  

1,
17

3,
43

7
  

1,
07

5,
95

7
  

1,
21

1,
69

0
  

1,
30

8,
68

4
  

1,
29

3,
38

8
  

1,
38

9,
55

7
  

1,
34

4,
42

0
  

1,
19

9,
43

4
  

D
ir

ec
t R

at
e(

*)
14

.8
6

$ 
   

 
17

.2
4

$ 
   

 
20

.0
3

$ 
   

 
18

.5
6

$ 
   

 
20

.8
6

$ 
   

 
23

.4
6

$ 
   

 
26

.4
0

$ 
   

 
29

.7
1

$ 
   

 
29

.7
1

$ 
   

 
29

.1
6

$ 
   

 

So
ur

ce
:  

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 W

at
er

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

, C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
N

ot
es

: 1
 u

ni
t i

s 
74

8 
ga

llo
ns

*R
at

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 a

 m
in

im
um

 m
on

th
ly

 s
er

vi
ce

 c
ha

rg
e 

ba
se

d 
on

 s
iz

e 
of

 m
et

er
 p

lu
s 

a 
ch

ar
ge

 fo
r w

at
er

 c
on

su
m

ed
 p

lu
s 

a 
su

rc
ha

rg
e 

pe
r u

ni
t

Fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r e

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0t
h

0

10
0,

00
0

20
0,

00
0

30
0,

00
0

40
0,

00
0

50
0,

00
0

60
0,

00
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

W
at

er
 S

ol
d 

by
 T

yp
e 

of
 C

us
to

m
er

s

  S
in

gl
e 

Fa
m

ily

  M
ul

ti-
fa

m
ily

  C
om

m
er

ci
al

  I
nd

us
tr

ia
l

La
nd

sc
ap

e/
Ir

ri
ga

tio
n

  P
ub

lic
 F

ac
ili

ty

In
 C

C
F

 $
-

 $
10

.0
0

 $
20

.0
0

 $
30

.0
0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

W
at

er
 -

D
ir

ec
t R

at
e(

*)

198

DRAFT

Page E-2.222



W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
 R

at
es

La
st

 T
en

 F
is

ca
l Y

ea
rs

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 2

2

M
on

th
ly

 B
as

e 
R

at
e 

 

by
 M

et
er

 S
iz

e
20

13
20

14
20

15
20

16
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20
20

21
20

22

5/
8"

12
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

3/
4"

12
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
14

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

16
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

20
.0

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

.4
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

25
.1

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
28

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
 

28
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

 
27

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

1"
19

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

23
.1

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
26

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

29
.8

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
33

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

37
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

 
41

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
47

.0
3

   
   

   
   

   
 

45
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

 

1-
1/

2"
40

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

47
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
55

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

59
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

.9
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

74
.9

7
   

   
   

   
   

 
83

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

94
.0

5
   

   
   

   
   

 
94

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
 

91
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

 

2"
65

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
 

76
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
89

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

7.
10

   
   

   
   

  
11

9.
95

   
   

   
   

  
13

4.
34

   
   

   
   

  
15

0.
46

   
   

   
   

  
15

0.
46

   
   

   
   

  
14

7.
12

   
   

   
   

  

3"
12

0.
36

   
   

   
   

  
14

0.
21

   
   

   
   

  
16

3.
35

   
   

   
   

  
17

9.
30

   
   

   
   

  
20

0.
82

   
   

   
   

  
22

4.
92

   
   

   
   

  
25

1.
91

   
   

   
   

  
28

2.
14

   
   

   
   

  
28

2.
14

   
   

   
   

  
29

4.
24

   
   

   
   

  

4"
18

6.
12

   
   

   
   

  
21

6.
83

   
   

   
   

  
25

2.
61

   
   

   
   

  
29

9.
43

   
   

   
   

  
33

5.
36

   
   

   
   

  
37

5.
60

   
   

   
   

  
42

0.
67

   
   

   
   

  
47

1.
15

   
   

   
   

  
47

1.
15

   
   

   
   

  
45

9.
75

   
   

   
   

  

6"
41

3.
20

   
   

   
   

  
48

1.
38

   
   

   
   

  
56

0.
81

   
   

   
   

  
59

7.
67

   
   

   
   

  
66

9.
39

   
   

   
   

  
74

9.
72

   
   

   
   

  
83

9.
69

   
   

   
   

  
94

0.
45

   
   

   
   

  
94

0.
45

   
   

   
   

  
91

9.
50

   
   

   
   

  

8"
91

6.
98

   
   

   
   

  
1,

06
8.

28
   

   
   

  
1,

24
4.

54
   

   
   

  
95

6.
27

   
   

   
   

  
1,

07
1.

02
   

   
   

  
1,

19
9.

54
   

   
   

  
1,

34
3.

48
   

   
   

  
1,

50
4.

70
   

   
   

  
1,

50
4.

70
   

   
   

  
1,

47
1.

20
   

   
   

  

10
"

2,
03

4.
97

   
   

   
  

2,
37

0.
74

   
   

   
  

2,
76

1.
91

   
   

   
  

1,
37

4.
63

   
   

   
  

1,
53

9.
59

   
   

   
  

1,
72

4.
34

   
   

   
  

1,
93

1.
26

   
   

   
  

2,
16

3.
01

   
   

   
  

2,
16

3.
01

   
   

   
  

2,
11

4.
84

   
   

   
  

A
dd

it
io

na
l c

ha
rg

es
 (*

)

Fi
rs

t 5
 u

ni
ts

1.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
30

   
   

   
   

   
   

2.
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

N
ex

t 6
-1

0 
un

its
2.

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
2.

90
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

38
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

N
ex

t 1
1-

25
 u

ni
ts

2.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
47

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
04

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

A
ll 

un
its

 o
ve

r 2
5

3.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
63

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
39

   
   

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Fi
rs

t 6
 u

ni
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

4.
75

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
01

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
28

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
57

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

7-
12

 u
ni

ts
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
6.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   

O
ve

r 1
2 

un
its

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

4.
64

   
   

   
   

   
   

5.
32

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

6.
97

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

7.
98

   
   

   
   

   
   

8.
69

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

 (p
er

 u
ni

t)
0.

47
0.

48
0.

51
0.

63
0.

78
0.

97
1.

21
1.

50
1.

50
1.

58

*
**

So
ur

ce
:  

C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k,
 M

as
te

r F
ee

 S
ch

ed
ul

es

N
ot

es
: (

*)
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ha

rg
e 

is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

m
on

th
ly

 m
et

er
 re

ad
in

gs
, o

ne
 u

ni
t i

s 
74

8 
ga

llo
ns

; S
tr

uc
tu

ra
l r

at
e 

ch
an

ge
 in

 2
01

5-
16

.

Th
e 

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t c
ha

rg
es

 a
n 

ex
ce

ss
-u

se
 ra

te
 a

bo
ve

 n
or

m
al

 d
em

an
d.

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r E

nd
in

g 
Ju

ne
 3

0t
h

 $
-

 $
10

 $
20

 $
30

 $
40

 $
50

 $
60

 $
70

 $
80

 $
90

 $
10

0
 $

11
0

 $
12

0
 $

13
0

 $
14

0
 $

15
0

5/
8"

3/
4" 1"

1-
1/

2" 2" 3" 4"

M
et

er
 

Si
ze

M
on

th
ly

 B
as

e 
R

at
es

 b
y 

W
at

er
 M

et
er

 S
iz

e
20

13
20

22

$0
.0

0
$1

.0
0

$2
.0

0
$3

.0
0

$4
.0

0
$5

.0
0

$6
.0

0

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

20
19

20
20

20
21

20
22

W
at

er
 -

A
dd

iti
on

al
 C

ha
rg

e 
R

at
es

(*
) 

O
ve

r 1
2 

un
its

Fi
rs

t 6
 u

ni
ts

C
ap

ita
l F

ac
ili

ty
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

(p
er

 u
ni

t)

Fi
rs

t 5
 u

ni
ts

N
ex

t 6
-1

0 
un

its

N
ex

t 1
1-

25
 u

ni
ts

A
ll 

un
its

 o
ve

r 2
5

199

DRAFT

Page E-2.223



M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s S
ta

tis
tic

s
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

02
2

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
In

fo
rm

at
io

n:
Sc

he
du

le
 2

3

D
at

e 
of

 In
co

rp
or

at
io

n
N

ov
em

be
r 2

3,
 1

92
7

H
ou

si
ng

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s

Fo
rm

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t
C

ou
nc

il 
/ 

M
an

ag
er

To
ta

l h
ou

si
ng

 u
ni

ts
14

,0
26

   
   

   
   

  
C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
M

em
be

rs
5

O
cc

up
ie

d 
ho

us
in

g 
un

its
12

,4
01

   
   

   
   

  
C

ity
 C

om
m

is
si

on
s

10
H

om
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
ra

te
58

.2
%

  A
rt

s,
 B

ic
yc

le
, E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y,

 F
in

an
ce

 &
 A

ud
it,

 H
ou

si
ng

, 
H

ou
si

ng
 u

ni
ts

 in
 m

ul
ti-

un
it 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
41

.8
%

  L
as

 P
ul

ga
s,

 L
ib

ra
ry

, P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n,

 P
la

nn
in

g,
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n

M
ed

ia
n 

va
lu

e 
of

 o
w

ne
r-

oc
cu

pi
ed

 h
om

es
2,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   

La
tit

ud
e,

 L
on

gi
tu

te
37

.4
5 

N
, 1

22
.1

8 
W

Fo
re

ig
n 

bo
rn

 p
er

so
ns

26
.9

%

El
ev

at
io

n
60

 fe
et

La
nd

 A
re

a 
in

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s,
 2

01
0

10
.1

So
ci

al
 C

ha
ra

ct
er

is
tic

s
Sc

ho
ol

s

Su
nn

y 
D

ay
s 

a 
ye

ar
26

5
Po

pu
la

tio
n 

5 
ye

ar
s a

nd
 o

ve
r

93
.4

%
   

Pr
es

ch
oo

ls
16

A
ve

ra
ge

 A
nn

ua
l R

ai
nf

al
l

15
.7

1"
Pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 S
pe

ak
 E

ng
lis

h 
on

ly
65

.0
%

   
Pu

bl
ic

 s
ch

oo
ls

, K
-1

2
6

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 S

pe
ak

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h 

on
ly

35
.0

%
   

Pr
iv

at
e 

sc
ho

ol
s,

 K
-1

2
9

   
C

ha
rt

er
 s

ch
oo

ls
2

Pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 S

pe
ak

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h:

   
A

du
lt 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
in

st
itu

tio
ns

2
  A

ge
 5

 - 
17

36
.3

%
   

C
ol

le
ge

s,
 p

ub
lic

 &
 p

ri
va

te
3

  A
ge

 1
8-

64
39

.6
%

  A
ge

 6
5+

24
.1

%
U

til
iti

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s:
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

A
tta

in
m

en
t -

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
 2

5 
ye

ar
s a

nd
 o

ve
r

W
at

er
 S

er
vi

ce
s

4

  L
es

s 
th

an
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
 g

ra
du

at
e

4.
7%

Se
w

er
 S

er
vi

ce
1

  H
ig

h 
sc

ho
ol

 g
ra

du
at

e 
or

 e
qu

iv
al

en
t

9.
4%

Re
fu

se
 R

em
ov

al
 &

 R
ec

yc
lin

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
1

  S
om

e 
co

lle
ge

 o
r a

ss
oc

ia
te

's 
de

gr
ee

15
.4

%
G

as
 &

 E
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

 S
er

vi
ce

1
D

em
og

ra
ph

ic
 P

ro
fi

le
  B

ac
he

lo
r's

 d
eg

re
e

29
.8

%
Po

lic
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n,
 s

ta
tio

ns
2

Po
pu

la
tio

n,
 2

02
2 

Es
tim

at
e

34
,8

25
  G

ra
du

at
e 

or
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l d

eg
re

e
40

.7
%

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

Fi
re

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
st

at
io

ns
7

   
Pe

op
le

 p
er

 s
qu

ar
e 

m
ile

s,
 2

02
2

3,
33

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
M

ar
ita

l S
ta

tu
s

H
os

pi
ta

ls
/M

ed
ic

al
 C

lin
ic

s
3

   
M

al
e 

Pe
rs

on
s,

 2
02

2
48

.9
%

   
N

ev
er

 m
ar

ri
ed

35
.2

%
H

ea
lth

 S
up

po
rt

4
   

Fe
m

al
e 

Pe
rs

on
s,

 2
02

2
51

.1
%

   
N

ow
 m

ar
ri

ed
 - 

ex
ce

pt
 s

ep
ar

at
ed

54
.4

%
U

. S
. P

os
t O

ffi
ce

s,
 b

ra
nc

he
s

2
   

M
ed

ia
n 

ag
e 

(y
ea

rs
), 

20
22

37
.9

%
   

D
iv

or
ce

d 
or

 s
ep

ar
at

ed
6.

9%
   

W
id

ow
ed

3.
5%

Lo
ca

l a
ttr

ac
tio

ns
, c

ul
tu

re
 &

 re
cr

ea
tio

n
Ci

tiz
en

sh
ip

 S
ta

tu
s

   
A

lli
ed

 A
rt

s 
G

ui
ld

  N
at

iv
e,

 5
 y

ea
rs

 a
nd

 o
ve

r
46

.2
%

   
M

en
lo

 A
th

er
to

n 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 A

rt
s 

C
en

te
r

  F
or

ei
gn

-b
or

n,
 5

 y
ea

rs
 a

nd
 o

ve
r

26
.9

%
   

St
an

fo
rd

 L
in

ea
r A

cc
el

er
at

or
 C

en
te

r (
SL

A
C

)
  N

at
ur

al
iz

ed
 U

.S
. c

iti
ze

n
13

.7
%

   
Su

ns
et

 P
ub

lis
hi

ng
 C

or
po

ra
tio

n
  N

ot
 a

 U
.S

. c
iti

ze
n

13
.2

%
   

U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
 G

eo
lo

gi
ca

l S
ur

ve
y 

(U
SG

S)
Po

ve
rt

y 
St

at
us

 in
 th

e p
as

t 1
2 

m
on

th
s, 

20
12

   
M

ov
ie

 th
ea

te
r, 

th
e 

G
ui

ld
1

  B
el

ow
 p

ov
er

ty
 le

ve
l

5.
6%

   
C

lu
bs

/O
rg

ai
ni

za
tio

ns
13

  A
t o

r a
bo

ve
 p

ov
er

ty
 le

ve
l

94
.4

%
   

Pl
ac

es
 o

f w
or

sh
ip

22

So
ur

ce
:  

M
en

lo
 P

ar
k 

C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

, C
ity

 o
f M

en
lo

 P
ar

k
C

ou
nt

ry
st

ud
ie

s.
us

/u
ni

te
d-

st
at

es
/w

ea
th

er
/c

al
ifo

rn
ia

/m
en

lo
-p

ar
k.

ht
m

U
.S

. C
en

su
s 

Bu
re

au
, 2

02
2 

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 P
ro

fil
e 

D
at

a 
, A

C
S 

D
em

og
ra

ph
ic

 &
 H

ou
si

ng
 E

st
im

at
es

, J
ul

y 
20

22

0.
0

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

2.
0

2.
5

3.
0

3.
5

40455055606570
Ja

n
Fe

b
M

ar
A

pr
M

ay
Ju

n
Ju

l
A

ug
Se

p
O

ct
N

ov
D

ec

A
ve

ra
ge

 M
on

th
ly

 T
em

pe
ra

tu
re

s &
 P

re
ci

pi
ta

tio
ns

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
ea

n 
te

m
pe

ra
tu

re
(d

eg
re

es
 in

 F
ah

re
nh

ei
t)

A
ve

. P
re

ci
p.

 (i
nc

h)

59
.5

%

12
.2

%
4.

3%

1.
0%

15
.2

% 2.
2%

5.
6%

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
by

 R
ac

e,
 2

02
2 

W
hi

te
 a

lo
ne

H
is

pa
ni

c

A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ci

an
 a

lo
ne

In
di

an
 A

m
er

ic
an

 a
lo

ne

A
si

an
 a

lo
ne

N
at

iv
e 

H
aw

ai
ia

n 
&

 O
th

er
Pa

ci
fic

 Is
la

nd
er

 a
lo

ne
O

th
er

 ra
ce

s

6.
6%

16
.8

%

4.
6%

17
.4

%

30
.7

%

8.
0%

6.
7%

9.
2%

U
nd

er
 5

5-
19

20
-2

4
25

-3
4

35
-5

4
55

-6
4

65
-7

4
75

 a
nd

ol
de

r

Po
pu

la
tio

n 
by

 A
ge

 G
ro

up
, 2

02
2

200

DRAFT

Page E-2.224



©

DRAFT

Page E-2.225



1611 E. Fourth Street, Suite 200 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 

(714) 569-1000 

203 N. Brea Blvd, Suite 203 
Brea, CA 92821 
(714) 672-0022 

21 Waterway Avenue, Suite 30089 
The Woodlands, TX 77380 

(936) 828-4587 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 
Sacramento, CA 95833 

(916) 503-9691 

24422 Avenida de la Carlota, Suite 275 
Laguna Hills, CA 92653 

(949) 829-8299 

www.lslcpas.com 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Menlo Park, California  
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the  
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in  
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the City of Menlo Park, California (the “City”), as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 22, 2022. 
 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may 
exist that were not identified. We identified certain deficiencies in internal control, described in the 
accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item 2022-001 that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. We consider the following deficiencies, described on the accompanying schedule of findings 
and questioned costs, to be significant deficiencies: 2022-002. 
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was  
not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests 
disclosed instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under  
Government Auditing Standards and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
responses as item 2022-001. 
 

DRAFT

Page E-2.226

ATTACHMENT B



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council  
City of Menlo Park, California 
 

 

City of Menlo Park, California’s Response to Findings 
 
Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the City’s 
response to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
responses. The City’s response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control 
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with  
Government Auditing Standards in considering the City’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, 
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
Brea, California 
[DATE] 
 

DRAFT

Page E-2.227



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council  
City of Menlo Park, California 
 

 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES 
 

Reference No.: 2022-001 – Final Reconciliation Process 
 
Evaluation of Finding: 
Material weakness. 
 
Criteria:  
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation, as well as the accuracy of its financial 
statements, including disclosures in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America. This includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant 
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to error or fraud.  
 
Condition:  
During the audit, we found the following conditions that resulted in significant audit adjustments to the 
financial statements: 
 
Accuracy in External Financial Reporting 
The year-end closing process did not ensure that account balances were reconciled and accurate in 
advance of the audit requiring adjusting journal entries to correct the final financial statements. It appears 
these errors were primarily caused by the trial balance being prepared from data that was not always 
complete. The more significant entries identified include: 
 

 Adjustments to record assets not properly capitalized. 
 Adjustments to record cash appropriately. 

 
Effect or Potential Effect of Condition: 
Cash would have been understated as of June 30, 2022. 
Capital Assets would have been further understated at FY 2022 and expenses would have been 
overstated. 
 
Recommendation: 
The City should include in their year-end close process a review of capital assets not being depreciated to 
ensure they have not been placed in service. The City should also consider using a software solution for 
the tracking of all capital assets. The City should perform regular bank reconciliations to ensure proper 
accounting of cash. 
 
Client Response: 
 
CLIENT TO PROVIDE 
 

DRAFT

Page E-2.228



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council  
City of Menlo Park, California 
 

 

Reference Number:  2022-002 – Correcting Journal Entries 
 
Evaluation of Finding: 
Significant Deficiency  
 
Condition: 
During the course of the audit, the City of Menlo Park provided numerous correcting journal entries. These 
ranged from closing entries that were improperly not included in the financial records provided for the audit 
to corrections of material errors.  
 
Criteria: 
The City of Menlo Park should ensure that the general ledger and other financial records are complete, 
accurate and reviewed in a timely manner.  
 
Cause of Condition: 
Due to staffing changes at the City of Menlo Park, there are areas which are not being properly reviewed 
for completeness and accuracy.  
 
Effect or Potential Effect of Condition:  
The potential effect of the City of Menlo Park not posting journal entries varies by journal entry, but the 
management of the City should strive to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the financial information.   
 
Recommendation: 
The City of Menlo Park should review the year-end close process and update with improved procedures 
that will help ensure the accuracy and completeness of the information under audit.  
 
Management’s Response and Corrective Action: 
 
CLIENT TO PROVIDE 

DRAFT

Page E-2.229



DRAFT

Page E-2.230

ATTACHMENT C



DRAFT

Page E-2.231



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 Sacramento , CA 95833 Phone: 916.503.9691 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 

Opinions

Agreement for Distribution of San Mateo County Measure A Funds for Local 
Transportation Purposes 

Basis for Opinion 

Government Auditing Standards,

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Government Auditing Standards,

DRAFT

Page E-2.232



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Menlo Park, California 
 
the City’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. Misstatements are considered material if, there is a substantial likelihood 
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Agreement, 
we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding the City’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

 
 Obtain an understanding of the City’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on 
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Agreement, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance  

 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a compliance 
requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that have not been identified. 
 
Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 
 

2

DRAFT

Page E-2.233



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Menlo Park, California 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the  
Agreement for Distribution of San Mateo County Measure A Funds for Local Transportation Purposes. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose 
 

 
Sacramento, California 
January XX, 2023 

3

DRAFT

Page E-2.234



CITY OF MENLO PARK MEASURE A TRANSPORTATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Receipts:
Sales and Use Taxes 1,169,105$            
Interest Income (21,529)

Total receipts 1,147,576$  

Disbursements:
Multi-modal management 278$  
Streets 276,415 
Transportation demand management program 526,684 

Total disbursements 803,377$               

Receipts over disbursements 344,199$               

4

DRAFT

Page E-2.235



DRAFT

Page E-2.236

ATTACHMENT D



DRAFT

Page E-2.237



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 Sacramento , CA 95833 Phone: 916.503.9691 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 

Opinions

Agreement for Distribution of San Mateo County Measure W Funds for Local 
Transportation Purposes 

Basis for Opinion 

Government Auditing Standards,

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Government Auditing Standards,

DRAFT

1 Page E-2.238



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Menlo Park, California 
 
the City’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered 
necessary in the circumstances. Misstatements are considered material if, there is a substantial likelihood 
that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based 
on the financial statements. 
 
In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Agreement, 
we: 
 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 
 

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design 
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a 
test basis, evidence regarding the City’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 
 

 Obtain an understanding of the City’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order 
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on 
internal control over compliance in accordance with the Agreement, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control over compliance. 
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 
We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
 
Report on Internal Control Over Compliance  

 
A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A material weakness in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a compliance 
requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that have not been identified. 
 
Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

DRAFT

2 Page E-2.239



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Menlo Park, California 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the  
Agreement for Distribution of San Mateo County Measure W Funds for Local Transportation Purposes. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose  
 

 
Sacramento, California 
January XX, 2023 

DRAFT

3 Page E-2.240



CITY OF MENLO PARK MEASURE W TRANSPORTATION FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Receipts:
Other Governmental 618,718$               
Interest Income (26,730)                  

Total receipts 591,988$               

Disbursements:
Streets 72,500$                 

Total disbursements 72,500$                 

Receipts over disbursements 519,488$               

DRAFT

4 Page E-2.241



DRAFT

Page E-2.242

ATTACHMENT E



DRAFT

Page E-2.243



Government Auditing StandardsDRAFT

Page E-2.244



CITY OF MENLO PARK 
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Name of Agency 
 

City of Menlo Park 
Belle Haven Child Development Center 

410 Ivy Drive 
Menlo Park, California 

(650) 330-2270 
 

Program Numbers 
 

41-2184-00-23254-0 
41-2184-00-13609-0 
41-2184-00-23038-0 
41-2184-00-15136-0 

 
Type of Agency 

 
Public Agency of the City of Menlo Park 

 
Director of Community Services 

 
Sean Reinhart 

 
Interim Finance Director 

 
Marvin Davis 

 
City Manager 

 
Justin Murphy 

 
Period Covered 

 
The Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022 

 
Days of Operation 

 
244 

 
Hours of Operation 

 
7:30AM to 5:30 PM 

 

DRAFT

Page E-2.245



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
Cash 79,113$                
Federal support receivable - food service 9,114                    
State support receivable - child development 130,658                

     Total Assets 218,885$              

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 10,883$                
Accrued Payroll 46,542                  
Due to the City 471,223                

     Total Liabilities 528,648                

Fund Balance:
Unassigned (309,763)               

     Total Fund Balance (309,763)               
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of

   Resources, and Fund Balances 218,885$              

See Notes to Financial Statements. 1

DRAFT

Page E-2.246



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Revenues:
Federal Support

Food service 61,367$  
State Support

Child development 1,250,561             
Parent fees

Non Certified 39,470 
Other Revenue- CRRSA 30,000 
Other Revenue- QRIS 14,256 
Reimbursement Revenue 1,148 

Total Revenues 1,396,802             

Expenditures:
Salaries

Certified teachers 432,970 
Institutional aides 510,581 

Employee benefits 434,296 
Food services 67,063 
Instructional materials and supplies 21,060 
Utilities 18,531 
Miscellaneous operating expense 106 
Professional services 850 

Total Expenditures 1,485,457             

         Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures (88,655)

Fund Balance:

Beginning of Year (221,108)              

End of Year (309,763)$            

See Notes to Financial Statements. 2

DRAFT

Page E-2.247



CITY OF MENLO PARK 
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

 

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  
 

a. Reporting Entity 
 

The accompanying financial statements of the City of Menlo Park (City) Belle Haven Child 
Development Center (Child Development Center) include the financial activities of the 
City’s preschool age childcare center. The financial operations of the Center are accounted 
for in the General Fund of the City.  
 
The accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position 
or results of operations of the City.  

 
b. Basis of Accounting 

 
The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial 
resources measurement focus, wherein only current assets and current liabilities generally 
are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of governmental funds present 
increases (revenues and other financing sources) and decreasing (expenditures and other 
financing uses) in net current assets. 
 
The Child Development Center’s financial activities are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting wherein revenues are recognized in the accounting period in 
which they become measurable and available to pay liabilities of the current period. 
Revenues considered susceptible to accrual include charges for services, federal and state 
grants and interest. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the 
liability is incurred, if measurable.  
 

c. Cash and Investments 
 

All Child Development Center monies are invested in a cash and investment pool, 
whereby funds can spend cash at any time without prior notice or penalty. 
 

d. Program Funding Terms & Conditions 
 

In accordance with the applicable requirements from the Funding Terms & Conditions of the 
California State Preschool Program (Grant Program):  
1. Interest expense is only allowable as a reimbursable cost in certain circumstances when 

it has been preapproved by the administering state department or relates to the lease, 
purchase, acquisition, or repair or renovation of early learning and cash facilities owned 
or leased by the contractor. No interest expense was claimed to a child development 
contract for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

2. All expenses claimed for reimbursement under a related rent transaction must be 
supported by a fair market rental estimate from an independent appraiser, licensed by 
the California Office of Real Estate Appraisers. There were no related party rent 
expenses claimed for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

3. Bad debt expense is unallowable unless it relates to uncollectible family fees where 
documentation of adequate collection attempts exists. No bad debt expense was 
claimed to a child development contract for the year ended June 30, 2022 

 
 

3

DRAFT

Page E-2.248



CITY OF MENLO PARK 
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

 

Note 2: Cash 
 

The cash balance for the Child Development Center is held in the City's cash and investment 
pool. The City maintains a cash and investment pool in order to facilitate the management of 
cash. Interest is allocated to its various funds based upon average cash balances. Investments 
held in the City's cash management pool are available on demand to the Child Development 
Center and are stated at fair value. Information regarding categorization of investments can be 
found in the City's financial statements.  
 

Note 3: Child Development Contracts 
 

The Child Development Center contracts with the California State Department of Education to 
conduct a child development program. Program reimbursement is the lesser of allowable costs 
incurred and a maximum funding amount, which is based on average daily enrollment and days 
of operation. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Center earned $1,250,561 of the maximum 
reimbursable amount of $1,390,376. 
 
The Program had the following grant expenditures and corresponding grant receipts for the 
fiscal year ending June 30, 2022: 

Contract 
Number

Award 
Amount

Grant 
Expenditures

Grant 
Revenue 
Received

Amount Due 
From/(To) State

CSPP-0528 1,390,376    1,250,561     1,119,903     130,658          
1,390,376$   1,250,561$   1,119,903$   130,658$        

 
Note 4: Food Service Contract 

 
Under a separate contract, the California State Department of Education provided cost 
reimbursement support for food services. The following is an analysis of the support of the food 
service program and receivable of the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Cash 
Received 

During Year
Current Year 
Receivable Total Revenue

52,253$        9,114$          61,367$        
52,253$        9,114$          61,367$        

 
 

4

DRAFT

Page E-2.249



CITY OF MENLO PARK 
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER 
 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED) 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 
 

 

Note 5: Schedule of State and Federal Awards 
 

Grantor Federal State Total Federal State Total
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through California
  Department of Education
Child Care Meals Program- 2021 10.558 N/A 15,113$        -$             15,113$        -$             -$             -$             
Child Care Meals Program- 2022 10.558 N/A 43,887          2,367            46,254          43,887          2,367            46,254          

59,000          2,367            61,367          43,887          2,367            46,254          

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through California
  Deparement of Education
Child Development Program- 2022 N/A CSPP-1519 -                   1,250,561     1,250,561     -                   1,250,561     1,250,561     

-                   1,250,561     1,250,561     -                   1,250,561     1,250,561     
Total State and Federal 59,000$        1,252,928$    1,311,928$    43,887$        1,252,928$    1,296,815$    

ExpendituresAward Amount
Federal 
CFDA 

Number
Grantor's 
Number

 
 

Note 6: Schedule of Administrative Costs 
 

Total administrative costs for administrative salaries and audit services were $26,152 for the 
year ended June 30, 2022. These costs were funded by the General Fund and are not required 
to be paid back. As such, they are not recognized as expenses in the financial statements.  
 

Note 7: Contributed Space 
 

The City provides the facility space at no cost to the Child Development Center. 
 

Note 8: Contingencies and Commitments 
 

Grants – The Child Development Center participates in a number of Federal and State 
programs that are fully or partially funded by grants received from other governmental units. 
Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the appropriate grantor government. If 
expenditures are disallowed due to a noncompliance with grantor program regulations, the  
Child Development Center may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of  
June 30, 2022, some amounts of grant expenditures have not been audited, but the  
Child Development Center believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on subsequent 
audits will not have a material effect on the Child Development Center.  
 
COVID-19 National Health Emergency – On March 15, 2020, the Child Development Center’s 
operations were impacted by the COVID-19 national health emergency which resulted in 
shelter in place orders by national, state and county health departments. Once reopened, the 
Child Development Center implemented customer and staff safety procedures based  
on recommendations from the health departments and industry specialists. The  
Child Development Center’s operations were impacted due to the operations requiring  
in-person attendance, and therefore could no longer take place once the emergency orders 
became effective. The Child Development Center’s revenue has been significantly impacted 
by the health emergency. The Child Development Center continues to evaluate the impact of 
this health emergency on the Child Development Center’s operations. 

5

DRAFT

Page E-2.250



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES BY STATE CATEGORIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Reimbursable Non-Reimbursable
Expenditure Codes

Certified Salaries:
1000 Teacher's salaries 432,970$                    -$                                

Classified Salaries:
2000 Salaries of instructional aides for direct teaching assistance 510,581                      -                                  

Employee Benefits:
3000 Old age, survivors, disability and health insurance 434,296                      -                                  

Books, Supplies, and Equipment Repayment:
4200 Instructional materials and supplies 6,107                          14,953                        
4710 Food services 66,969                        94                               

Contracted Services and Other Operating Expenses:
5500 Utilities 18,531                        -                                  
5100 Audit and miscellaneous services -                                  850                             
5800 Miscellaneous 106                             -                                  

     Total Expenditures 1,469,560$                 15,897$                      

6

DRAFT

Page E-2.251



Fiscal Year Ended: June 30, 202  
Contractor Name: 

California Department of Education 
Audited Enrollment, Attendance and Fiscal 
Report for California State Preschool Program 

Contract Number: 

Vendor Code: 

Section 1 – Number of Counties Where Services are Provided 

Number of counties where the agency provided services to certified children (Form 1): 
Number of counties where the agency provided mental health consultation services to certified children (Form 2): 
Number of counties where the agency provided services to non-certified children (Form 3): 
Number of counties where the agency provided mental health consultation services to non-certified children (Form 4): 
Total enrollment and attendance forms to attach: 
Note: For each of the above categories, submit one July-December form and one form for each service county for January-June. 

Section 2 – Days of Enrollment, Attendance and Operation 

Enrollment and Attendance Form Summary 
Column A 

Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Total Certified Days of Enrollment 

Total Mental Health 
Consultation Services 

Days of Attendance (including MHCS) N/A 

Total Non-Certified Days of Enrollment 

Total Mental 
Health Consultation Services 

Days of Operation 
Column A 

Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B 
Audit 

Adjustments 

Column C 
Cumulative FY 

per Audit 

Column D 
Adjusted Days 

per Audit 

Days of Operation N/A 

AUD 8501 Page 1 of 6 Audit Report Page 

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

2184

1
0

1
0

4

11,047 11,047

244 244

10,478 10,478

949 949

0

244 244

7

DRAFT

Page E-2.252



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 3 – Revenue 
Restricted Income Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Child Nutrition Programs 

County Maintenance of Effort (EC Section 8279) 

Other: 

Other: 

TOTAL RESTRICTED INCOME

Transfer from Reserve Column A – Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B – Audit 
Adjustments 

Column C – Cumulative FY 
per Audit 

Transfer from Reserve 

Other Income Column A – Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B – Audit 
Adjustments 

Column C – Cumulative FY 
per Audit 

Waived Family Fees for Certified Children 
Interest Earned on Child Development Apportionment 
Payments 
Fees for Non-Certified Children 

Unrestricted Income: Head Start 

Other: 

Other: 

AUD 8501 Page 2 of 6 Audit Report Page 

61,368 (1) 61,367

0

30,000 30,000

1,148 1,148

92,516 (1) 92,515

0

51,030 51,030

0

39,470 39,470

0

0

0

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

Reimbursement revenue

8

DRAFT

Page E-2.253



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 4 - Reimbursable Expenses 
Cost Category Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Direct Payments to Providers (FCCH only) 

1000 Certificated Salaries 

2000 Classified Salaries 

3000 Employee Benefits 

4000 Books and Supplies 

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6100/6200 Other Approved Capital Outlay 

6400 New Equipment (program-related) 

6500 Equipment Replacement (program-related) 

Depreciation or Use Allowance 

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption) 

Indirect Costs (include in Total Administrative Cost) 

TOTAL REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Does the agency have an indirect cost rate approved by its cognizant agency (Select YES or NO)? 

Approved Indirect Cost Rate: 

Specific Items of Reimbursable Expenses Column A – Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B – Audit 
Adjustments 

Column C – Cumulative FY 
per Audit 

Total Administrative Cost (included in Reimbursable 
Expenses) 
Total Staff Training Cost (included in Reimbursable 
Expenses) 

AUD 8501 Page 3 of 6 Audit Report Page 

0

429,651 3,319 432,970

511,313 (732) 510,581

434,323 (27) 434,296

69,026 4,050 73,076

18,531 106 18,637

0

0

0

0

0

0

1,462,844 6,716 1,469,560

26,152 26,152

0

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

1.7 %

✔

9

DRAFT

Page E-2.254



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 5 - Supplemental Funding 
Supplemental Revenue Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Enhancement Funding 

Other: 

Other: 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL REVENUE 

Supplemental Expenses Column A – Cumulative FY 
per CPARIS 

Column B – Audit 
Adjustments 

Column C – Cumulative FY 
per Audit 

1000 Certificated Salaries 

2000 Classified Salaries 

3000 Employee Benefits 

4000 Books and Supplies 

5000 Services and Other Operating Expenses 

6000 Equipment / Capital Outlay 

Depreciation or Use Allowance 

Indirect Costs 

Non-Reimbursable Supplemental Expenses 

TOTAL SUPPLEMENTAL EXPENSES 

AUD 8501 Page 4 of 6 Audit Report Page 

0

14,256 14,256

0

14,256 0 14,256

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

15,697 15,697

0 15,697 15,697

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

QRIS Block Grants

10

DRAFT

Page E-2.255



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 6 - Summary 
Description Column A – Cumulative FY 

per CPARIS 
Column B – Audit 

Adjustments 
Column C – Cumulative FY 

per Audit 
Total Certified Days of Enrollment (including MHCS) 

Days of Operation 

Days of Attendance (including MHCS) 

Total Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment N/A N/A 

Total Non-Certified Adjusted Days of Enrollment N/A N/A 

Restricted Program Income 

Transfer from Reserve 

Interest Earned on Apportionment Payments 

Direct Payments to Providers 

Start-up Expenses (service level exemption) 

Total Reimbursable Expenses 

Total Administrative Cost 

Total Staff Training Cost 

Non-Reimbursable Cost (State Use Only) N/A N/A 

AUD 8501 Page 5 of 6 Audit Report Page 

11,291 0 11,291

244 0 244

10,478 0 10,478

0.0000

0.0000

92,516 (1) 92,515

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

1,462,844 6,716 1,469,560

26,152 0 26,152

0 0 0

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

11

DRAFT

Page E-2.256



Contractor Name: Contract Number: 

Section 7 – Auditor’s Assurances 
Independent auditor's assurances on agency's compliance with the contract funding terms and conditions and program requirements of the 

California Department of Education, Early Education Division: 

Eligibility, enrollment and attendance records are being maintained as required (Select YES or NO): 

Reimbursable expenses claimed in Section 4 are eligible for reimbursement, reasonable, necessary, and adequately supported (Select YES 

or NO): 

Section 8 – Comments 
Include any comments in the comment box. If necessary, attach additional sheets to explain adjustments. 

AUD 8501 Page 6 of 6 Audit Report Page 

✔

✔

City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Child Development Center CSPP 1519

12

DRAFT

Page E-2.257



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SCHEDULE OF REIMBURSABLE ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Reimbursable 
Administrative Costs CSPP-1519

Salaries -$                         
Services and other operating expenses -                           

     Total -$                         

13

DRAFT

Page E-2.258



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SCHEDULE OF RENOVATION AND REPAIR EXPENDITURES UTILIZING CONTRACT FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cost Item Cost Item Cost Item

-$                               None -$                            None -$                                  None

$10,000 Unit Cost
Without CCD Approval

Expenditures Over
Expenditures Under 

$10,000 Unit Cost

Expenditures Over

With CCD Approval
$10,000 Unit Cost

14

DRAFT

Page E-2.259



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SCHEDULE OF EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES UTILIZING CONTRACT FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Cost Item Cost Item Cost Item

-$                                  None -$                                 None -$                       None

Expenditures Over Expenditures Over
Expenditures Under $7,500 Unit Cost $7,500 Unit Cost

$7,500 Unit Cost With CCD Approval Without CCD Approval

15

DRAFT

Page E-2.260



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SUMMARY OF MEALS REPORTED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Statutory Meal Statutory Meal Cash In Meal
Reported Adjustments * Allowed Rate Reimbursement Rate Reimbursement Lieu Reimbursement

July 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 150           - 150 0.3300 49$  0.0000 -$  0.0000 -$  
Reduced price 80             - 80 1.6700 134 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 344           - 344 1.9700 678 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

Lunch
Full price/base rate 153           - 153 0.3500 54 0.0000 - 0.2600 40
Reduced price 83             - 83 3.2600 271 0.0000 - 0.2600 22
Free 354           - 354 3.6600 1,296 0.0000 - 0.2600 92

Supplement
Full price/base rate 119           - 119 0.0900 11 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Reduced price 64             - 64 0.5000 32 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 274           - 274 1.0000 274 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

2,799$            -$  154$  
August 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 184           - 184 0.3300 61$  0.0000 -$  0.0000 -$  
Reduced price 99             - 99 1.6700 165 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 424           - 424 1.9700 835 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

Lunch
Full price/base rate 187           - 187 0.3500 65 0.0000 - 0.2600 49
Reduced price 101           - 101 3.2600 329 0.0000 - 0.2600 26
Free 431           - 431 3.6600 1,577 0.0000 - 0.2600 112

Supplement
Full price/base rate 149           - 149 0.0900 13 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Reduced price 81             - 81 0.5000 41 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 345           - 345 1.0000 345 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

3,431$            -$  187$  
September 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 213           - 213 0.3300 70$  0.0000 -$  0.0000 -$  
Reduced price 114           - 114 1.6700 190 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 490           - 490 1.9700 965 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

Lunch
Full price/base rate 211           - 211 0.3500 74 0.0000 - 0.2600 55
Reduced price 113           - 113 3.2600 368 0.0000 - 0.2600 29
Free 486           - 486 3.6600 1,779 0.0000 - 0.2600 126

Supplement
Full price/base rate 162           - 162 0.0900 15 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Reduced price 87             - 87 0.5000 44 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 373           - 373 1.0000 373 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

3,878$            -$  210$  
October 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 281           - 281 0.3300 92$  0.0000 -$  0.0000 -$  
Reduced price 140           - 140 1.6700 234 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 439           - 439 1.9700 865 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

Lunch
Full price/base rate 281           - 281 0.3500 98 0.0000 - 0.2600 73
Reduced price 140           - 140 3.2600 456 0.0000 - 0.2600 36
Free 438           - 438 3.6600 1,603 0.0000 - 0.2600 114

Supplement
Full price/base rate 191           - 191 0.0900 17 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Reduced price 95             - 95 0.5000 48 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 297           - 297 1.0000 297 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

3,710$            -$  223$  
November 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 230           - 230 0.3300 76$  0.0000 -$  0.0000 -$  
Reduced price 115           - 115 1.6700 192 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 360           - 360 1.9700 709 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

Lunch
Full price/base rate 230           - 230 0.3500 81 0.0000 - 0.2600 60
Reduced price 115           - 115 3.2600 375 0.0000 - 0.2600 30
Free 359           - 359 3.6600 1,314 0.0000 - 0.2600 93

Supplement
Full price/base rate 175           - 175 0.0900 16 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Reduced price 88             - 88 0.5000 44 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 
Free 274           - 274 1.0000 274 0.0000 - 0.0000 - 

3,081$            -$  183$  

Meals
Federal State

16

DRAFT

Page E-2.261



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SUMMARY OF MEALS REPORTED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Statutory Meal Statutory Meal Cash In Meal
Reported Adjustments * Allowed Rate Reimbursement Rate Reimbursement Lieu Reimbursement

Meals
Federal State

CITY OF MENLO PARK
GENERAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

CENTER BASED PROGRAMS - SUMMARY OF MEALS REPORTED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Statutory Meal Statutory Meal Cash In Meal
Reported Adjustments Allowed Rate Reimbursement Rate Reimbursement Lieu Reimbursement

December 2021
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 189           -                 189           0.3300 63$                 0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 95             -                 95             1.6700 159                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 295           -                 295           1.9700 581                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 189           -                 189           0.3500 66                   0.0000 -                      0.2600 49                   
Reduced price 94             -                 94             3.2600 306                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 24                   
Free 295           -                 295           3.6600 1,080              0.0000 -                      0.2600 77                   

Supplement
Full price/base rate 139           -                 139           0.0900 13                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 69             -                 69             0.5000 35                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 217           -                 217           1.0000 217                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

2,520$            -$                    150$               
January 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 143           -                 143           0.3300 47$                 0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 71             -                 71             1.6700 119                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 223           -                 223           1.9700 439                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 142           -                 142           0.3500 50                   0.0000 -                      0.2600 37                   
Reduced price 71             -                 71             3.2600 231                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 18                   
Free 221           -                 221           3.6600 809                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 57                   

Supplement
Full price/base rate 107           -                 107           0.0900 10                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 54             -                 54             0.5000 27                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 167           -                 167           1.0000 167                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

1,899$            -$                    112$               
February 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 244           -                 244           0.3300 81$                 0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 122           -                 122           1.6700 204                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 382           -                 382           1.9700 753                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 244           -                 244           0.3500 85                   0.0000 -                      0.2600 63                   
Reduced price 122           -                 122           3.2600 398                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 32                   
Free 381           -                 381           3.6600 1,394              0.0000 -                      0.2600 99                   

Supplement
Full price/base rate 181           -                 181           0.0900 16                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 91             -                 91             0.5000 46                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 284           -                 284           1.0000 284                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

3,261$            -$                    194$               
March 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 339           -                 339           0.3300 112$               0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 170           -                 170           1.6700 284                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 530           -                 530           1.9700 1,044              0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 338           -                 338           0.3500 118                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 88                   
Reduced price 170           -                 170           3.2600 554                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 44                   
Free 530           -                 530           3.6600 1,940              0.0000 -                      0.2600 138                 

Supplement
Full price/base rate 251           -                 251           0.0900 23                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 126           -                 126           0.5000 63                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 392           -                 392           1.0000 392                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

4,530$            -$                    270$               
April 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 372           -                 372           0.3300 123$               0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 153           -                 153           1.6700 256                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 492           -                 492           1.9700 969                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 372           -                 372           0.3500 130                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 97                   
Reduced price 152           -                 152           3.2600 496                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 40                   
Free 490           -                 490           3.6600 1,793              0.0000 -                      0.2600 127                 

Supplement
Full price/base rate 257           -                 257           0.0900 23                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 105           -                 105           0.5000 53                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 338           -                 338           1.0000 338                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

4,181$            -$                    264$               

Federal State
Meals

17

DRAFT

Page E-2.262



CITY OF MENLO PARK
BELLE HAVEN CHILD DEVELOPMENT CENTER

SUMMARY OF MEALS REPORTED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Statutory Meal Statutory Meal Cash In Meal
Reported Adjustments * Allowed Rate Reimbursement Rate Reimbursement Lieu Reimbursement

Meals
Federal State

CITY OF MENLO PARK
GENERAL CHILD DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

CENTER BASED PROGRAMS - SUMMARY OF MEALS REPORTED
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2006

Statutory Meal Statutory Meal Cash In Meal
Reported Adjustments Allowed Rate Reimbursement Rate Reimbursement Lieu Reimbursement

May 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 418           -                 418           0.3300 138$               0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 171           -                 171           1.6700 286                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 551           -                 551           1.9700 1,085              0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 418           -                 418           0.3500 146                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 109                 
Reduced price 171           -                 171           3.2600 557                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 44                   
Free 550           -                 550           3.6600 2,013              0.0000 -                      0.2600 143                 

Supplement
Full price/base rate 303           -                 303           0.0900 27                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 124           -                 124           0.5000 62                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 400           -                 400           1.0000 400                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

4,714$            -$                    296$               
June 2022
Breakfast

Full price/base rate 303           -                 303           0.3300 100$               0.0000 -$                    0.0000 -$                    
Reduced price 124           -                 124           1.6700 207                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 400           -                 400           1.9700 788                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

Lunch
Full price/base rate 302           -                 302           0.3500 106                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 79                   
Reduced price 124           -                 124           3.2600 404                 0.0000 -                      0.2600 32                   
Free 398           -                 398           3.6600 1,457              0.0000 -                      0.2600 103                 

Supplement
Full price/base rate 226           -                 226           0.0900 20                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Reduced price 93             -                 93             0.5000 47                   0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      
Free 299           -                 299           1.0000 299                 0.0000 -                      0.0000 -                      

3,428$            -$                    214$               
Adjustments -                      -                      -                      
GRAND TOTAL 25,903      41,432$          -$                    2,457$            

* The adjustments are due to the resubmitted claims for reimbursement that were changed as a result of the recalculation of the fixed percentage enrollment subsequent to the end of the fiscal year.

Meals
Federal State

18

DRAFT

Page E-2.263



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 Sacramento , CA 95833 Phone: 916.503.9691 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Belle Haven Child Development Center 
City of Menlo Park, California  
 
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States  
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the City of Menlo Park 
(City) Belle Haven Child Development Center (Child Development Center) as of and for the year ended 
June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the  
Child Development Center’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 
December 15, 2022. 
 
Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Child Development 
Center’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Child Development 
Center’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the  
Child Development Center’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management 
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, 
misstatements, on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s 
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.  
 
Report on Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Child Development Center’s financial 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with 
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Government Auditing Standards.  

DRAFT

Page E-2.264



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Belle Haven Child Development Center  
City of Menlo Park, California 
 

 

Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center’s internal 
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Center’s internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
 
Sacramento, California 
December 15, 2022 
 
 

20

DRAFT

Page E-2.265



 
 
 

  
 

 

 
   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2151 River Plaza Dr., Suite 150 Sacramento , CA 95833 Phone: 916.503.9691 Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE  
REQUIREMENTS AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Belle Haven Child Development Center
City of Menlo Park, California 

Opinions 

We have audited the compliance of the California State Preschool and the Child Adult Food Care Programs 
of the Belle Haven Child Development Center (the Child Development Center), with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the CDSS Audit Guide issued by the California Department of Social Services, 
August 2022, for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

In our opinion, the Child Development Center complied, in all material respects with the compliance 
requirements referred to above that are applicable to the Child Development Center for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the  
United States of America (GAAS); and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in  
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the Guide. 
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of Compliance section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City and the Child 
Development Center and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical 
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the 
Child Development Center’s compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.. 

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of 
laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the  
Child Development Center’s federal programs. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on compliance with the requirements described in the CDSS Audit 
Guide based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained 
in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the 
Guide. Those standards and the Guide require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that 
could have a material effect on the Child Development Center’s Programs. An audit includes examining, 

DRAFT

Page E-2.266



To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Belle Haven Child Development Center 
City of Menlo Park, California 

on a test basis, evidence about the Child Development Center’s compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. Misstatements are 
considered material if, there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

 Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.  Such procedures include examining, on
a test basis, evidence regarding the Child Development Center’s compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary
in the circumstances.

 Obtain an understanding of the Child Development Center’s internal control over compliance
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Child Development
Center’s internal control over compliance.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal 
control over compliance that we identified during the audit.  

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not 
be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the  
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be a material weakness, as defined 
above.  However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may 
exist that have not been identified. However, we identified certain deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance, as described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items  
2022-001, 20221-002, 2022-003, 2022-004, and 2022-005 that we consider to be significant deficiencies 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance.  Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

22

DRAFT

Page E-2.267



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
Belle Haven Child Development Center 
City of Menlo Park, California 
 
The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the  
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
 

 
Sacramento, California 
_________, 2022  

 

23

DRAFT

Page E-2.268



24

DRAFT

Page E-2.269



25

DRAFT

Page E-2.270



FISCAL YEAR 2021-22 
Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) 
Finance and Audit Committee, March 6, 2023

E2-PRESENTATION



PRESENTATION OVERVIEW

 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
– Compliance, components

 Certificate of Achievement
 Financial Statements

– Governmental, Proprietary, Fiduciary, Notes

 Audit Results
 Highlights
 Supplemental Information, Statistical
 Financial Report Access



ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE 
FINANCIAL REPORT

 Compliance
– State Financial Transaction Report (GC Section 53891) based on ACFR by Jan 31
– Federal Single Audit (2CFR200.501) based on ACFR by March 31
– 2022 GO Bond Annual Report (Cont. Disclosure) based on ACFR by March 31 
– Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 34

 Introductory
– Transmittal Letter
– City’s organizational chart and principal officials

 Financial
– Independent Auditor’s report, Management Discussion & Analysis (MD&A)
– Basic Financial Statements, notes and required supplementary information (NPL, OPEB)

 Statistical
– Select financial and demographic information (unaudited)



CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT

 2021: Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Certificate of
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting

 Rewards local governments for going beyond the minimum of generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) in the spirit of transparency and
disclosure (GASB 34)

 The City expects to receive this award for 2022



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

 Government-wide Financial Statements
– Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities
– Broad overview; report capital assets, long-term debt, liabilities (Financial Markets, Investors)

 Basic Fund Financial Statements
– Near-term inflows and outflows of resources
– Balances of resources available at end of fiscal year

 Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
– Disclosures to ensure complete financial picture

• Summary of accounting policies, cash and investments, post-employment benefits



 Unmodified, clean opinion on the City’s financial statements
– “the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of

the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City.”

 Report on internal controls
– One ‘Material Weakness’: Final Reconciliation Process
– One ‘Significant Deficiency’: Correcting Journal Entries

 Management’s Response
– Primarily due to staff turnover and difficulty implementing new accounting standards (GASB 87)
– The City is adjusting internal processes and implementing software to address these concerns

6

AUDIT RESULTS



HIGHLIGHTS

 The City’s Net Position, an indicator of its overall financial state, increased by 
$28.18 million to $529.93 million

 Total revenues increased by $22.54 million to $109.60 million
 Total expenses decreased by $3.45 million to $81.86 million
 General Fund revenues and other financing sources increased by $9.09 

million to $65.63 million, while expenditures and other financing uses 
increased by $9.79 million to $69.63 million

 The General Fund unrestricted fund balance decreased by $4.0 million to 
$34.2 million, while compared to a budgeted deficit of $7.9 million.

7



HIGHLIGHTS

8



HIGHLIGHTS

9

Positive
June 30, June 30, (Negative)

Governmental Fund Balances 2022 2021 Change

General Fund $   34,232,360 $   38,220,366 (3,988,006)$             

Below Market Rate Housing Fund 32,094,834 31,072,605 1,022,229

Transportation Impact Fees Fund 9,269,907                 7,296,521                1,973,386

Measure T Debt Services 19,800,020               3,806,813                15,993,207

General Capital Improvement Project Fund 23,735,240 26,046,878 (2,311,638)

Other Governmental Funds 65,546,854 48,531,714 17,015,140

TOTAL $   184,679,215 $   154,974,897 $   29,704,318

 Measure T Debt Services: The net change in fund balance is $15.99 million in part due to the refunding of 
the 2012 General Obligation Bonds and new issuance of the 2022 General Obligation Bonds of $14.32 
million.

 Other Governmental Funds: Primarily driven by special revenue funds (Bayfront Mitigation, ARPA, In‐lieu 
Community Amenities).



SUPPLEMENTAL AND 
STATISTICAL INFORMATION

 Provides trend data and unaudited, non-financial information to help
contextualize assessment of the City’s financial position
– For example, tables summarizing governmental fund balances for the last

ten fiscal years, demographic and economic statistics for the city and
county, list of principal employers

10



FINANCIAL REPORT ACCESS

The FY2021-22 ACFR, as well as prior year 
reports, are available on the city website:

https://menlopark.gov/ACFR

11



THANK YOU


	20230306 finance and audit committee agenda_ss
	20221215 finance and audit committee special meeting minutes - DRAFT_ss...._jah
	E1-SR - December 31, 2022 investment report
	Attachment A - City of Menlo Park December 31, 2022 Quarterly Report
	Holdings

	Attachment B - Insight Investments December 31, 2022  quarterly report
	Attachment C - Insight Menlo Park ESG ratings as of December 31, 2022
	Sheet0

	SR - ACFR for fiscal year ended June 30 2022 DRAFT
	Attachment A - City of Menlo Park ACFR Final Draft
	Attachment B - City of Menlo Park Report on Internal Controls Final Draft
	Attachment C - City of Menlo Park Measure A Final Draft
	Attachment D - City of Menlo Park Measure W Final Draft
	Attachment E - City of Menlo Park Belle Haven Final Draft

